From: Holley, Amy

To: Kim, Tong
Subject: Re: Email Lists
Date: Sunday, January 22, 2017 9:45:01 AM

Thank you! These seem to be very incomplete lists, so let me give you what I think they
should be if that's okay.

For OS_PMB_Senior Staff:

Olivia Ferriter
Mary Pletcher
Harry Humbert
Elena Gonzalez
Steve Glomb
Greg Gould
Amy Holley

There may be additions in the next couple of weeks, but this should be the core group

For OS_PMB_ OfficeHeads:

Michaela Noble
Karen Senhadji

Kaiini Kaloi
Stanton Enomoto (the jos.doi.gov address)
Steve Glomb
Joel Clement

Jamie Reaser
Denise Flanagan
Douglas Glenn
Rich Beck
Martin Quinlan
Debra Sonderman
Megan Olsen
Raymond Limon
Jim Anderton
Alesia Pierre-Louis
John Burden
William E Hall
John Ross
Michele Singer
Shayla Simmons
Joe Nassar
Sylvia Burns
Greg Gould

Lisa Branum
Tim Lynn

Bryan Rice
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Mark Bathrick
Jon Andrew

Thank you so much! And of course, if you have questions, please do not hesitate to let me
know!

On Fri, Jan 20, 2017 at 12:22 PM, Kim, Tong <tong_kim@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hello Ms Holley,

I've attached an excel spreadsheet for members of both distribution groups you requested.
Thanks

On Fri, Jan 20, 2017 at 8:08 AM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Good morning! | know you may not be working today, but as soon as you can next week
could you send the current lists for OS_PMB_Senior _Staff and OS_PMB_OfficeHeads?
| anticipate needing to make some changes. Thank you!

Tong Kim

Email Administrator

Valdez (Contractor)

End User Services- Desktop & Peripherals Support
Office of the Chief Information Officer

U.S. Department of the Interior

Office Phone: 202-513-0876

Mobile phone: 202-746-4772

email: tong_kim@ios.doi.gov
www.DOI.gov/OCIO

Our mission is your mission
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From: Holley, Amy

To: Olsen. Megan

Cc: Olivia Ferriter; Summers, Christina
Subject: Re: Org Chart

Date: Sunday, January 22, 2017 10:07:35 AM

Attachments: PMB Org Chart with names 1 22 17.pptx

Hereis oneto work with. We still need to add a box under the DAS-PIA for NISC (Jamie
Reaser) and fix the Native Hawaiian box to get both namesin.

On Sun, Jan 22, 2017 at 10:02 AM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Actualy | looked at it again, and it is missing the PDAS. I'll send another one for usto

work with.

On Sun, Jan 22, 2017 at 10:01 AM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
The attached is the new officia org chart per revisionsto the DM chapters. Loopingin
Christina, who I hope can help us populate it with the names of the peoplein those offices,
aswell as code which are political and which PAS. Christina, I'll get with you first thing

Monday to fill youin. Thanksall!

003251



\\ENT OF »

S\ 2P
g~

Assistant Secretary — Policy, Management and Budget

Assistant Secretary

Policy, Management and Budget

Vacant (PAS)

Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary
Policy Management and Budget

Vacant (P)
1 1 1 1 1
. . . D Assistant Secret:
Deputy Assistant Secretary Deputy Assistant Secretary Deputy Assistant Secreta Deputy Assistant Secretary re,zzrlyc Saist: nResgLercaery Deputy Assistant Secretary
Policy & International Budget, Finance, Hu‘rj'nan Capital & Diversi':y Technology, Information & Protection &,Emer en Natural Resources
Affairs (P) Performance & Acquisition p letch Y Business Services Se'rvices gency Revenue Management (P)
.. . Mary Pletcher
Steve Glomb (A) Olivia Ferriter Elena Gonzalez Harry Humbert Greg Gould (A)
Office of Environmental Office of Human [Office of Collaborative Office of Emergency Office of Natural

| Policy & Compliance
Michaela Noble

Office of
L_]International Affairs

Karen Senhadiji

offteeofNaTve

Hawaiian Relations

Stanton

[Enomata/Kaiini Kalod
Office of Restoration

and Damage
=1 Assessment

Steve Glomb

Office of Policy
— Analysis

Joel Clement

Office of Budget
Denise Flanagan

Resources

Raymond Limon

Office of Financial
L1 Management

Douglas Glenn

Office of Occupational
Safety & Health

Jim Anderton

Office of Planning & I Office of Strategic
Performance Employee & Organizational
=1 Management 1 Development
Rich Beck Alesia Pierre-Louis

Business Integration
— Office

Martin Quinlan

Office of Civil
Rights***

John Burden

Office of Acquisition &
Property Management®

Debra Sonderman

qm—————

office of Small & Disadvantaged
Business Utilization**

Megan Olsen

Action & Dispute
Resolution

Will Hall

Office of Valuation
Services

John Ross

Interior Business
Center

Michele Singer

Office of Hearings &
Appeals

Shayla Simmons

Office of Facilities &
Administrative
Services

Joe Nassar

Office of the Chief
= o Information Officer***

Sylvia Burns

— Management

Lisa Branum

Resources Revenue
Greg Gould

Office of Law
Enforcement & Securif

Tim Lynn

Office of Wildland

- Fire
Bryan Rice
Office of Aviation
] Services
Mark Bathrick
Interagency
Borderland

Coordinator

Jon Andrew

*The Senior Procurement Executive reports to the Assistant Secretary - PMB who is the Chief Acquisition Officer and receives administrative support and guidance from the Deputy Assistant Secretary - Budget,
Finance, Performance and Acquisition.

**Reports to the Deputy Secretary with administrative support provided by the Deputy Assistant Secretary - Budget, Finance, Performance and Acquisition.

***Reports to the Secretary of the Interior and receives administrative support and guidance from the Assistant Secretary - PMB and Deputy Assistant Secretary -Human Capital and DiveQWrector, Office of
Civil Rights); and Deputy Assistant Secretary — Technology, Information and Business Services (Chief Information Officer).



From: Kim, Tong
To: Holley, Amy

Subject: Re: Email Lists
Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 8:17:01 AM
Hello MsHoalley,

I've added/removed the users that were listed on the list you provided to both distribution
groups.

Thanks

On Sun, Jan 22, 2017 at 9:44 AM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Thank you! These seem to be very incomplete lists, so let me give you what | think they
should be if that's okay.

For OS_ PMB_Senior Staff:

Olivia Ferriter
Mary Pletcher
Harry Humbert
Elena Gonzalez
Steve Glomb
Greg Gould
Amy Holley

There may be additionsin the next couple of weeks, but this should be the core group

For OS PMB_OfficeHeads:

Michaela Noble
Karen Senhadji
Kaiini Kaoi
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
SylviaBurns
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
Hello Ms Halley,

I've attached an excel spreadsheet for members of both distribution groups you requested.
Thanks

On Fri, Jan 20, 2017 at 8:08 AM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Good morning! 1 know you may not be working today, but as soon as you can next
week could you send the current listsfor OS PMB_Senior _Staff and
OS_PMB_OfficeHeads? | anticipate needing to make some changes. Thank you!

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

emalil: tong_kim@ios.doi.gov
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

email: tong kim@ios.doi.gov
www.DOI.gov/OCIO

Our mission is your mission
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From: Holley, Amy

To: Summers, Christina

Subject: Fwd: Org Chart

Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 9:08:39 AM
Attachments: PMB Org Chart with names 1 22 17.pptx

Thisisthe latest. If we could just add a box under DAS-PIA which will be National Invasive
Species Council and Jamie Reaser....

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Holley, Amy <amy_hall 10s.doi.gov>

Date: Sun, Jan 22, 2017 at 10:07 AM

Subject: Re: Org Chart

To: "Olsen, Megan" <megan_olsen@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Olivia Ferriter <Qlivia Ferriter@ios.doi.gov>, "Summers, Christina"

<christina_summers@ibc.doi.gov>

Hereis oneto work with. We still need to add a box under the DAS-PIA for NISC (Jamie
Reaser) and fix the Native Hawaiian box to get both namesin.

On Sun, Jan 22, 2017 at 10:02 AM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@io0s.doi.gov> wrote:
Actualy | looked at it again, and it is missing the PDAS. I'll send another one for usto

work with.

On Sun, Jan 22, 2017 at 10:01 AM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
The attached is the new official org chart per revisionsto the DM chapters. Loopingin
Christina, who | hope can help us populate it with the names of the people in those offices,
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

***Reports to the Secretary of the Interior and receives administrative support and guidance from the Assistant Secretary - PMB and Deputy Assistant Secretary -Human Capital and Dive%rector, Office of
Civil Rights); and Deputy Assistant Secretary — Technology, Information and Business Services (Chief Information Officer).



From: Summers, Christina

To: Holley, Amy

Subject: Re: Org Chart

Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 9:51:36 AM
Attachments: PMB Org Chart with names 1 22 17 - rev 2.0.pptx
Hi Amy,

Hereisthefinal for your review before | submit to Deron. Asdiscussed, | also added your
position and title.

Christina

On Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 9:04 AM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Thisisthe latest. If we could just add a box under DAS-PIA which will be National

Invasive Species Council and Jamie Reaser....

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Holley, Amy <amy_hall i0s.doi.gov>

Date: Sun, Jan 22, 2017 at 10:07 AM

Subject: Re: Org Chart

To: "Olsen, Megan" <megan_olsen@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Olivia Ferriter <Qlivia_Ferriter@ios.doi.gov>, "Summers, Christina"

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
Actually | looked at it again, and it is missing the PDAS. I'll send another one for usto

work with.

On Sun, Jan 22, 2017 at 10:01 AM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
The attached is the new official org chart per revisionsto the DM chapters. Loopingin
Christina, who | hope can help us populate it with the names of the people in those
offices, as well as code which are political and which PAS. Christina, I'll get with you
first thing Monday to fill you in. Thanksall!

Christina Summers, FAC PIPM
Program Analyst

Office of the Director
Interior Business Center
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202-208-5003 (Work) 202-802-6174 (Cell) christina_summers@ibc.doi.gov
US Department of the Interior
Office of the Secretary

www.ibc.doi.gov

Y our Focus: Y our Mission
Our Focus: You
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Policy Management and Budget

Amy Holley
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Vacant (P)

Deputy Assistant Secretary

Depu?y Assistant Sef:retary Deputy Assnsta.nt Secretary Deputy Assistant Secretary Deputy Assistant Secr.etary Public Safety, Resource Deputy Assistant Secretary
Policy & International Budget, Finance, N B . Technology, Information & ) Natural Resources
. M Human Capital & Diversity N . Protection, & Emergency
Affairs (P) Performance & Acquisition Business Services Services Revenue Management (P)
- . Mary Pletcher
Steve Glomb (A) Olivia Ferriter Elena Gonzalez Harry Humbert Greg Gould (A)
- - i Office of Collaborative i i
Office of Environmental Office of Budget Office of Human Action & Dispute Office of Emergency Office of Natural
L] Policy & Compliance _— — Resources — Resolution — Management Resources Revenue
Michaela Noble Denise Flanagan Raymond Limon will Hall Lisa Branum Greg Gould
Office of Office of Financial Office of Occupational Office of Valuation Office of Law
|__lInternational Affairs Management || sSafety & Health - Services |__|Enforcement & Securi
Karen Senhadji Douglas Glenn Jim Anderton John Ross Tim Lynn
Office of Native Office of Planning & Office of Strategic Interior Business Office of Wildland
Hawaiian Relations Performance Employee & Organizational Center Fire
IStanton Enomoto/Kaiinij Management Development ) . )
Kaloi Rich Beck Alesia Pierre-Louis Michele Singer Bryan Rice
Office ngRestoration Business Integration Office of Civil Office of Hearings & Ofﬁcg of Aviation
?Ar;ses:rrsgﬁf — Office | | Rights*** — Appeals — ervices
= - - Mark Bathrick
Steve Glomb 1 Martin Quinlan John Burden Shayla Simmons
1
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- - 1 - Office of Facilities & Interagency
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1 1
" . 1 Office of Small & I | - -
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Jamie Reaser Megan Olsen Sylvia Burns

*The Senior Procurement Executive reports to the Assistant Secretary - PMB who is the Chief Acquisition Officer and receives administrative support and guidance from the Deputy Assistant Secretary - Budget,
Finance, Performance and Acquisition.

**Reports to the Deputy Secretary with administrative support provided by the Deputy Assistant Secretary - Budget, Finance, Performance and Acquisition.

***Reports to the Secretary of the Interior and receives administrative support and guidance from the Assistant Secretary - PMB and Deputy Assistant Secretary -Human Capital and Diveog'@?&ﬁrector, Office of
Civil Rights); and Deputy Assistant Secretary — Technology, Information and Business Services (Chief Information Officer).



From: Summers, Christina

To: Holley, Amy

Subject: Re: Org Chart

Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 10:31:26 AM

Attachments: PMB Org Chart with names 1 22 17 - rev 2.0 - for publishing.pptx

Ok, attached is the pending version for DeRon. I'll be on standby to send, awaiting your sign
off.

On Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 10:15 AM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Thisisgreat thank you! For DeRon's purposes, we should take off the (P) and (PAS)
designations--1 don't think that should be on the website. Also, before we send to him, let
me go over it with Jim Cason.

On Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 9:51 AM, Summers, Christina <christina_summers@ibc.doi.gov>

wrote:
Hi Amy,

Hereisthefinal for your review before | submit to Deron. Asdiscussed, | also added
your position and title.

Christina

On Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 9:04 AM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Thisisthelatest. If we could just add a box under DAS-PIA which will be National

Invasive Species Council and Jamie Reaser....

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Holley, Amy <amy_hall ios.doi.gov>

Date: Sun, Jan 22, 2017 at 10:07 AM

Subject: Re: Org Chart

To: "Olsen, Megan" <megan_olsen@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: OliviaFerriter <Qlivia_Ferriter@ios.doi.gov>, "Summers, Christina’

<christina_summers@ibc.doi.gov>

Hereisoneto work with. We still need to add a box under the DAS-PIA for NISC
(Jamie Reaser) and fix the Native Hawaiian box to get both namesin.

On Sun, Jan 22, 2017 at 10:02 AM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Actualy | looked at it again, and it is missing the PDAS. I'll send another one for us

to work with.

On Sun, Jan 22, 2017 at 10:01 AM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.daoi.gov> wrote:
The attached is the new official org chart per revisionsto the DM chapters. Looping
in Christina, who | hope can help us populate it with the names of the peoplein
those offices, as well as code which are political and which PAS. Christina, I'll get
with you first thing Monday to fill youin. Thanksall!
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
N M Human Capital & Diversity N . Protection, & Emergency
Affairs Performance & Acquisition Business Services Services Revenue Management
- . Mary Pletcher
Steve Glomb (A) Olivia Ferriter Elena Gonzalez Harry Humbert Greg Gould (A)
Office of Environmental Office of Budget Office of Human Oﬁlcéigz%l[l;?gxgve Office of Emergency Office of Natural
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
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—] Species Council 1 e Utilization** L = o Information Officer***
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

***Reports to the Secretary of the Interior and receives administrative support and guidance from the Assistant Secretary - PMB and Deputy Assistant Secretary -Human Capital and Diveog'@?@rector, Office of
Civil Rights); and Deputy Assistant Secretary — Technology, Information and Business Services (Chief Information Officer).



From: Holley, Amy

To: Olivia Ferriter; Harry Humbert; Mary Pletcher; Elena Gonzalez; Greg Gould; Steve Glomb
Subject: Fwd: Org Chart

Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 11:40:35 AM

Attachments: PMB Org Chart with names 1 22 17 - rev 2.0.pptx

All:

See attached for the latest version of the PMB Org Chart. Let me know if you have questions
or edits.
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



From: Glomb, Steve

To: Amy Holley
Subject: Fwd: FY1 DOI Career Actings (from DOI website)
Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 1:38:08 PM

Is there a corresponding list for the new political folks ? Too many names this morning to write down and
keep track of who's where.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Clement, Joel <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 1:31 PM

Subject: Re: FY1 DOI Career Actings (from DOI website)

To: "Senhadji, Karen" <karen senhadji@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Steve Glomb <steve glomb@ios.doi.gov>, Mark Huston <mark_huston@ios.doi.gov>,
Michaela Noble <michaela_noble@ios.doi.gov>, "Blanchard, Mary Josie"

<maryjosie_blanchard@ios.doi.gov>, Shawn Buckner <shawn_buckner@ios.doi.gov>, Kimo
Kaoi <Kaiini_Kaloi@ios.doi.gov>, David Downes <David _Downes@ios.doi.gov>, Barbara

Pitkin <barbara pitkin@ios.doi.gov>

we were just going to look for this, thanks for saving Shawn the time!

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295

On Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 1:24 PM, Senhadji, Karen <karen_senhad]i@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
https.//www.doi.gov/whoweare/keyofficials/

B s S e e T e o e e e o

Karen Senhadji

Director, Office of International Affairs
Office of the Secretary

U.S. Department of the Interior
karen_senhadji@ios.doi.gov

Office 202-208-5479 , Cell 202-510-0651
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From: Holley, Amy

To: Glomb, Steve
Subject: Re: FYI DOI Career Actings (from DOI website)
Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 1:59:07 PM

I'm afraid not. I'll seewhat | can get, but | think it is still somewhat flexible....

On Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 1:38 PM, Glomb, Steve <steve glomb@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Is there a corresponding list for the new political folks ? Too many names this morning to write down
and keep track of who's where.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Clement, Joel <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 1:.31 PM

Subject: Re: FY DOI Career Actings (from DOI website)

To: "Senhadji, Karen" <karen_senhadji @ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Steve Glomb <steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov>, Mark Huston <mark_huston@ios.doi.gov>,
Michaela Noble <michaela_noble@ios.doi.gov>, "Blanchard, Mary Josie"
<maryjosie_blanchard@ios.doi.gov>, Shawn Buckner <shawn_buckner@ios.doi.gov>,
Kimo Kaloi <Kaiini_Kaloi@ios.doi.gov>, David Downes <David_Downes@ios.doi.gov>,
Barbara Pitkin <barbara_pitkin@ios.doi.gov>

we were just going to look for this, thanks for saving Shawn the time!

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295

On Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 1:24 PM, Senhadji, Karen <karen_senhad]i @ios.doi.gov> wrote:
https.//www.doi.gov/whoweare/keyofficia s/

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
Subject: Re:
Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 7:27:17 PM

Just catching up on emails. Let's touch base tomorrow morning?

On Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 3:35 PM, Glomb, Steve <steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
If | seeit | can shareit, but | haven't seen it.

On Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 3:32 PM, Clement, Joel <joel_clement(@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
From the E& E article. Isthislist something you can forward to us Steve or Mary Josie?

Edward Keable, Interior's deputy solicitor for general law, distributed the list of 30
names via an internal email to Interior officials late yesterday under the subject
line "Political Officials' First-cut Office Assignments."

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295
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From: Steve Glomb

To: Holley, Amy
Subject: RE:
Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 7:40:35 PM

OK. 1 know things are fluid but inquiring minds are asking.

I'm guessing we'll get word soon on how 'vacant on Jan 22' is defined for the freeze. Severa
people have tentative offers made pending security clearance .

See you tomorrow.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Holley, Amy" <amy_hall 10s.doi.gov>
Date: 1/23/17 7:27 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Glomb, Steve' <steve glomb@ios.doi.gov>
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

On Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 3:35 PM, Glomb, Steve <steve glomb@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
If | seeit | can shareit, but | haven't seenit.

On Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 3:32 PM, Clement, Joel <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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

Subject: Fwd: Federal Register Documents and Correspondence
Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 3:53:25 PM
Attachments: Julie Memo jan 20.pdf

Amy -

Does this directive include email correspondence? The memo has all in bold several times, leading me to think
we're better off over reporting than under reporting until we get more clarity. What's your take?

Steve

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Reaser, Jamie <jamie_reaser@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Tue, Jan 24, 2017 at 2:15 PM

Subject: Fwd: Federal Register Documents and Correspondence
To: "Glomb, Steve' <steve glomb@ios.doi.gov>

Steve:

Are you able to ascertain how the term “correspondence" is being viewed? Does
"correspondence" mean letters arriving on institutional letterhead, or all emails,
or something in that big grey area in-between? The directive also makes
reference to non-governmental organizations, recreational groups, and industry.
We run an Advisory Committee that is comprised of senior-level representatives
of every group on the list...at the Committee and subcommittee levels. We want
to be supportive of the directive...but are hoping that we are not going to need
to run every communication with our ISAC members and project partners
through Exec Sec. That would end up creating quite the work load for them and
likely create substantial delays in process - among other impacts - for us. If
"correspondence" is interpreted to be of the letterhead variety, that is readily
workable.,

Best,

Jamie

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Glomb, Steve <steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Tue, Jan 24, 2017 at 11:17 AM

Subject: Fwd: Federal Register Documents and Correspondence

To: Michaela Noble <michaela_noble@ios.doi.gov>, Joel Clement
<joel_clement@ios.doi.gov>, Karen Senhadji <karen senhadji@ios.doi.gov>, Jamie Reaser
<]Jamie _reaser@ios.doi.gov>, Kaiini Kaloi <kaiini_kaloi @ios.doi.gov>, Stanton Enomoto
<stanton_enomoto@ios.doi.gov>, Mary Josie Blanchard <maryjosie_blanchard@ios.doi.
gov>, Shawn Buckner <shawn buckner@ios.doi.gov>, Barbara Pitkin
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<barbara_pitkin@ios.doi.gov>, David Downes <david_downes@ios.doi.gov>

New directive that all FR notices, regardless of signature level, go to Exec Sec for review/clearance before they go
over to Federal Register. Same for Congressional and Tribal correspondence.

Steve

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Holley, Amy <amy_hall 10s.doi.gov>

Date: Tue, Jan 24, 2017 at 10:51 AM

Subject: Fwd: Federal Register Documents and Correspondence

To: OliviaFerriter <Qlivia_Ferriter@ios.doi.gov>, Mary Pletcher
<Mary_Pletcher@ios.doi.gov>, Harry Humbert <harry _humbert@ios.doi.gov>, Elena
Gonzalez <maria_gonza ez@ios.doi.gov>, Steve Glomb <steve glomb@ios.doi.gov>, Greg
Gould <greg.gould@onrr.gov>

Cc: "Summers, Christina" <christina_summers@ibc.doi.gov>, "Minor, Kashieka"

<kashieka_minor@ios.doi.gov>

All:

See below and attached. Apologiesif you have already received it, but | wanted to be sure
you had these. Please note new requirements and be sure your offices are aware and comply.
Thank you!

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Howarth, Robert <robert howarth@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Fri, Jan 20, 2017 at 2:05 PM

Subject: Federal Register Documents and Correspondence

To: Ed Keable <Edward.K eable@sol.doi.gov>, Amy Holley <amy_holl i0s.doi.gov>,
Rich Cardinae <Richard_Cardinale@ios.doi.gov>, Kerry Rae <kerry r 10s.doi.gov>,

Maureen Foster <maureen_foster@nps.gov>, Michael Black <Mike.Black@bia.gov>, David
Murillo <dmurillo@usbr.gov>, Deb Dumontier <debra_dumontier@ost.doi.gov>, Alexa Viets
<alexa viets@nps.gov>, Charisa Morris <charisa_morris@fws.gov>, Debrah McBride
<debrah.mcbride@bia.gov>, Jacquelyn Cheek <Jacquelyn.Cheek@bia.gov>, Anita Bilbao
<abilbao@blm.gov>, "Lillie, Thomas" <thomas.lillie@bsee.gov>, "Lindow, Emily"
<emily.lindow@boem.gov>, Glenda Owens <gowens@aosmre.gov=>, Judy Nowakowski
<jnowakowski@usgs.gov>, James Hess <jhess@usbr.gov>, Nikolao Pula

<nikolao pula@ios.doi.gov>, Chris Salotti <Chris_Sal otti @ios.doi.gov>, Denise Flanagan

<denise_flanagan@ios.doi.gov>, Sarah Walters <sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov>, pamela
williams <pamela_williams@ios.doi.gov>, Lesia Monson <lesia_monson@ios.doi.gov>,

Kristin Bail <kbail @blm.gov>
Cc: Kevin Haugrud <jack.haugrud@sol .doi.gov>, Juliette Lillie <juliette lillie@ios.doi.gov>

Hello all. Attached is a Memorandum concerning new instructions, effective immediately, for processing
and clearing Federal Register documents and correspondence as well as a requirement that any incoming
correspondence must be forwarded to the the Office of Executive Secretariat prior to any response.
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Regards, Rob

Robert Howarth

Deputy Director for Correspondence and FOIA Management
Office of the Executive Secretariat and Regulatory Affairs
Department of the Interior

1849 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

202-208-3181

202-208-4451 (direct)

202-549-8961 (cell)

Jamie K. Reaser, PhD

Executive Director

National Invasive Species Council (NISC) Secretariat
US Department of the Interior

Office of the Secretary

1849 C Street NW

Washington, DC 20540

Phone: (1) 202.208.4113

Email: jamie reaser@®ios.doi.gov
"We can do this...."
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United States Department of the Interior

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Washington, DC 20240

JAN 2 0 2017
Memorandum
To: Chiefs of Staff, Bureaus and Offices o Aty
: o . S e AL
From: Julie Lillie, Director, Office of Executive Secretariat and Regulatory Affairs
Subject: Federal Register Documents and Correspondence Clearance Procedures

As we begin a new administration, it is important that the incoming policy team has an
opportunity to review documents. Effective immediately, and in addition to your internal
clearance processes, all Federal Register documents, including all notices, and all
correspondence to or from the Secretary must be forwarded to the Office of the Executive
Secretariat and Regulatory Affairs (OES) for review 5 days prior to any deadline for
Departmental clearance, regardless of signature level. For Federal Register notices this includes,
but is not limited to:

any proposed or final regulation or policy action,

notices of all meetings, including tribal consultation meetings,
all notices related to NEPA documents

information collection notices,

FWS notices of low effect applications for permits,

BLM notices of plat surveys, and

BOEM quarterly notices of environmental documents prepared for the Gulf of
Mexico Outer Continental Shelf.

YYYYVYYY

In addition to the above, all incoming congressional and gubernatorial correspondence as well as
correspondence from Indian or Alaska tribal leaders and leaders from national level
environment/recreational and industry organizations must be forwarded to OES prior to
responding, regardless of addressee or signature level. No correspondence should be cleared to
go to Congress or to any Governor until it has been reviewed by the Acting Chief of Staff and/or
Senior White House Advisor. The OES will be responsible for tasking these letters for response.

The incoming leadership team will decide whether to continue or modify these instructions.

cc: Correspondence Contacts Bureaus and Offices
Regulatory Contacts Bureaus and Offices
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From: Amy Holley

To: Glomb, Steve
Subject: Re: Federal Register Documents and Correspondence
Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 3:55:04 PM

I'll give you acall when | get back to my desk....
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 24, 2017, at 3:53 PM, Glomb, Steve <steve glomb@ios.doi.qov> wrote:

Amy -

Does this directive include email correspondence? The memo hasall in bold several times, leading
me to think we're better off over reporting than under reporting until we get more clarity. What's
your take?

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

Are you able to ascertain how the term "correspondence" is being
viewed? Does "correspondence" mean letters arriving on institutional
letterhead, or all emails, or something in that big grey area in-
between? The directive also makes reference to non-governmental
organizations, recreational groups, and industry. We run an Advisory
Committee that is comprised of senior-level representatives of every
group on the list...at the Committee and subcommittee levels. We
want to be supportive of the directive...but are hoping that we are not
going to need to run every communication with our ISAC members and
project partners through Exec Sec. That would end up creating quite
the work load for them and likely create substantial delays in process
- among other impacts - for us. If "correspondence" is interpreted to
be of the letterhead variety, that is readily workable.

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
<joel_clement@ios.doi.gov>, Karen Senhadji <karen senhadji@ios.doi.gov>,
Jamie Reaser <jamie_reaser@ios.doi.gov>, Kaiini Kaloi
<kaiini_kaloi@ios.doi.gov>, Stanton Enomoto <stanton_enomoto@ios.doi.gov>,
Mary Josie Blanchard <maryjosie blanchard@ios.doi.gov>, Shawn Buckner
<shawn_buckner@ios.doi.gov>, Barbara Pitkin <barbara_pitkin@ios.doi.gov>,
David Downes <david_downes@ios.doi.gov>

New directive that all FR notices, regardless of signature level, go to Exec Sec for review/clearance
before they go over to Federal Register. Same for Congressional and Tribal correspondence.

Steve

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Holley, Amy <amy_hall l0s.doi.gov>

Date: Tue, Jan 24, 2017 at 10:51 AM

Subject: Fwd: Federal Register Documents and Correspondence

To: OliviaFerriter <Qlivia Ferriter@ios.doi.gov>, Mary Pletcher
<Mary_Pletcher@ios.doi.gov>, Harry Humbert <harry _humbert@ios.doi.gov>,
Elena Gonzalez <maria_gonzaez@ios.doi.gov>, Steve Glomb

<steve glomb@ios.doi.gov>, Greg Gould <greg.gould@onrr.gov>

Cc: "Summers, Christina' <christina_summers@ibc.doi.gov>, "Minor, Kashieka"

<kashieka_minor@ios.doi.gov>

All:

See below and attached. Apologiesif you have already received it, but | wanted
to be sure you had these. Please note new requirements and be sure your offices
are aware and comply. Thank you!

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Howarth, Robert <robert howarth@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Fri, Jan 20, 2017 at 2:05 PM

Subject: Federal Register Documents and Correspondence

To: Ed Keable <Edward.K eable@sol.doi.gov>, Amy Holley
<amy_holley@ios.doi.gov>, Rich Cardinale <Richard_Cardinale@ios.doi.gov>,
Kerry Rae <kerry rae@ios.doi.gov>, Maureen Foster

<maureen foster@nps.gov>, Michael Black <Mike.Black@bia.gov>, David
Murillo <dmurillo@usbr.gov>, Deb Dumontier <debra_dumontier@ost.doi.gov>,
AlexaViets <alexa viets@nps.gov>, Charisa Morris <charisa_morris@fws.gov>,
Debrah McBride <debrah.mcbride@bia.gov>, Jacquelyn Cheek
<Jacquelyn.Cheek@bia.gov>, Anita Bilbao <abilbao@blm.gov>, "Lillie,

Thomas' <thomas.lillie@bsee.gov>, "Lindow, Emily"

<emily.lindow@boem.gov>, Glenda Owens <gowens@aosmre.gov>, Judy
Nowakowski <jnowakowski@usgs.gov>, James Hess <jh usbr.gov>,
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Nikolao Pula <nikolao pula@ios.doi.gov>, Chris Salotti

<Chris_Salotti @ios.doi.gov>, Denise Flanagan <denise_flanagan@ios.doi.gov>,

Sarah Walters <sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov>, pamelawilliams

<pamela williams@ios.doi.gov>, LesiaMonson <lesia_monson@ios.doi.gov>,
Kristin Bail <kbail @blm.gov>

Cc: Kevin Haugrud <jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov>, Juliette Lillie

<juliette lillie@ios.doi.gov>

Hello all. Attached is a Memorandum concerning new instructions, effective immediately,
for processing and clearing Federal Register documents and correspondence as well as a
requirement that any incoming correspondence must be forwarded to the the Office of
Executive Secretariat prior to any response.

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

Email: jamie reaser@ios.doi.gov
"We can do this...."

<Julie Memo jan 20.pdf>
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From: Glomb, Steve

To: Amy Holley
Subject: Re: Federal Register Documents and Correspondence
Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 4:07:07 PM

Or let me know when you're back and I'll wander up. Thanks.

On Tue, Jan 24, 2017 at 3:54 PM, Amy Holley <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
I'll give you acall when | get back to my desk....

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 24, 2017, at 3:53 PM, Glomb, Steve <steve glomb@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Amy -

Does this directive include email correspondence? The memo hasall in bold several times,
leading me to think we're better off over reporting than under reporting until we get more clarity.
What's your take?

Steve

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Reaser, Jamie <jamie_reaser @io0s.doi.gov>

Date: Tue, Jan 24, 2017 at 2:15 PM

Subject: Fwd: Federal Register Documents and Correspondence
To: "Glomb, Steve" <steve glomb@ios.doi.gov>

Steve:

Are you able to ascertain how the term "correspondence" is being
viewed? Does "correspondence" mean letters arriving on
institutional letterhead, or all emails, or something in that big grey
area in-between? The directive also makes reference to non-
governmental organizations, recreational groups, and industry. We
run an Advisory Committee that is comprised of senior-level
representatives of every group on the list....at the Committee and
subcommittee levels. We want to be supportive of the directive...but
are hoping that we are not going to need to run every communication
with our ISAC members and project partners through Exec Sec.
That would end up creating quite the work load for them and likely
create substantial delays in process - among other impacts - for us.
If "correspondence" is interpreted to be of the letterhead variety,
that is readily workable.
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Best,
Jamie

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Glomb, Steve <steve glomb@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Tue, Jan 24, 2017 at 11:.17 AM

Subject: Fwd: Federal Register Documents and Correspondence

To: Michaela Noble <michaela_noble@ios.doi.gov>, Joel Clement
<joel_clement@ios.doi.gov>, Karen Senhadji <karen senhadji @ios.doi.gov>,
Jamie Reaser <jamie_reaser@ios.doi.gov>, Kaiini Kaloi
<kaiini_kaloi@ios.doi.gov>, Stanton Enomoto
<stanton_enomoto@ios.doi.gov>, Mary Josie Blanchard

<maryjosie blanchard@ios.doi.gov>, Shawn Buckner
<shawn_buckner@ios.doi.gov>, Barbara Pitkin <barbara_pitkin@ios.doi.gov>,

David Downes <david_downes@ios.doi.gov>

New directive that all FR notices, regardless of signature level, go to Exec Sec for
review/clearance before they go over to Federal Register. Same for Congressional and Tribal
correspondence.

Steve

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Holley, Amy <amy_holl ios.dai.gov>

Date: Tue, Jan 24, 2017 at 10:51 AM

Subject: Fwd: Federal Register Documents and Correspondence

To: OliviaFerriter <Olivia Ferriter@ios.doi.gov>, Mary Pletcher
<Mary_Pletcher@ios.doi.gov>, Harry Humbert <harry_humbert@ios.doi.gov>,

Elena Gonzalez <maria_gonza ez@ios.doi.gov>, Steve Glomb
<steve glomb@ios.doi.gov>, Greg Gould <greg.gould@onrr.gov>
Cc: "Summers, Chrigtina" <christina_summers@ibc.doi.gov>, "Minor,
Kashieka' <kashieka minor@ios.doi.gov>

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
<amy_holley@ios.doi.gov>, Rich Cardinale <Richard_Cardinal e@ios.doi.gov
>, Kerry Rae <kerry rae@ios.doi.gov>, Maureen Foster
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<maureen foster@nps.gov>, Michael Black <Mike.Black@bia.gov>, David
Murillo <dmurillo@usbr.gov>, Deb Dumontier
<debra_dumontier@ost.doi.gov>, Alexa Viets <alexa viets@nps.gov>, Charisa

Morris <charisa_morris@fws.gov>, Debrah McBride
<debrah.mcbride@bia.gov>, Jacquelyn Cheek <Jacquelyn.Cheek@bia.gov>,

Anita Bilbao <abilbao@blm.gov>, "Lillie, Thomas" <thomas.lillie@bsee.gov>,
"Lindow, Emily" <emily.lindow@boem.gov>, Glenda Owens
<gowens@osmre.gov>, Judy Nowakowski <jnowakowski@usgs.gov>, James
Hess <jhess@usbr.gov>, Nikolao Pula <nikolao_pula@ios.daoi.gov>, Chris
Salotti <Chris_Salotti @ios.doi.gov>, Denise Flanagan
<denise_flanagan@ios.doi.gov>, Sarah Walters <sarah walters@ios.doi.gov>,
pamelawilliams <pamela williams@ios.doi.gov>, LesiaMonson
<lesila_monson@ios.doi.gov>, Kristin Bail <kbail @blm.gov>

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

<Julie Memo jan 20.padf>
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Holley, Amy

Glomb, Steve

Re: Federal Register Documents and Correspondence
Tuesday, January 24, 2017 4:15:16 PM

Isnow good? Don't want to keep you....

On Tue, Jan 24, 2017 at 4:07 PM, Glomb, Steve <steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Or let me know when you're back and I'll wander up. Thanks.

On Tue, Jan 24, 2017 at 3:54 PM, Amy Holley <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
I'll giveyou acall when | get back to my desk....

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 24, 2017, at 3:53 PM, Glomb, Steve <steve glomb@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Amy -

Does this directive include email correspondence? The memo hasall in bold several times,
leading me to think we're better off over reporting than under reporting until we get more
clarity. What's your take?

Steve

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Reaser, Jamie <jamie_reaser@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Tue, Jan 24, 2017 at 2:15 PM

Subject: Fwd: Federal Register Documents and Correspondence
To: "Glomb, Steve' <steve _glomb@ios.doi.gov>

Steve:

Are you able to ascertain how the term "“correspondence" is being
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
subcommittee levels. We want to be supportive of the
directive...but are hoping that we are not going to need fo run
every communication with our ISAC members and project partners
through Exec Sec. That would end up creating quite the work load
for them and likely create substantial delays in process - among
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other impacts - for us. If "correspondence" is interpreted to be
of the letterhead variety, that is readily workable.

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
<joel_clement@ios.doi.gov>, Karen Senhadiji

<karen_senhadji @ios.doi.gov>, Jamie Reaser <jamie_reaser @i0s.doi.gov>,
Kaiini Kaloi <kaiini_kaloi @ios.doi.gov>, Stanton Enomoto
<stanton_enomoto@ios.doi.gov>, Mary Josie Blanchard
<maryjosie_blanchard@ios.doi.gov>, Shawn Buckner

<shawn buckner@ios.doi.gov>, Barbara Pitkin

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
<Mary Pletcher@ios.doi.gov>, Harry Humbert
<harry_humbert@ios.doi.gov>, Elena Gonzalez

<maria_gonzalez@ios.doi.gov>, Steve Glomb <steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov>,

Greg Gould <greg.gould@onrr.gov>
Cc: "Summers, Christina" <christina_summers@ibc.doi.gov>, "Minor,
Kashieka' <kashieka minor@ios.doi.gov>

All:
See below and attached. Apologiesif you have already received it, but |
wanted to be sure you had these. Please note new requirements and be sure

your offices are aware and comply. Thank you!

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
<amy_holley@ios.doi.gov>, Rich Cardinale
<Richard_Cardinae@ios.doi.gov>, Kerry Rae <kerry rae@ios.doi.gov>,
Maureen Foster <maureen_foster@nps.gov>, Michael Black
<Mike.Black@bia.gov>, David Murillo <dmurillo@usbr.gov>, Deb
Dumontier <debra_dumontier@ost.doi.gov>, Alexa Viets

<alexa viets@nps.gov>, Charisa Morris <charisa_morris@fws.gov>, Debrah
M cBride <debrah.mcbride@bia.gov>, Jacquelyn Cheek

<Jacquelyn.Cheek@bia.gov>, Anita Bilbao <abilbao@blm.gov>, "Lillie,
Thomas" <thomasllillie@bsee.gov>, "Lindow, Emily"
<emily.lindow@boem.gov>, Glenda Owens <gowens@aosmre.gov>, Judy
Nowakowski <jnowakowski@usgs.gov>, James Hess <jhess@usbr.gov>,
Nikolao Pula<nikolao pula@ios.doi.gov>, Chris Salotti

<Chris_Salotti @ios.doi.gov>, Denise Flanagan

<denise flanagan@ios.doi.gov>, Sarah Walters
<sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov>, pamelawilliams

<pamela williams@ios.doi.gov>, Lesia Monson
<lesila_monson@ios.doi.gov>, Kristin Bail <kbail @blm.gov>

Cc: Kevin Haugrud <jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov>, Juliette Lillie

<juliette lillie@ios.doi.gov>

Hello all. Attached is a Memorandum concerning new instructions, effective
immediately, for processing and clearing Federal Register documents and
correspondence as well as a requirement that any incoming correspondence must be
forwarded to the the Office of Executive Secretariat prior to any response.

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

Email: jamie_reaser@ios.doi.gov
"We can do this...."

<Julie Memo jan 20.pdf>
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From: Glomb, Steve

To: Holley, Amy

Subject: Re: Federal Register Documents and Correspondence
Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 4:16:02 PM

I'll be right up

On Tue, Jan 24, 2017 at 4:14 PM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Is now good? Don't want to keep you....

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

Does this directive include email correspondence? The memo has all in bold several times,
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

Are you able to ascertain how the term “correspondence” is
being viewed? Does "correspondence" mean letters arriving on
institutional letterhead, or all emails, or something in that big
grey area in-between? The directive also makes reference to
non-governmental organizations, recreational groups, and
industry. We run an Advisory Committee that is comprised of
senior-level representatives of every group on the list...at the
Committee and subcommittee levels. We want to be supportive of
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the directive...but are hoping that we are not going to need to
run every communication with our ISAC members and project
partners through Exec Sec. That would end up creating quite the
work load for them and likely create substantial delays in
process - among other impacts - for us. If "correspondence" is
interpreted to be of the letterhead variety, that is readily
workable.

Best,

Jamie

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Glomb, Steve <steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Tue, Jan 24, 2017 at 11:17 AM

Subject: Fwd: Federal Register Documents and Correspondence
To: Michaela Noble <michaela_noble@ios.dai.gov>, Joel Clement
<joel_clement@ios.doi.gov>, Karen Senhadji

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
<shawn_buckner@ios.doi.gov>, Barbara Pitkin
<barbara_pitkin@ios.doi.gov>, David Downes
<david_downes@ios.doi.gov>

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
To: Olivia Ferriter <Qlivia Ferriter@ios.doi.gov>, Mary Pletcher
<Mary Pletcher@ios.doi.gov>, Harry Humbert

arry_humbert@ios.doi.gov>, Elena Gonzalez

<maria_gonza ez@ios.doi.gov>, Steve Glomb

<steve glomb@ios.doi.gov>, Greg Gould <greg.gould@onrr.gov>
Cc: "Summers, Christina' <christina_summers@ibc.doi.gov>, "Minor,
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
<Richard_Cardinale@ios.doi.gov>, Kerry Rae <kerry _r i0s.doi.gov>,
Maureen Foster <maureen_foster@nps.gov>, Michael Black
<Mike.Black@bia.gov>, David Murillo <dmurillo@usbr.gov>, Deb

Dumontier <debra_dumontier@ost.doi.gov>, Alexa Viets
<alexa viets@nps.gov>, Charisa Morris <charisa_morris@fws.gov>,

Debrah McBride <debrah.mcbride@bia.gov>, Jacquelyn Cheek
<Jacquelyn.Cheek@bia.gov>, Anita Bilbao <abilbao@blm.gov>, "Lillie,
Thomas' <thomasllillie@bsee.gov>, "Lindow, Emily"
<emily.lindow@boem.gov>, Glenda Owens <gowens@aosmre.gov=>, Judy
Nowakowski <jnowakowski@usgs.gov>, James Hess <jh usbr.gov>,
Nikolao Pula <nikolao pula@ios.doi.gov>, Chris Salotti

<Chris_Salotti @ios.doi.gov>, Denise Flanagan
<denise_flanagan@ios.doi.gov>, Sarah Walters

<sarah walters@ios.doi.gov>, pamelawilliams

<pamela williams@ios.doi.gov>, Lesia Monson
<lesia_monson@ios.doi.gov>, Kristin Bail <kbail @blm.gov>

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

To: Margaret A Lliteras

Subject: Latest Org Chart

Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 4:16:41 PM
Attachments: PMB Org Chart with names 1 22 17 - rev 2.0.pptx
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From: Ferriter, Olivia

To: Blake, Sharon; Douglas Glenn; Teresa Taber; Allen Lawrence; Holley, Amy
Subject: Re: 01/26/2017 Weekly Reports

Date: Thursday, January 26, 2017 10:55:32 PM

Attachments: EY 2017 Goal Base GAO & OIG Audit Recommendations 01-26-2017.pdf

List of Reviews as of January 26, 2017.pdf
Reports Awaiting Management Response (DOI & OS) as of January 26, 2017.pdf

Sharon will need to update her list of who to send thisto. We have acting Assistant
Secretaries and acting Bureau Directors. | am copying Amy to help uswith thislist. Craig
Dorsett, Lauren Bogard, Libby Marking are gone. Thanks!

Olivia Barton Ferriter

Deputy Assistant Secretary - Budget, Finance, Performance and Acquisition
U.S. Department of the Interior

1849 C St. NW M S 7228, Washington, DC 20240

Desk: 202-208-4881 Cell: 202-251-4139 FAX: 202-208-1067

Olivia_Ferriter@ios.doi.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Blake, Sharon <sharon j_blake@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Thu, Jan 26, 2017 at 3:13 PM

Subject: 01/26/2017 Weekly Reports

To: Elizabeth Klein <elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov>, Olivia Ferriter

<alivia ferriter@ios.doi.gov>, Douglas Glenn <douglas glenn@ios.doi.gov>, Teresa Taber
<teresa taber@ios.doi.gov>, Amy Holley <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov>, Craig Dorsett
<craig_dorsett@ios.doi.gov>, Richard Myers <richard.myers@sol.doi.gov>

Cc: Lauren Bogard <lauren bogard@ios.doi.gov>, Catherine Callaway

<catherine callaway@ios.doi.gov>, Alexandra Lampros <alexandra_|ampros@ios.doi.gov>,
Patrick McHugh <patrick_mchugh@ios.doi.gov>, Jonathan House
<jonathan_house@ios.doi.gov>, Allen Lawrence <alen_lawrence@ios.doi.gov>, Libby
Marking <libby marking@ios.doi.gov>, Sharon Blake <sharon_j_blake@ios.doi.gov>,
"Thomas, Nancy" <NANCY_THOMA S@ios.doi.gov>

Good afternoon:

The following weekly reports are attached:

e GAO and OIG Reports Awaiting Management Response - There are six GAO and two
OIG report responses in process. Four responses are due within the next 30 days. The
BIA response to the final GAO-17-43 report,Indian Energy Development: Additional
Actions by Federal Agencies Are Needed to Overcome Factors Hindering Development
(Job Code 100179) islate. The response was due to GAO by January 20, 2017.

e List of Ongoing GAO Reviews - There are 65 GAO reviews currently underway in
various stages from pre-entrance conference to draft reports in process.

e FY 2017 Departmental & OS Goal Base - The Department has closed 45 of 294 total
recommendations (15%) currently and needsto close atotal of 250 of 294 to achieve the
85% performance goal.
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Please contact Nancy or meif you have any questions.
Thank you.

Sharon J. Blake, Staff Accountant

U. S. Department of the Interior

Office of the Secretary

Office of Financial Management (PFM)
(202) 208-5789

Sharon_J Blake@ios.doi.gov

Friday - AWS day off
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OIG AND GAO AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS
FY 2017 DEPARTMENTAL PERFORMANCE GOAL
As of January 26, 2017

A o A - - Open o
Bureau leea gn“cl:l(l)l;gG Adgllt(l;ms Bfl:ilcl:angi o A(l(;lzloons Total | Implemented | Recommendation Imple;:en ted
Balance
AS-TIA 1 12 5 0 18 0 18
BIA 15 5 7 0 27 0 27
BIE 4 3 6 0 13 0 13
BLM 25 2 13 0 40 3 37
BOEM 0 2 0 2 0 2
BOR 7 0 0 11 0 11
BSEE 0 9 1 11 1 10
FWS 12 5 2 0 19 14 5
NPS 2 8 0 1 11 2 9
oS 72 23 21 8 124 22 102
OSMRE 0 7 0 0 7 1 6
USGS 6 0 1 11 2 9
Total 142 72 69 11 294 45 249 15%

Departmental Annual Performance Goal = 85%
*Suggested intermediate goals to facilitate the annual closure goal are 25% by 12/31/16; 40% by 03/31/17; 60% by 06/30/17; and 75% by
08/31/17.
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OIG AND GAO AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS
FY 2017 OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY (OS) PERFORMANCE GOAL
As of January 26, 2017

A o .. o Open °
Offie |Batanee O1G| 016 [Batmace GAO|  GAG | Tetal | Implemented | Recommendasion 0
Balance

OCIO 29 12 14 4 59 9 50

OHR 3 0 2 3 8 1 7

OHS 0 0 0 3 0 3

OLES 2 0 0 0 2 0 2

ONRR 16 0 0 0 16 0 16
OSDBU 0 0 1 0 1 0 1

OST 0 1 0 0 1 0 1

OWF 0 0 2 1 3 2 1

PAM 6 9 0 0 15 8 7

PFM 0 1 0 0 1 0 1

PPP 0 0 2 0 2 2 0

SOL 13 0 0 0 13 0 13

Total 72 23 21 8 124 22 102 18%

Departmental Annual Performance Goal = 85%

*Suggested intermediate goals to facilitate the annual closure goal are 25% by 12/31/16; 40% by 03/31/17; 60% by 06/30/17; and 75% by
08/31/17.
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ONGOING GAO REVIEWS (In Job Code Order)

Job code Subject Requesting Source Status Objectives Entrance Exit Bureau/Office POC Comments
Review the extent and reason BLM waive implementation of
stipulations and conditions of approval placed on leases and
drilling permits and how involved the public is for development
of leases and permits that contain stipulations and conditions
BLM Oil and Gas Environmental Ranking Member Grijalva of the House for mitigating the environmental impacts of oil and gas
100172 Mitigation Committee on Natural Resources Ongoing _|development. 7/10/2015 12/8/2016 BLM LaVanna Stevenson
Congressman Peter DeFazio, Ranking
Member Raul Grijalva of the House
Committee on Natural Resources, and
Ranking Member Alan Lowenthal of the 1. Do you agree that aircraft may have reported no use in
Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral FY2015 due to a need for repairs or a change in mission? 2.
Resources, House Committee on Are there other reasons that aircraft may not have reported
100357 Wildland Fire Collaboration Natural Resources. Ongoing __|use in FY2015? 10/29/2015 1/25/2017 OWF Jesse Duhnkrack
(1) What is known about the safety and security risks
associated with the use of small UAS in the national airspace,
and how have these risks been assessed by FAA and
selected federal agencies?
(2) What is FAA's approach to mitigating the safety risks
associated with the use of small UAS, and how does it
compare with the approaches of selected foreign countries?
(3) To what extent does FAA process for managing the safety
Chairs and Ranking Members of the risks associated with the use of small UAS follow leading
House Committee on Transportation and practices for risk management?
Infrastructure and its Subcommittee on (4) What other policies and technologies are available or in
Aviation, as well as the Chair and development to mitigate the safety and security risks
Issues related to risks associated Ranking Member of the Senate associated with the use of small UAS, and what are key
with small unmanned aerial systems |Committee on Commerce, Science, and challenges?
100367 (UAS) Transportation. Ongoing 5/25/2016 OAS Mark Bathrick
Examine the Memorandum of Agreement FWS entered with
Chairman Lankford, Senate Committee the Oklahoma Chapter of The Nature Conservancy to
U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service's on Homeland Security and establish the American Burying Beetle Conservation Fund.
Internal Controls over the American |Governmental Affairs, Subcommittee on GAO plans to review the internal controls around it to ensure Draft briefing slides received for agency
Burying Beetle Conservation Fund, |Regulatory Affairs and Federal the funds are spent for the purpose intended and in comments, comments submitted to GAO on
100407 and Fund Activity Management. Ongoing _|accordance with established agreements. 12/2/2015 9/15/2016 FWS/BLM Kathy Garrity/LaVanna Stevenson Aug 25, 2016.
1. What process does the Office of the Assistant Secretary for
Indian Affairs use to determine when and which schools are to
Chair and Ranking Member of the be improved or replaced? 2. What mechanisms, if any, are in Draft report issued with two recommendations
House Committee on Appropriations place to ensure accountability for school construction, on November 17, 2016. Informal comments
Management and Accountability for | Subcommittee on Interior, Environment, replacement, and repair and maintenance funds, including 1/21/2016 & submitted to GAO on December 14, 2016.
100412 BIE School Construction and Related Agencies. Ongoing _|fiscal accountability? 2/11/2016 BIA, BIE Michael Oliva/Jackie Cheek Awaiting final report.
What are the roles of the federal and tribal governments in
funding, constructing, and improving roads on tribal lands?
Ranking Member DeFazio of the What do the National Tribal Transportation Facility Inventory
Committee on Transportation and (NTTFI) and other data indicate about road conditions on tribal
Infrastructure and Representative Ann lands? What is known about the connection between road
100516 Road Conditions on Tribal Lands Kirkpatrick Ongoing _|conditions on tribal lands and school attendance? 1/20/2016 1/9/2017 BIA, BIE Michael Oliva/LeRoy Gishi Awaiting draft report.
This audit includes a review of OPM systems which may rely
on services provided by the Department of the Interior. GAO
will evaluate: (1) OPM's response to the recent breach of
Congressional Mandate (P.L. 114-113 sensitive personnel records and information, and any actions
Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2016. taken to improve its ability to prevent, mitigate and respond to
S. Rpt. 114-97 to accompany S. 1910, such breaches in the future; (2) The extent to which OPM has
Financial Services And General implemented an information security program, including the
Government Appropriations Bill, 2016. program’s compliance with government-wide initiatives to
Office of Personnel Management. Data improve cybersecurity; and (3) OPM'’s oversight of contractors
100559 OPM Information Security Security) Ongoind _[providina IT services. 8/9/2016 OCIOo Peter Brownell
(I) Which CFO Act agencies have independent disposal
authority and how have they and the US Postal Service used
their authority over the last 5 years,
(2) How do CFO Act agencies with independent disposal
Chairman and Ranking Member of the authority and USPS prioritize real property assets for disposal,
Senate Committee on Homeland and what factors influence these priorities, and
Security and Governmental Affairs, and (3) What do agencies report as the results of their building
the Chairman and Ranking Member of disposals, and how, if at all, were these results influenced by
the Subcommittee on Regulatory Affairs the disposal process.
100565 Independent Disposal Authority and Federal Management Ongoing Questionnaire PAM Kathy Bender
Assess the federal managers’ reported experiences regarding Web-based survey to be administered by
100573 Federal Managers Survey Congressional Mandate Ongoing _|selected performance and management issues. 3/16/2016 PPP Rich Beck GAO.
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Job code Subject Requesting Source Status Objectives Entrance Exit Bureau/Office POC Comments
(1) What is DOD's process for transferring and monitoring
controlled property to Federal and State agencies? (2) For
what purpose(s) do Federal and State agencies use the
controlled property that is transferred to them under DOD’s
Excess Property program? (3) To what extent has DOD made
progress, if any, in developing an internet website that
provides transparency to the public on the transfer of
controlled property? (4) To what extent have federal and state
agencies identified how property transferred to them under the
program enhanced their ability to carry out counter-drug,
counter-terrorism, and border security activities, in accordance
with 10 USC 2576a. PAM, BIA, BLM, FWS,
100578 DOD's Excess Controlled Property | Conaressional Mandate Onagoing 5/9/2016 Al Green
Review and examine the extent of human trafficking in Indian
Human Trafficking of American Chairman and Ranking Member of the country gnd the federal efforts to combat hqman‘ trgfflcklng
100590 _|indians and Alaska Natives. Senate Committee on Indian Affairs. Onaoing_| 2 assist American Indian and Alaska Native victims. 3/2/2016 | 121152016 BIAIOJS Charlie Addington/Michael Oliva
1) What is known about the potential effects of geomagnetic
disturbances on the U.S. electric grid? 2) What technologies
are available or in development that could help prevent or
mitigate the effects of geomagnetic disturbances on the U.S. 12/7/2016
Chair of the Senate Committee on electric grid, and how effective are they? and 3) What factors USGS &
Geomagnetic Event Mitigation Homeland Security and Governmental could affect the development and implementation of these 01/10/2017
100654 Technoloadies Affairs Onaoina _[technoloaies? BOR USGS/BOR Beckv Bageant/Ashlev Hartman
1. What threats do highly pathogenic avian influenza viruses
pose to public health, agriculture, and the economy in the
United States? 2. What steps is the federal government taking
Chair and Ranking Member of the to address these threats? 3. What gaps, if any, remain for
House Committee on Energy and addressing future threats posed by highly pathogenic avian
Commerce and the Chair and Ranking influenza?
Member of the House Subcommittee on
100668 Hiahly Pathogenic Avian Influenza _|Oversight and Investigations. Ongoing 4/18/2016 1/10/2017 FWS. USGS. OEM Kathy Garritv. Becky Bagaent. Elaine Bond
The following Issues will be reviewed: 1. The risks of DHS
utilizing the Interior Business Center (IBC) in connection with
its financial management system modernization efforts. 2.
Deparnentof HomelndSecurty G bl s e
(DHS) Financial Management S N N
100679 System Modernization Conaressional Mandate Onagoing and commercial shared service providers. 4/7/2016 IBC Martin Quinlan/Dean Martin
1) To what extent does BSEE's organizational structure
present challenges for the bureau to conduct effective
oversight of offshore oil and gas activities? 2) To what extent
do BSEE's management decision-making processes enable
the bureau to effectively adapt to evolving conditions or
emerging challenges? 3) To what extent have BOEM and
BSEE established and implemented procedures and
processes to ensure effective cross-bureau coordination in
General Management Review of completing their respective missions?
Interior's Oversight of Offshore Oil Pursuant to GAO's authority under 31
100736 and Gas Activities uU.s.C.717 Onaoina 4/4/2016 11/8/2016 BSEE Andrea Nvaren/Linh Luu
Ranking Member Grace Napolitano,
Subcommittee on Water Resources and
Environment, Committee on
Transportation and Infrastructure, U.S. 1. Which agencies provide funding for drinking water and
House of Representatives; Jared wastewater infrastructure and what role do they play in
Huffman, Ranking Member, meeting drinking water and wastewater infrastructure needs?
Subcommittee on Water, Power and 2. How do federal agencies identify drinking water and
Oceans, Committee on Natural wastewater infrastructure needs?
Resources, U.S. House of 3. How do federal agencies coordinate their efforts to address
Representatives; and Paul Tonko, drinking water and wastewater infrastructure needs?
Ranking Member, Subcommittee on
Environment and the Economy,
Drinking Water and Wastewater Committee on Energy and Commerce,
100758 Infrastructure Coordination U.S. House of Representatives Ongoing 5/11/2016 BOR. OSMRE Ashley Hartman/Towanna Thompson
1. What are the facility security protection responsibilities of
the federal agencies with responsibility for protecting federal
employees and the visiting public on the National Mall?
2. To what extent do these agencies follow Interagency
Security Committee standards, such as undertaking risk
assessments to develop baseline facility protection
countermeasures?
3. To what extent are these agencies implementing the
Ranking Member Bennie Thompson of necessary countermeasures that res‘ull from any such ri;k
the House Committee on Homeland as_sessmems, and what challenges, if any, do they face in
100800 Security on the National Mall Security Ongoing__|90ing s0? 5/23/2016 OLES/USPP Tim Lynn/Robert Maclean
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Job code Subject Requesting Source Status Objectives Entrance Exit Bureau/Office POC Comments
1.To what extent did OMB's fiscal year 2014 calculations—for
building disposals, square footage reduction, and savings in
annual operations and maintenance costs for federal
agencies—align with OMB guidance and internal control
Chairman and Ranking Member of the standards? 2. What limitations in the Federal Real Property
Senate Committee on Homeland Profile, if any, might affect use of the data to calculate select
Security and Governmental Affairs, the costs and benefits of building disposal, and what are the
Chairman and Ranking Member of the causes of these limitations for selected civilian agencies?
Subcommittee on Regulatory Affairs and 3. What recent steps have OMB, GSA, and selected civilian
Federal Management, and the Chairman agencies taken to assure that they are reporting accurate and
Federal Real Property Disposals of the Permanent Subcommittee on reliable data and what steps, if any, do they plan to take?
100807 Data Reliability Investigations. Ondgoing 8/10/2016 12/8/2016 PAM Kathy Bender
1. What federal programs currently provide or may support
early learning and child care for children from birth to age
five?
2. Which of these programs have an explicit purpose of
Chair of the Education and the providing early learning and child care?
Early Learning and Child Care Workforce Committee of the U.S. House 3. What are the federal obligations for these programs in total
100813 Programs of Representatives. Ongoina __|and individuallv? 9/1/2016 BIA/BIE Michael Oliva
(1) examine the OSDBU director’s supervisory authority duties
and assess whether the OSDBU director reports to the head
or deputy of the head of the agency as defined in the National
Offices of Small and Disadvantaged Defense Authorization Act revisions; and (2) determine the
Business Utilization (OSDBU) Chair of the House Committee on Small functions conducted by the OSDBUs at selected federal
100820 Reforms Business Ongoing _|agencies. No entrance OsbBU Megan Olsen Awaiting web-based survey.
To what extent have agencies developed and executed plans
to eliminate the use and display of SSNs?
(2) What government-wide initiatives have been undertaken to
Chair of the House Committee on assist agencies in eliminating their unnecessary use of SSNs
Oversight and Government Reform and and what have been their results?
Federal Government Efforts to the Chair of the Subcommittee on Social (3) What remaining challenges have agencies identified to
Reduce the Use of Social Security | Security from the House Committee on reducing the continued use of SSNs as personal identifiers?
100830 Numbers Ways and Means. Ongoing 6/16/2016 OcClo Pete Brownell
Assess NSF's policies and practices for allocating indirect
costs for awards. Specifically, GAO plans to assess NSF's (1)
information about indirect costs, (2) controls for setting ICRs,
Policies and Practices for Allocating and (3) policies and procedures to ensure that awardees meet
Indirect Costs at the National Chairman of the House Committee on requirements for indirect costs.
100888 Science Foundation Science. Space, and Technoloay. Onagoing 11/18/2016 IBC Dean Martin
1. What is the Bureau of Indian Affairs’ system for evaluating
and managing the performance of its regional safety
. . personnel?
ghalr gnd Ranking Memper, House 2. To what extent does BIA hold its regional office personnel
ommittee on Appropriations ) -
Safety Accountability of Bureau of Subcommittee on Interior, Environment, accountable for the result§ of Indian Affalrs safe;y and health
100894 |indian Education Schools and Related Agencies. Onaoing _|PT09ram for Bureau of Indian Education schools? 6/16/2016 | 1/2412017 DASHO/BIA/BIE | Michael Oliva/Jackie Cheek
1. What policies and procedures does BSEE have to address
refueling of helicopters in the Gulf of Mexico?
2. How are the prices that BSEE pays for helicopter fuel
established and how has that changed over the last 10 years?
3. To what extent does BSEE plan its inspections of offshore
facilities in the Gulf to facilitate its ability to obtain needed fuel
BSEE's Practices Related to Chair of the Senate Committee on Small for helicopters
100927 Obtaining Access to Helicopter Fuel |Business Onagoing 7/6/2016 BSEE Linh Luu
1. To what extent have tribal and selected local law
enforcement agencies investigated and prosecuted Native
American Human Trafficking (NAHT)? 2. What are selected
Chairman and Ranking Member of the triba! andvlocal law _enforcement agencies’ a_nd service
Perspectives of Human Trafficking of| Senate Committee on Indian Affairs. proylders perspectives on the typgs of services th‘fn N':HT
100936 |Native Americans (split from iob code 100590) Onqoing _|Victims need and on the accessibility of those services? No entrance BIA/OJS Charlie Addinaton/Michael Oliva
Fiscal Year 2015 Compliance with GAO's own initiative of evaluating to update their June 2016 report entitled Improper Payments:
the Improper Payments and programs and activities of the U.S. CFO Act Agencies Need to Improve Efforts to Address
Elimination and Recovery Act of Government pursuant to its authority Compliance Issues (GAO-16-554) to include fiscal year 2015
100948 2010 (IPERA) under 31 U.S.C 717 Ongoing _|data. 10/3/2016 PEM Paul Batlan
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Congressional mandate requiring GAO
to conduct a Royalty Rate Study and
report the results to the Senate and
House Appropriations Committees no Review the relationship between increasing royalty rates on
later than one year after enactment of oil, gas, and coal production on Federal lands and the relative
Royalty Rates and Competitiveness |the Consolidated Appropriations Act of competitiveness of Federal lands for exploration and
of Oil, Gas, and Coal Development [2016, which was enacted on December production versus State and private lands, as well as any
100960 on Federal Lands 18. 2015. Onaoina__|resulting effect on the Federal Treasury. 8/10/2016 BLM.ONRR LaVanna Stevenson/Gwenna Zachinni
How many 24 CFO Act Agencies ‘programs and activities
underwent an improper payments risk assessment for fiscal
years 2014 through 2016? To what extent are the 24 CFO Act
agencies reporting on improper payments risk assessments in
compliance with OMB guidance? To what extent are selected
24 CFO Act agencies ensuring that all of their programs
and/or activities are undergoing a risk assessment at least
once every 3 years?
Ranking Member Carper of the Senate To what extent is OMB conducting oversight of federal
Agency Reporting of Improper Committee on Homeland Security and agencies’ improper payment risk assessments?
100978 Pavments Risk Assessments Governmental Affairs. Onagoing 8/30/2016 OS/PFM Paul Batlan
1) review agencies’ data center closures to date and plans for
further closures; (2) evaluate agencies' progress in achieving
data center consolidation savings and describe plans for
future savings; and (3) evaluate the extent to which agencies’
Data Center Consolidation Planning annual strategic plans for data center consolidation and Data request and documentation submitted to
100984 and Progress Congressional mandate Ongoing _|optimization are complete. No entrance OcClo Pete Brownell GAO on September 1, 2016.
Government-wide review done at the
request of the Chairmen and Ranking
Members of the House Committee on
Oversight and Government Reform and
its Subcommittees on Information Implementation of Federal Information Technology Acquisition
Technology and Government Reform Act's (FITARA) requirements for Federal IT
101000 IT Contracting (FITARA) Operations. Ongoing _|Contracting No entrance OCIOo Pete Brownell Submitted documentation per GAO data call.
Congressional mandate in Section 5136
(a) of Public Law 112-81, Dec. 31, 2011, 1) To what extent did the participating agencies comply with
National Defense Authorization Act for the SBIR and STTR spending requirements for fiscal year
Fiscal Year 2012, requiring the 2015?
submission of a report regarding (2) To what extent did the participating agencies and the Small
compliance with Small Business Business Administration (SBA) comply with certain reporting
Innovation Research (SBIR) and Small requirements in fiscal year 2015?
Business Technology Transfer (STTR) (3) What are the potential effects of basing the fiscal year
to the Committee on Small Business 2015 spending requirements for the SBIR and STTR programs
Compliance with Small Business and Entrepreneurship of the Senate and on an agency's total research or research and development
Innovation Research (SBIR) and the Committee on Small Business and (R&D) budget instead of its extramural R&D budget?
Small Business Technology Transfer |the Committee on Science, Space, and (4) How much did the participating agencies spend to
(STTR) Spending and Certain Technology of the House of administer the SBIR and STTR programs in fiscal year 2015?
101004 Requirements for FY 2015 Representatives. New OsbBU Megan Olsen
(1) assess agencies progress against OMB s data center
optimization targets;
Chairmen and Ranking Members of the (2) identify agencies’ notable optimization successes and
House Committee on Oversight and challenges; and
Government Reform and its (3) evaluate the extent to which selected agencies are able to Answers to GAO's list of questions and
Subcommittees on Information effectively measure server utilization. documentation submitted to GAO on August
101014 Data Center Optimization Progress | Technology and Government Operations| Ongoing No entrance OCIo Pete Brownell 17, 2016.
Since 2011, for each outer continental shelf (OCS) region,
how many applications for seismic testing have been
submitted, withdrawn, and are pending? How many
applications have been approved or disapproved and what
was the basis for the Bureau of Ocean Energy Management's
101027 Interior's Seismic Permitting Process |House Committee on Natural Resources | Ongoing _[(BOEM) decision? 8/9/2016 BOEM Andrea Nyaren
Chairmen and Ranking Members of the (1) analyze agencies’ reported use of incremental
House Committee on Oversight and development and the factors affecting delivery rates; and (2)
FITARA's requirement for CIO Government Reform and its evaluate agencies’ policies and procedures for CIO
certification of incremental Subcommittees on Information certification of incremental development in accordance with
101036 development Technology and Government Operations| Ongoing [FITARA. No entrance OcClo Pete Brownell Submitted documentation per GAO data call.
To report on the completeness, timeliness, quality and
OMB'’s June 15, 2016 memorandum accuracy of federal agency data submitted under the DATA
Updated DATA Act Implementation |Request for Updated DATA Act Act and the implementation and use of data standards by
101043 Plans itation Plans by August 12 2016 Ongoing _|federal agencies. No entrance BIO Martin Quinlan Submitted documentation per GAO data call.
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GAOQ is focusing their work on the Department of Veterans
Affairs (VA) and the General Services Administration. GAO
will be sending a questionnaire to the federal agencies that
use the Appraised Value Offer program via the General GAO will be sending a questionnaire to the
Service Administration’s contracts. The information gathered federal agencies that use the Appraised
in this questionnaire will be reported in aggregate form and will Value Offer program via the General Service
Appraised Value Offer (AVO) and help to inform VA’s administration of the Appraised Value Administration’s contracts to be responded by
101052 Buver Value Option (BVO) programs |House Committee on Veterans’ Affairs Onaoina _|Offer program. No entrance PEM Robert Smith January 27, 2017.
Chairman and Ranking Member of the Determine Fhe extent to whi_ch agencies have def_ined the role
House Committee on Oversight and of the CIO in accordance_ with federal law and guidance and
Government Reform as well as the compare tho_se results with agency self-assessments and
Chairmen and Ranking Members of the |mplementathn pla_ns_. Des_cnbe key c_h_a_ll_enges of federal
Chief Information Officer (CIO) Information Technology and ?gencTICIOs n ful_flllmg their responsibilities to carry out
101056 Authorities Government Operations Subcommittees Onagoing ederal law and guidance. No entrance ocClo Pete Brownell Submitted documentation per GAO data call.
Review (1) How have the Commonwealth of the Northern
Mariana Islands (CNMI) economy and labor market changed
since the implementation of federal minimum wage increases
and immigration control? (2) How will future increases in the
. minimum wage and reductions of temporary foreign worker
Statutory requirement and a request permits affect the CNMI economy and labor market? (3) How
made by Congressman Sablan and the have federal and CNMI government programs relevant to the
. N Chair and Rankmg Member of the labor market and the transitional work permit program
M_ar_lana Islands Immigration and Senate Committee on Energy and _ promoted U.S. citizen training and employment? ) o
101071 Minimum Wage Natural Resources. Ongoing 10/13/2016 OIA Marina Tinitali
Ranking Member Grace Napolitano,
Subcommittee on Water Resources and 1. Explore the extent to which Indian water rights settlements
Environment, Committee on authorize funding for water and wastewater infrastructure.
Transportation and Infrastructure, U.S. 2. Describe the coordination of existing federal water and
House of Representatives; Ranking wastewater assistance programs that serve tribal lands in
Member Jared Huffman, Subcommittee meeting identified needs of tribal communities.
on Water, Power and Oceans, 3. Are the identified needs of tribal communities adequately
Committee on Natural Resources, U.S. addressed by federal assistance in a proportion equal to the
House of Representatives; Ranking needs of non-tribal communities?
Member Paul Tonko, Subcommittee on
Environment and the Economy,
Committee on Energy and Commerce,
101077 Indian Water Rights U.S. House of Representatives Ongoing 10/13/2016 OS/BOR/BIA Fain Gildea/Ashley Hartman/Michael Oliva
1) To what extent have the provisions contained in Safe,
Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act: A
Legacy for Users (SAFETEA-LU), MAP-21, and the FAST Act
accelerate the delivery of highway and transit projects been
used by states and others?
2) What is known about the results of the use of project
delivery provisions in accelerating project timelines and
Congressional mandates in Moving achieving other benefits?
Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century 3) What is known about how efforts to improve coordination
Act (MAP-21; Sec. 1323) and Fixing between agencies (including states and federal agencies
Accelerating Project Delivery and America’s Surface Transportation Act outside DOT) have accelerated the process for environmental
101081 Environmental Streamlining (FAST Act: Sec. 1318) Ongoing __|permitting? 11/17/2016 FWS Kathy Garrity
Chairman Edward Royce and Ranking
Member Eliot L. Engel of the House 1. What collaborative activities have U.S. agencies
Committee on Foreign Affairs; Chairman undertaken to protect Iraqi and Syrian cultural property since
Chris Smith of the Subcommittee on 2011?
Africa, Global Health, Global Human 2. To what extent do these collaborative activities demonstrate
Rights, and International Organizations key practices of interagency collaboration?
of the Committee on Foreign Affairs; and 3. What plans, if any, do the Departments of State and
Ranking Member William Keating of the Homeland Security have to implement the import restriction
U.S. Agency Collaboration and Subcommittee on Terrorism, for Syrian cultural property directed by section 3 of Public Law
Import Restrictions on Iragi and Nonproliferation, and Trade of the 114-151?
101085 Syrian Cultural Property Committee on Foreian Affairs. New TBD NPS Vera Washington
Examine the number and extent of lease suspensions, and
assess how BLM determines when to grant or approve oil and
House Committee on Natural Resources gas lease suspensions, and after suspensions are approved,
BLM's Management of Oil and Gas |and Subcommittee on Energy and extent to which BLM monitors, reassesses, and reports on
101103 Lease Suspensions Mineral Resources. Onagoing __|lease suspensions. 10/4/2016 BLM Lavanna Stevens
What ecosystem restoration efforts are currently underway in
the Columbia River Basin, and what are the broad goals of
these efforts? What stakeholders are involved with these
Chair and Ranking Member of the efforts at the federal, state, local, a@d tr_ibal I_ev_el, and how, if
Columbia River Basin Ecosystem Committee on Transportation and atall, are thes_e stakeholders coordlna_tlng within and among Ashley Hartman/Michael Oliva/Kathy
101124 |Restoration Efforts Infrastructure. Ongoing _|&fforts? What is known about the funding of these efforts? 10/25/2016 BOR/BIA/FWS/NPS/BLM | Garrity/Vera Washinaton/Lavanna Stevens
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101144

Border Patrol’'s Use of Other Federal,
State, Local, Tribal, and Private
Roads and Land

Chair of the Senate Homeland Security
and Governmental Affairs.

Ongoing

(1) To what extent is information available on the U.S. Border
Patrol's use of other federal, state, local, tribal, and private
roads and land?

(2) To what extent does the U.S. Border Patrol address
maintenance of other federal, state, local, tribal, and private
roads and land it uses for its border security operations?
(3) To what extent are select federal agencies addressing
maintenance of other federal, state, local, tribal, and private
roads and land they use for federal activities, and what
processes and funding are used to identify and assess the
costs incurred?

1/18/2017

FWS/BLM

Kathy Garrity/LaVanna Stevenson

101146

Territorial Debt

As required by Pub. L. 114-187, the
Puerto Rico Oversight, Management,
and Economic Stability Act

Ongoing

(1) Historical public debt levels, current public debt amount
and composition, and future public debt projections for each
territory, (2) Historical revenue levels, current revenue
amount and composition, and future revenue projections for
each territory,

(3) The drivers and composition of each territory's public debt,
(4) The effect of federal laws, mandates, rules, and
regulations on each territory's public debt, and

(5) The ability of each territory to repay its public debt.

11/15/2016

OIA

Marina Tinitali

101167

Combating Wildlife Trafficking

Chair and Ranking Member of the
Subcommittee on Terrorism,
Nonproliferation, and Trade of the
House Committee on Foreign Affairs;
and Senator Coons, Ranking Member,
Subcommittee on Financial Services
and General Government Committee on
Appropriations

Ongoing

+ What is known about the demand for illegal wildlife products
in the United States and in Asia?

+ What actions are agencies taking to reduce demand for
illegal wildlife products in the United States and Asia?

« To what extent are agencies assessing effectiveness of their
illegal wildlife demand reduction efforts?

11/18/2016

FWS

Kathy Garrity

101178

Science, Technology, Engineering,
and Mathematics (STEM) Education
Proarams

Chairman and Ranking Member of the
Committee of Oversight and
Government Reform, House of
Representatives

Ongoing

GAO will review (1) changes in the Federal Portfolio of STEM
Education Programs from 2010 to 2016 and (2) the
effectiveness of the Government-wide Strategy of Managing
Federal STEM Education Programs. This engagement is
primarily focused on the Office of Science and Technology
Policy and the National Science Foundation, which play key
roles in the government-wide strategy of managing Federal
STEM education programs. However, given the many Federal
agencies that operate STEM Education programs, GAO
anticipates limiting the Department's role in the engagement
to providing descriptive information on the STEM education
proarams the Department operates.

Due to the
nature and
scope of this
engagement, an
entrance
conference is
not necessary.

N/A

N/A

101181

Disaster Declarations for Indian
Tribes

Chairman and Ranking Member of the
U.S. House of Representatives,
Committee on Transportation and
Infrastructure.

Ongoing

« What factors influence an Indian tribe’s decision to use the
Sandy Recovery Improvement Act's (SRIA) authorities versus
asking a state to make a request for a Major Disaster
Declaration on its behalf?

« To what extent do tribes have capacity to directly request
disaster or emergency assistance under SRIA and to
administer any assistance provided?

« What federal funding sources are made available to help
Indian tribes develop their capacity to request and administer
disaster assistance?

« What challenges, if any, have tribes faced requesting and
administering disaster assistance?

« How much funding have tribes received for designated
programs authorized in the Homeland Security Act and how
has it been used?

11/2/2016

BIA

Michael Oliva

101196

Puget Sound Restoration Efforts

Chair and Ranking Member of the
House Committee on Transportation and
Infrastructure

Ongoing

T) the efforts that are underway to restore the Puget sound
under the National Estuary Program and the coordination of
the participating entities' efforts,

2) the extent to which federal agreements and plans for these
efforts include measurable goals and objectives, and how their
progress is assessed,

3) the funding of these efforts through federal versus
nonfederal dollars, and

4) federal and nonfederal stakeholders’ views on factors
affecting restoration efforts in the Puget Sound estuary and
additional actions needed, if any, to achieve restoration goals

and objectives.

12/14/2016

BIA/NPS/FWS/USGS

Michael Oliva/Vera Washington/Kathy
Garrity/Becky Bagaent
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« How have BLM's inspection and enforcement funding and
staffing levels changed over time in relation to its oversight
responsibility?
« How have the types and frequencies of violations BLM
inspectors issued changed over time?
« To what extent has BLM ensured that violations were
corrected?
* How does BLM's allocation of funding, enforcement authority
Ranking Member Raul Grijalva of the and enforcement actions compare to other federal and state
BLM's Oil and Gas Inspection and House Committee on Natural energy-related inspection and enforcement programs?
101203 Enforcement Program Resources. Ongoing 11/7/2016 BLM Lavanna Stevens
Ranking Member Eddie Bernice 1) Status of federal efforts to prevent leaks from natural gas
Johnson of the Committee on Science, storage facilities,
Space, and Technology, House of 2) if there are any risks posed to public health and the
Representatives and Representative environment by leaks from natural gas storage facilities, and
Suzanne Bonamici, Representative 3) the tools, best practices, and industry standards that
Natural Gas Storage Environmental |Donald S. Beyer, Jr., and experts and stakeholders identify to prevent leaks from natural
101218 and Safety Oversight Representative Alan Grayson. Onaoina __|aas storage facilities. 1/12/2017 BSEE/BLM Linh Luu/LaVanna Stevenson
Representative Grijalva, Ranking
Member, House Committee on Natural
Resources; Representative Lowenthal, Review BLM's policies for managing potential federal oil and
Ranking Member, Subcommittee on gas well liability, the extent to which they are implemented and
Energy and Mineral Resources; and the challenges, if any, that BLM face to manage potential oil
101228 BLM Oil and Gas Well Liability Representative Polis. Ongoina __|and aas well liability. 1/11/2017 BLM Lavanna Stevenson
1) What are the number and proportion of Indian youth in
federal, state and tribal custody, and the primary reasons for
their detention?
2) What programs and initiatives do federal agencies fund to
help prevent and treat juvenile delinquency among Indian
youth, and to what extent have agencies assessed the
effectiveness of these programs and initiatives? and
3) To what extent have federal agencies implemented the
juvenile justice-related recommendations from the Indian Law
and Order Commission and the Attorney General's Task Force
Indian Youth and the Juvenile Chairman of the Senate Committee on on American Indian/Alaska Native Children Exposed to
101232 Justice System Indian Affairs Ongoing _|Violence? 12/9/2016 BIA Michael Oliva
Review the extent to which tribal nations have assumed
greater control and decision-making authority over the
management and development of their energy resources, the
factors that have hindered tribal nations from pursuing greater
Tribal Control over Energy Delivery, self-governance under existing authorities and the actions that
Management, and Resource Pursuant to its authority under 31 U.S.C. federal agencies have taken to help tribal nations build the Michael Oliva/Lavanna Stevens/Gwenna
101277 Development 717 Onaoina__|capacity needed to assume areater self-aovernance. 12/7/2016 BIA/BLM/ONRR Zacchini
Evaluate the actions the Federal Government has taken or
could it take to help prevent the excavation and removal of
Native American cultural items from Federal and Tribal land
and illegal trafficking of Native American cultural items;
The status of agency efforts to repatriate Native American
cultural items under the Native American Graves Protection
and Repatriation Act, and the actions the Federal Government
has taken to secure the return of Native American cultural
items;
The results of enforcement actions over the past 10 years
taken under the Archeological Resources and Protection Act
and Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act
involving crimes related to the illegal possession, sale,
Chairman of the House Judiciary excavation and removal and trafficking of Native American
Committee; the Chairman of the House cultural items; and where cultural items have been illegally
Subcommittee on Crime, Terrorism, obtained, how they were marketed for sale, and who the
Trafficking of Native American Homeland Security, and Investigations; primary customers were. Michael Oliva/Lavanna Stevens/
101290 Cultural Artifacts and Conaressman Pearce Pre-entrance 2/1/2017 BIA/BLM/NPS/FWS Vera Washinaton/Kathv Garrity
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1. What is the amount and type of financial assurances held
for surface coal mines, and how does the amount held
Senator Cantwell, Ranking Member, compare to the estimated costs of reclaiming those mines?
Senate Committee on Energy and 2. To what extent has the federal government or an
Natural Resources; Senator Durbin; authorized state agency called upon a financial assurance to
Representative Grijalva, Ranking reclaim a surface coal mine (under Title V of SMCRA) and
Member of the House Committee on were financial assurances provided by operators sufficient to
The Office of Surface Mining Natural Resources; Representative cover reclamation costs?
Reclamation and Enforcement’s Lowenthal, Ranking Member, 3. How does the Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and
(OSMRE) role in implementing and  |Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Enforcement manage and oversee financial assurances for
overseeing the Surface Mining Resources; Representative Dingell, coal mine reclamation?
Control and Reclamation Act's Ranking Member, Subcommittee on 4. What challenges do the Federal government and authorized
(SMCRA) requirements related to Oversight and Investigations; and state agencies face in managing financial assurances for coal
101326 financial assurances Representative Cartwright. Ongoing __|mine reclamation? 1/26/2017 OSMRE Towanna Thompson
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Freedom of Information Act:
Litigation Costs for Justice and Determine the FOIA litiga ion-related costs incurred Draft report issued without recommendations
Draft Report [Agencies Could Not Be Fully Ranking Member Grijalva of the House by federal agencies for lawsuits which the to the Department on July 8th late. Informed
GAO-16-667 |Determined Committee on Natural Resources 100329 complainant prevailed. No entrance No exit Exec sec Cindy Cafaro GAO of no comments. Awaiting final report.
Review what data has been collected and reported to
the Foreign Assistance Dashboard, the process and Draft report issued without recommendations
Foreign Assistance: Actions Needed infrastructure the agencies have in place for to the Department, for agency comments.
Draft Report [to Improve Transparency and Quality |Chair of the Senate Foreign Relations collec ing and reporting, and the barriers if any that Informed GAO of no comments, now awaiting
GAO-16-768 |of Data on ForeignAssistance.gov Committee 100180 exist. 9/3/2015 No exit ITAP Barbara Pitkin final report.
GAO'’s own initiative of evalua ing
Enterprise Risk Management: Selected |Programs and ac ivities of the U.S. Review risk management framework and identify Draft report issued without recommendations
Draft Report |Agencies’ Experiences llustrate Good |Government pursuant to its authority leading ERM practices and assess the extent to on October 6, 2016. General comments
GAO-17-63 |Practices in Managing Risk under 31 U.S.C 717 451159 which federal agencies use ERM practices. Questionnaire No exit PPP Rich Beck submitted informally on October 28, 2016.
P.L. 114-61 amended the Fair Minimum Wage Act of
2007 to increase the minimum wage in American
Samoa — and to require GAO to report within one
year on “alternative ways of increasing he minimum
wage in American Samoa to keep pace with the cost
of living” and to “eventually equal” he minimum wage
that applies in the United States. In response to an
Statutory Mandate requiring GAO to earlier mandate (in PL 111-5, the American Recovery Draft report issued without recommendations
report on alternative ways of increasing and Reinvestment Act of 2009), GAO has issued on October 5, 2016. Comments are due by
American Samoa: Alternatives for the minimum in American Samoa to several reports on the economic impact of increases November 4, 2016. The Department's
Raising Minimum Wages to Keep keep pace with the cost of living and to in the American Samoa minimum wage. The most comment letter finalized and submitted to
Draft Report |Pace with the Cost Of Living and eventually equal the minimum wage that recent of these was published in March of 2014: GAO on November 3, 2016. Awaiting final
GAO-17-83 |Reach the Federal Level applies in the U.S. 100441 GAO-14-381. 12/14/2015 8/1/2016 Insular Affairs Marina Tinitali report.
Review the 1) extent DOD considers the risks of
encroachment, including urban, when making
decisions related to stationing units and assets and
2) risks of encroachment when designing, managing,
or expanding facili ies, systems and networks needed Draft report issued without recommendations
Defense Infrastructure: DOD Efforts to support joint and to what extent DOD takes ac ion on September 22. Minor general comments
Draft Report [to Prevent and Mitigate and collaborates to manage and mitigate effects of submitted to GAO on October 18, 2016.
GAO-17-86 |Encroachment at Its Installa ions Congressional Mandate 352025 encroachment. 5/27/2015 3/24/2016 FWS Kathy Garrity Awaiting final report.
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Draft report issued on December 21, 2016.
GAO issued the (1) Department’s Inspector
General one recommendation to clarify
guidance on the implementa ion of the
Whistleblower pilot program and (2) the Office
of Acquisition and Property Management
(PAM) one recommendation to enhance policy
to include insertion of whistleblower Federal
Acquisition Regulation clauses in contracts
and enhance communication with contractors
to help ensure that contractor personnel are
GAO reviewed a pilot program on the protection of informed about the requirements of and
Federal contractor employees from reprisal for protections provided by the whistleblower
Contractor Whistleblower Protec ions | Congressional mandate in the National disclosure of certain information (i.e., protection pilot program. The Department’s
Draft Report |Pilot Program: Improvement Needed |Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal “whistleblowers”). The pilot program applies to 14 Laurie Larson-Jackson/ comments are due to GAO by January 31,
GAO- 17-227 [to Ensure Effective Implementation |Year 2013 100693 executive departments, including the Department. 5/24/2016 OIG/PAM Ka hy Bender 2017.
Government Purchase Cards: Little What actions, if any, have OMB and GSA taken to Draft report issued on December 22, 2016,
Evidence of Potential Fraud Found in [Chair and Ranking Member of the enhance program controls? To what extent, if any, do with one recommendation to the Department.
Small Purchases, but Documentation [House Oversight and Government control weaknesses identified by GAO persist? What Comments are due by January 19, 2017.
Draft Report [Issues Exist Reform Subcommittee on Government examples, if any, exist of fraud, waste and abuse or Ka hy Bender/ Response submitted to GAO informally via
GAO-17-276 Operations 192455 loss of assets in micro-purchase transactions? 3/10/2016 11/1/2016 PAM David Carter email.
Draft report issued on January 3, 2017. GAO
issued the NPS three recommendation to (1)
enhance the timely repor ing of financial data
from concessioners, (2) finalize and publicize
guidance on maintenance and capital
improvements, and (3) develop performance
National Park Service: Concessions GAO reviewed (1) changes in the National Park goals with targets and timeframes in the NPS’
Program Has Made Changes in Pursuant to its authority under 31 USC Service’s (NPS) concessions program since its 2000 commercial services strategic plan.
Draft Report |Several Areas, but Challenges 717 upon receiving a request from report and (2) any ongoing challenges in the Department. Comments are due by January
GAO-17-302 |Remain Senator Murkowski and Senator Enzi 100525 concessions program. 1/21/2016 11/17/2016 NPS Vera Washington 27,2017.
Review: 1) What provisions of the Endangered
Species Act allow for deadline litigation suits to be
brought against the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
and National Marine Fisheries Service? 2) Within
the last five years, how many deadline suits have
been filed under these provisions? 3) Do the terms
of any settlements within this time affect or pre-
determine an agency decision with respect to a
particular species? 4) To what extent do settlements
limit or preclude the ability of the public or interested
Environmental Litigation: Information stakeholders to participate in a listing determination, Draft report issued on January 19, 2017
Draft Report [on Endangered Species Act Ranking Member Grijalva of the House critical habitat designation, or other action subject to without recommendations. Comments are
GAO-17-304 |Deadline Suits Committee on Natural Resources 100480 a legal deadline under the Act? 12/17/2015 12/6/2016 FWS Ka hy Garrity due by February 9, 2017.
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Status Subject Requesting Source Job code Objectives Entrance Exit Bureau/Office POC Comments
Senator Cantwell, Ranking Member,
Senate Committee on Energy and
Natural Resources; Senator Durbin;
Representative Grijalva, Ranking
Member of the House Committee on
Natural Resources; Representative
Lowenthal, Ranking Member, Describes federal requirements regarding the
Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral financial assurances companies provide for
Financial Assurances for Resources; Representative Dingell, reclaiming lands disturbed by selected mining and
Reclamation: Federal Regula ions Ranking Member, Subcommittee on energy development activities, specifically surface Final report issued without recommendations
Final Report GAO-|and Policies for Selected Mining and [Oversight and Investigations; and coal mining, hardrock mining, onshore oil and gas on January 17, 2017. No further action
17-207R Energy Development Activities Representative Cartwright. 100866 extraction, and wind and solar energy development. 7/7/12016 No exit OSMRE/BLM Towanna Thompson/Tiya Samuels required.
Review the number of agreements FWS has entered
into with non-profits establishing funds for habitat
conservation, recovery activities, and other related
efforts for endangered or threatened species? What
Chairman Lankford, Senate Committee is the FWS’ legal authority to enter into agreements
on Homeland Security and for such purposes? And under what circumstances Final report issued on January 23, 2017, with
Endangered Species Act: U.S. Fish [Governmental Affairs, Subcommittee on does the FWS enter into these agreements to one recommendation to FWS. The
Final Report GAO-|and Wildlife Service's American Regulatory Affairs and Federal establish such funds and what other options are Department's 60-day letter is due by March
17-154 Burying Beetle Conservation Efforts [Management. 100402 available to the agency to achieve the funds' goals? 12/2/2015 9/15/2016 FWS Kathy Garrity 31, 2017.
1. How does NPS identify maintenance needs and
National Park Service: Process what is the current maintenance backlog?
Exists for Prioritizing Asset 2. How does NPS prioritize and manage
Maintenance Decisions, but maintenance needs? Final report issued on January 12, 2017, with
Final Report GAO-|Evaluation Could Improve Efforts, 3. What options are there for reducing the one recommendation to NPS. Department's
17-136 Senators Murkowski, Coburn and Enzi. 100251 maintenance backlog? 11/10/2015 No exit NPS Vera Washington 60-day letter due by March 13, 2017.
1. How does NPS identify maintenance needs and
what is the current maintenance backlog?
2. How does NPS prioritize and manage
Environmental Protection: maintenance needs?
Information on Federal Agencies' 3. What options are there for reducing the
Expenditures and Coordina ion maintenance backlog? Final report issued on October 14, 2016
Final Report GAO-|Related to Harmful Algae (Draft 16- [Ranking Member Grijalva of the House Becky Bageant/Kathy Garrity/Andrea without any recommendations to the
17-119 8350 Committee on Natural Resources 100340 1/13/2016 virtual exit USGS,FWS,BOEM, NPS [Nygren/Vera Washington Department. No further action required.
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Status Subject Requesting Source Job code Objectives Entrance Exit Bureau/Office POC Comments
1. Determine the progress made by the Council on
Financial Assistance Reform (COFAR) in
implementing its publicly stated priority goals for
fiscal years 2013 to 2015 and identify its plans for the
next two years; 2. identify actions taken by selected
agencies to design and implement a merit-based
Chairman Johnson and Ranking review process for compe itive grant and cooperative
Member Carper of he Committee on agreement applications; and identify merit-based
Homeland Security and Governmental criteria used by selected agencies to evaluate and
Affairs, Chairman Lankford, award competitive grants and cooperative
Grants Management: Selected Subcommittee on Regulatory Affairs and agreements since the effective date of the Uniform
Agencies Should Clarify Merit-Based |Federal Management, Committee on Administra ive Requirements, Cost Principles, and Final report issued on January 12, 2017, with
Award Criteria and Provide Guidance|Homeland Security and Governmental Audit Requirement for Federal Awards (Uniform one recommendation to the NPS and two
Final Report GAO-|for Reviewing Potentially Duplicative [Affairs and the Senator Kirsten Guidance), and how agencies document the Vera Washington/ recommenda ions to FWS. Department's 60-
17-113 Awards Gillibrand. 100244 application of these criteria. 11/5/2015 10/18/2016 NPS/FWS Kathy Garrity day letter due by March 13, 2017.
Chairman and Ranking Member of the
House Committee on Oversight and 1. Do you agree that aircraft may have reported no
Government Reform and the Chairman use in FY2015 due to a need for repairs or a change Final report issued without recommendations
Final Report GAO- of the House Subcommittee on in mission? 2. Are there other reasons that aircraft on October 31, 2016. No further action is
17-73R Federally Owned Aircraft Transportation and Public Assets. 100849 may not have reported use in FY2015? No entrance No exit OAS Mark Bathrick/Craig Walker required.
Review Capital Concerts, Inc. (CCI) that hosts the
Memorial Day and July 4th concerts held on Capitol
Grounds every year. These concerts are partially
funded by a federal grant that originates from a U.S.
Army appropriation that is transferred to the National
Park Service. GAO will audit the funding and
expenditures of the concerts hosted by CClI for the
U.S. Capital Grounds Concerts: Chair of the Committee on House years 2012, 2013, and 2014 to determine whether
Improvements Needed in Administration and by the Chair of he these are properly supported by adequate Final report issued without recommendations
Final Report GAO-|Management Approval Controls over [Committee on Transportation & documentation and consistent with the applicable to the Department on October 28, 2016. No
17-44 Certain Payments Infrastructure 100501 grant agreement(s). 1/7/2016 No exit NPS Vera Washington further action required.
(1) To what extent has BIA assessed key skills and
workforce needed to manage the development of
Indian energy resources and what actions, if any, has
BIA taken to develop a strategy to address any
shortfalls? (2) What is the status of Interior’s efforts
to develop an interagency Indian energy service
center and how, if at all, do Interior’s plans for the
service center provide for tribal capacity building
opportuni ies? (3) What financial and technical
assistance has DOE provided for utility- and
community-scale tribal energy development since Final report issued on November 17, 2016
Indian Energy Programs and 2005, and how does DOE measure the effectiveness with several recommendations to BIA.
Final Report GAO-|management of Indian energy Chairman Senate Committee on Indian of the assistance? Michael Oliva/Lavanna Stevens/Gwenna Department's 60-day letter due by January
17-43 development Affairs 100179 7/21/2015 8/18/2016 BIA/BLM/ONRR Zacchini 20, 2017.
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Assess the extent to which DNP and agencies have
access to relevant data, including the six databases
Improper Payments: Strategy and required by law, and he extent to which agencies
Additional Actions Needed to Help  |Ranking Member Thomas R. Carper of have used DNP and developed policies and Final report issued without recommendations
Final Report GAO-|Ensure Agencies Use the Do Not Homeland Security and Governmental procedures to help identify ineligible recipients to the Department on November 14, 2016. No
17-15 Pay Working System as Intended Affairs committee 197248 before or after payments are made. 6/29/2015 6/30/2016 PAM/Bureaus Debra Sonderman further action is required.
1. What is known about the current state of LMR
technology, as it relates to interoperability? 2. To
what extent are selected federal departments and
component agencies using LMR devices that meet
their interoperable communication needs? 3. To
what extent are non-technology factors—such as
governance structures, standard operating
Emergency Communications: Ranking Member Bill Nelson of he procedures, procurement practices, and training and Draft report issued with two recommendations
Improved Procurement of Land Senate Committee on Commerce, exercises—affecting selected federal agencies’ LMR on November 17, 2016. Informal comments
Final Report GAO-|Mobile Radios Could Enhance Science and Transportation and interoperable communications? submitted to GAO on December 14, 2016.
17-12 Interoperability and Cut Costs Senators Rubio, Warner, and Kaine. 100220 No entrance No exit QOCIO Russ Sveda/Pete Brownell Awaiting final report.
Congressional mandate under the Joint Assess key federal disaster assistance programs
Federal Disaster Assistance: Federal |Explanatory Statement Accompanying across all relevant federal departments and agencies
Departments and Agencies the Consolidated and Further Continuing and the related appropriations for assistance. Draft report issued with one recommendation
Obligated at Least $277.6 Billion Appropria ions Act, 2015 requires GAO Describe laws, regulations, and guidance to NPS. Comments are due by December 9,
Final Report GAO-|during Fiscal Years 2005 through to report on disaster assistance underpinning these varied programs and how federal 2016. Informal comments submitted to GAO
16-797 2014 expenditures by the federal government. 441286 departments budget for disasters. 6/24/2015 no exit OEM Lisa Branum on December 5, 2016. Awaiting final report.
Final report issued with five recommendations
Oil and Gas Oversight: Interior Has to the Department on October 31, 2016.
Taken Steps to Address Staff Hiring, Department's 60-day letter due to GAO and
Retention, and Training but Needs a Follow up on GAO-14-205 and the extent to which the congressional requesters by December
Final Report GAO-|More Evaluative and Collaborative  [Ranking Member Raul Grijalva of the DOI bureaus addressed their hiring, training and 31, 2016. Response submitted to GAO on
16-742 Approach Committee on Natural Resources 361632 retention challenges. 4/10/2015 6/21/2016 PHR/BLM/BOEM/BSEE [Mary Pletcher/Tiya Samuels January 10, 2017.
Review the level of funding dedicated to combating
Combating Wildlife Trafficking: wildlife trafficking and he actions taken by the Task Draft report issued without recommendations
Agencies Are Taking a Range of Chair and Ranking member of the Force agencies in addressing global illicit wildlife on November 21, 2016. Comments are due
Actions, but the Task Force Lacks House Subcommittee on Terrorism, trafficking. They will also review the extent to which by December 9, 2016. Informal comments
Final Report GAO-|Performance Targets for Assessing [Nonproliferation, and Trade in the the Task Force agencies coordinate, measure and submitted to GAO on December 5, 2016.
16-717 Progress House Foreign Affairs Committee 100249 evaluate those actions. 8/25/2015 7/8/2016 FWS/ITAP William Woody/Barbara Pi kin Awaiting final report.
1. How does NPS identify maintenance needs and
what is the current maintenance backlog?
Chairs and Ranking Members of the 2. How does NPS prioritize and manage
Committee on Oversight and maintenance needs?
Delegated Leasing Authority: Review [Government Reform and its 3. What options are there for reducing the
of Selected Leases and Information |Subcommittee on Transportation and maintenance backlog? Final report issued without recommendation
Final Report GAO-|on GSA’s Changes to Delegation Public Assets, House of on September 27, 2016. No further action
16-716R Procedures Representatives. 100195 12/16/2015 no exit PAM/FWS Kathy Bender/Kathy Garrity required.
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Review whether the levee safety initiative has been
aligned with the federal flood risk management
programs and to what extent have agencies’ levee-
related programs provided incentives to state, tribal
LEVEE SAFETY Army Corps and and local governments and private entities in order to Final report issued without recommendations
Final Report GAO-|FEMA Have Made Little Progress in develop levee safety programs which promote a to the Department on July 26, 2016. No
16-709 Carrying Out Required Activities Congressional Mandate 7/20/2174 |shared responsibility for levee safety. 10/14/2015 No Exit 1A Michael Oliva further action required.
Advanced Technologies:
Strengthened Federal Approach Review how federal agencies define critical materials
Needed to Help Identify and Mitigate (certain materials, metals, and other critical raw Final report issued with no recommendations
Final Report GAO-|Supply Risks for Cri ical Raw Chair of the Senate Committee on materials) and strategic priorities to address critical on October 3, 2016. No fur her action
16-699 Materials Energy and Natural Resources 361624 materials supply issues. 3/11/2015 5/5/2016 USGS Becky Bageant required.
Chair of the Committee on Energy and
Commerce, House of Representatives, Final report issued with four
Federal Information Security and the Chair of the Subcommittee on 1. Do you agree that aircraft may have reported no recommenda ions on September 15, 2016. 60;
Officers: Opportunities Exist to Oversight and Investigations, Committee use in FY2015 due to a need for repairs or a change day letter due November 15, 2016. Finalized
Final Report GAO-|Improve Roles and Address on Energy and Commerce, House of in mission? 2. Are there other reasons that aircraft 60-day letters signed and submitted on
16-686 Challenges to Authority Representatives. 100105 may not have reported use in FY2015? 7/14/2015 3/14/2016 (o]e][6] Peter Brownell November 1, 2016.
Chair of the Senate Committee on
Homeland Security and Governmental Determine the extent to which the Federal Final report with one recommendation to
Earthquakes: Addi ional Actions Affairs, and he Chair of the Senate government has developed and implemented a USGS on September 22 2016. Department's
Needed to Identify and Mitigate Subcommittee on Emergency strategy to mitigate the seismic risk of its existing 60-day letters due by November 22, 2016.
Final Report GAO-|Risks to Federal Buildings and Management, Intergovernmental facilities and infrastructure located in ear hquake Finalized 60-day letters submitted on
16-680 Implement an Early Warning System |Relations, and the District of Columbia 441267 hazard zones. 1/8/2015 5/4/2016 USGS William Leith November 21, 2016.
Examine he initiatives hrough which the U.S.
government cooperates with China on clean energy,
the results of select initiatives and how the agencies
U.S.-China Cooperation: Bilateral Chair of the House Committee on report on these results; and the benefits and risks of
Clean Energy Programs Show Some |Foreign Affairs’ Subcommittee on participation in select initiatives for U.S. researchers
Final Report GAO-|Results but Should Enhance Their  [Europe, Eurasia, and Emerging and companies, including intellectual property Final report issued without recommendations
16-669 Performance Monitoring Threats. 100123 implications. 10/28/2015 N/A ITAP/USGS Barbara Pitkin on July 5, 2016. No further action required.
(1) what is known about Federal entities that use
independent leasing authorities, (2) how selected
Chair and Ranking Member of the federal entities with independent leasing authorities
House Committee on Transportation make leasing decisions, and (3) to what extent
Federal Real Property: Actions and Infrastructure; and the Chair and selected leases align with leading practices and with
Needed to Enhance Information on  [Ranking Member of the Subcommittee GSA and private selector leases in their respected
Final Report GAO-|and Coordination among Federal on Economic Development, Public metropolitan areas. Final report issued without recommendations
16-648 Entities with Leasing Authority Buildings, and Emergency Management. 542248 Survey No exit PAM/BLM/FWS/NPS Kathy Bender on July 6, 2016. No further action required.
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1) What are the strengths and limita ions of the
different methods of inactivation used in high-
containment laboratories? 2) How is inactivation at
high-containment laboratories overseen and to what
extent do standards and guidance exist for validating
inactivation protocols? 3) How many reportable
incidents of insufficient inactivation have occurred
Chair of the House Committee on since the creation of the Select Agent Program and Final report issued without any
High-Containment Laboratories: Energy and Commerce and its how were they addrgss_ed? 4) What Igs_sons can be recommenda ions to the Department on
Final Report GAO-|Improved Oversight of Dangerous Subcommittee on Oversight and !earnled from hese incidents of insufficient September 21, 2016. No further action
16-642 Pathogens Needed to Mitigate Risk _|Investigations 460640 _|Inactivation? 1/28/2016 No exit OEM, FWS, USGS __|Becky Bageant required.
Tax Expenditures: Opportunities
Exist to Use Budgeting and Agency [Ranking Members of the Senate Budget Review the extent to which agencies have identified Final report issued on July 7, 2016 with no
Final Report GAO-|Performance Processes to Increase |and Senate Health, Education, Labor, and evaluated the contributions of tax expenditures recommenda ions to the Department. No
16-622 Oversight and Pensions Committees. 451160 towards progress made on agency goals. No entrance No exit PPP/PAM Rich Beck further action required.
Ranking Member Peter A DeFazio of the
House Committee on Natural
Resources; Representative Carol Shea-
Porter, Member of Congress; and
Ranking Member Diana DeGette of the Identify the amounts and sources of fugitive Final report issued on July 21, 2016 with three
Oil and Gas: Interior Could Do More |House Energy and Commerce emissions from oil and natural gas infrastructure, recommenda ions to BLM and three
Final Report GAO-|to Account for and Manage Natural [Subcommittee on Oversight and and whether hey are accurately detected and recommenda ions to ONRR. 60-day letters
16-607 Gas Emissions Investigations 361596 measured. 10/8/2014 4/28/2016 BLM/ONRR sent on September 22, 2016.
1) Describe and assess U.S. Digital Service (USDS)
Chairman of the Senate Committee on and 18F programs' efforts to improve IT projects. 2)
Digital Service Programs: Assessing [Homeland Security and Governmental Determine the extent to which USDS and 18F
Results and Coordinating with Chief [Affairs and the Chairman of the House engage in overlapping activi ies. 3) Describe and Final report issued with recommendations to
Final Report GAO-|Information Officers Can Improve Committee on Oversight and assess agency plans to establish digital service GSA and OMB on September 14, 2016. No
16-602 Delivery of Federal Projects Government Reform. 100216 teams. No entrance No exit QOCIO Pete Brownell further action required.
Unau horized Grazing: Actions Determine the frequency and extent of unauthorized Final report with 3 recs to BLM issued on July
Final Report GAO-|Needed to Improve Tracking and Ranking Member Grijalva of the House grazing and how effective the agencies' policies and 7,2016. Statement of Actions submitted on
16-559 Deterrence Efforts Committee on Natural Resources 361645 practices to detect and deter unauthorized grazing. 5/28/2015 4/15/2016 BLM LaVanna Stevenson September 1, 2016.
Review what is the time frame for reviewing and
approving revenue sharing and other agreements
applying to oil and gas development on tribal and
Indian Energy Development: Interior |Senator Barrasso. Limited investment Indian lands. Also how does Interior ensure the full
Could Do More to Improve Its engagement or review focusing on and fair return of monies owed to the federal Final report issued with three
Final Report GAO-|Process for Approving Revenue- questions 3 and in GAO's notifica ion government, Indian tribes, and individual Indian recommenda ions to the Department. 60-day
16-553 Sharing Agreements memo on 361563/GAO-15-502. 361653 mineral owners. No entrance 3/17/2016 BIA, BLM Michael Oliva, LaVanna letters submitted on August 15, 2016.
Review the extent to which selected agencies
X . analyze purchase card data to identify opportunities
Chair and Ranking Member of the to leverage buying power agency-wide and local
Senate Committee on Homeland offices and purchase cardholders take advantage of i ) ) )
_ Governm_e_nt Purphase Cards: Securlty and Government Affairs and the opportuni ies to achieve cost savings when using Final report issued with one recommendation
Final Report GAO-|Opportunities Exist to Leverage Ranking Member of the Permanent purchase cards. to the Department on June 20th. 60-day
16-526 Buying Power Subcommittee on Investigations 121268 9/17/2015 3/9/2016 PAM/PEM David Carter/PAM letters submitted on August 22, 2016.
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Information Technology: Agencies Assess whether agencies have established complete Final report issued on September 29, 2016
Need to Improve Their Application Ranking Member of the Senate and current applica ion inventories and developed with two recommendations to he Department.
Final Report GAO-|Inventories to Achieve Additional Committee on Homeland Security and plans for assessing, rationalizing, and eventually 60-day letters finalized and sent on November
16-511 Savings Governmental Affairs. 100090 consolidating their portfolio of applications. No entrance 5/11/2016 QOCIO Peter Brownell 22, 2016.
Managing for Results: Agencies Determine the extent agency performance plans and
Need to Fully Identify and Report reports address major management challenges that
Major Management Challenges and include GAO High-Risk issues and to assess the Final report issued with one recommendation
Final Report GAO-|Actions to Resolve them in their progress agencies have made in identifying planned to the Department on June 15th. The
16-510 Agency Performance Plans Congressional Mandate (PL 111-352) 451138 actions. 4/9/2015 3/3/2016 PPP Rich Beck Department's 60-day letters submitted timely.
Information Security: Agencies Need Identify cyber threats and reported incidents related Final report issued without recommendations
Final Report GAO-|to Improve Controls over Selected Senate Committee on Homeland to high-impact systems. Identify guidance to protect to the Department on June 21st. No further
16-501 High-Impact Systems Security and Governmental Affairs 100064 these systems. 3/19/2015 Exit waived OCIO Larry Ruffin action required.
Review the accuracy of Dashboard risk assessments
IT DASHBOARD: Agencies Need to for major Fed IT investments primarily in Final report issued with one recommendation
Final Report GAO-|Fully Consider Risks When Rating  [Chair of the Committee on Homeland development and identify root causes of to the Department on June 2, 2016. The
16-494 Their Major Investments Security and Government 100086 inaccuracies. 5/29/2015 1/28/2016 (o]e][6] Peter Brownell Department's 60-day letters submitted timely.
Chairman and Ranking Member of the
House Committee on Homeland
Security, the Chairman of the
Subcommittee on Emergency Review the roles and responsibilities of FEMA, state
Disaster Recovery: FEMA Needs to |Preparedness, Response, and and local enti ies in implementing the National
Assess Its Effectiveness in Communications and the Chairman of Disaster Recovery Framework (NDRF), assess the
Final Report GAO-|Implemen ing the National Disaster [the Senate committee on Homeland extent to which FEMA has implemented it and the Final report issued without recommendations
16-476 Recovery Framework Security and Governmental Affairs 451148 challenges it faces in the implementation. 8/6/2015 No exit OEM/OEPC Lisa Branum to the Dept. No further action required.
Municipal Freshwater Scarcity:
Improving distribution system Ranking Member Peter DeFazio of the Final technological assessment report issued
Final Report GAO-|efficiency and tapping nontraditional [House Committee on Natural Resources Assess the technologies available to improve the without recommendations on April 29th. No
16-474 water sources and Senator Edward Markey 460635 efficiency of drinking water and water processes. 8/14/2014 Exit waived BOR/USGS Eric Evenson/Katie Guerra further action required.
Representative Duncan Hunter, Chair of
the Subcommittee on Coast Guard and
Maritime Transportation (House
Committee on Transportation and
Infrastructure); Representative John
Coast Guard: Implementation of Garamendi, Ranking Minority Member of Review Coast Guard's Arctic responsibilities, trends,
Arctic Strategy is Underway, but the Subcommittee; Representative Rick assessments and o her relevant information when Final report issued without recommendations
Final Report GAO{Assessment of Arctic Capability Larsen; and Representative Don Young. determining its Arctic plans and what challenges to the Department. No further action is
16-453 Gaps is Insufficient 441266 have been encountered in developing these plans. 7/23/2015 3/7/2016 BSEE/BOEM Linh Luu/Andrea Nygren required.
(1) the research and retirement status
of chimpanzees owned or supported
NIH Chimpanzee Management by NIH; (2) he costs for their care and
Program: Consolidation Should transfers; and (3) potential cost Final report issued on April 14, 2016 with
Final Report  |Achieve Cost Savings, but a Clear savings associated with NIH's goal to recommenda ions to HHS/NIH only. No
GAO-16-392 Implementation Plan Is Needed Congressional Mandate 100083 transfer chimpanzees to Chimp Haven. 10/8/2015 N/A FWS Kathy Garrity further action required.
Chair of the House Subcommittee on
Midway Atoll: U.S. Fish and Wildlife [Fisheries, Wildlife, Oceans and Insular Final report issued on June 2, 2016 with one
Final Report GAO-|Service Faces Many Competing Affairs of the Committee on Natural Assess FWS's management of financial and historic recommenda ion to FWS. The Department's
16-382 Priorities Resources Pre-entrance |aspects of Midway Atoll. 2/3/2015 2/16/2016 FWS Kathy Garrity 60-day letters submitted timely.
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2016 ANNUAL REPORT Additional
Opportunities to Reduce Updating information on:
Fragmenta ion, Overlap, and 1. Federal Mobile Telecommunications
Duplication and Achieve Other 2. National Park Service Fees
Final Report  |Financial Benefits And Tracker Update on 6 items related to OCIO, Final report released on April 13, 2016. No
GAO-16-375SP Congressional Mandate 100127 FGDC, ASLM, and Office of Civil Rights N/A N/A OCIO/NPS/ASLM Pete Brownell & Vera Washington further action required.
Review the extent to which global tantalum
- . production from primary raw materials and other
Critical Defense Materials: materials has been assessed. GAO also will
Gov_er_nment Ct_)llected Data Are determine how the data available from industry
Sufficiently Reliable to Assess compare to the data generated during the
Tantalum Availability preparation of the biennial National Defense Final report issued on March 17, 2016 without
Final Report Stockpile’s requirements report. recs to the Department. No further action
GAO-16-335 Congressional Mandate 100268 9/14/2015 1/7/2016 USGS Becky Bageant required.
House Energy and Commerce Determine how Medicaid and CHIP currently operate Final report issued on May 9th with
MEDICAID AND CHIP: Increased Committee; the Senate Committee on in five insular areas of American Samoa, the recommenda ions to the Centers for Medicare
Final Report GAO-|Funding in U.S. Territories Merits Finance, and the Senate Committee on Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands, Guam, and Medicaid Services (CMS) only. No further
16-324 Improved Program Integrity Efforts Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions 291278 Puerto Rico, and Virgin Islands. 5/11/2015 No exit OIA Marina Tinitali action required.
Data Center Consolidation: Agencies
Making Progress, but Planned Review agencies’ progress and cost savings from Final report issued with two recommendations
Final Report [Savings Goals Need to Be 100514/ |the Office and Management and Budget's (OMB) to the Department. Statement of Actions
GAO-16-323 _ |Established Congressional Mandate 100254 initiative to consolidate federal data centers No entrance No exit OCIO Pete Brownell submitted timely.
Indian Affairs: Key Actions Need_ed 10| chair and Ranking Member of the Assess 1) the current condition of BIE school
Ensure Saf_e_t)_/ and Health at Indian Subcommittee on Interior, Environment, facilities, including dormitories and staff housing and Final report issued on March 11th with 4
Final Report School Facilities and Related Agencies, House 2) mechanisms in place to ensure accountability for recs to IA. 60-day letters finalized and sent
GAO-16-313 Committee on Appropriations 131310 school construction, repair or replacement. 6/12/2014 11/13/2015 BIA/BIE Darrell LaRoche out.
Determine how Federal agencies 1) update their
High-Containment Laboratories: policies and procedures for managing biological
Comprehensive and Up-to-Date House Committee on Energy and agents in high containment laboratories in response
Policies and Stronger Oversight Commerce and its Subcommittee on to recent safety lapses and 2) monitor compliance Final report with 4 recs issued to the Dept on
Final Report  |Mechanisms Needed to Improve Health and Subcommittee on Oversight with and evaluate effectiveness of policies and 4/19/2016. 60-day letters finalized and sent
GAO-16-305 Safety and Investigations 291264 procedures. 2/11/2015 12/9/2015 OS/OEM & USGS Elaine Bond & Patti Bright out.
Federal Real Property: Improving Review what is known about the progress federal
Data Transparency and Expanding [Senator Thomas R. Carper, Ranking agencies have made in addressing challenges with Final report issued without recommendations
Final Report GAO-{the National Strategy Could Help Member of the Committee on Homeland excess and underutilized property, repair backlogs PAM & Bureaus with to the Department on April 12th. No further
16-275 Address Long-standing Challenges |Security and Governmental Affairs 542244 and data guality; capital planning; lessons learned. 3/24/2015 1/7/2016 Property Management |Kathy Bender action required.
Chairman and Ranking Member of the
House Committee on Oversight and
Government Reform as well as he Review to identify with NPS the extent to which
Actions Needed to Better Coordinate |Chairmen and Ranking Members of the select emergency communications systems are used Final report issued on March 10, 2016 without
Final Report GAO-|Federal Efforts in he National Information Technology and by Federal, state, and local agencies in the National recommenda ions to the Department. No
16-249 Capital Region Government Operations Subcommittees 543357 Capital Region. 3/31/2015 no exit NPS Robert Maclean further action required.

Page 17 of 20

GA%Q%%I‘]IJeports as of 1/26/2017



Status

Subject

Requesting Source

Job code

Objectives

Entrance

Exit

Bureau/Office

POC

Comments

Final Report
GAO-16-245

Oil and Gas Management: Interior's
Bureau of Safety and Environmental
Enforcement Restructuring Has Not
Addressed Long-standing Oversight
Deficiencies

GAO's ini iative pursuant to its authority
under 31 U.S.C. 717

361627

1) What is the extent of Bureau of Safety and
Environmental Enforcement (BSEE) authority to
oversee offshore oil and gas operations and enforce
safety and environmental compliance in federal
waters?

2) What is BSEE's process for taking enforcement
actions—including violations and civil
penalties—against oil and gas companies? How do
BSEE's enforcement actions compare in frequency
and severity to those of other federal regulatory
agencies as well as state and foreign energy-related
inspection and enforcement programs?

3) What challenges, if any, does BSEE's
Investigation and Review Unit face to conduct
investigations, pursue allegations of misconduct, and
help assure that the bureau is able to respond swiftly
to emerging issues and crises?

2/25/2015

12/7/2015

BSEE

Linh Luu

Final report issued on 3/14/2016 with nine
recommenda ions to BSEE. 60-day letters
submitted on May 17, 2016.

Final Report
GAO-16-222

Telecommunications: Additional
Coordination and Performance
Measurement Needed for High-
speed Internet Access Programs on
Tribal Lands

Ranking Member Anna Eschoo of the
U.S. House of Representatives Energy
and Commerce Committee,
Subcommittee on Communications and
Technology, Representatives Ben Ray
Lujan, Don Young, Tom Cole, Derek
Kilmer, and Susan Delbene

543356

1. Explore the extent to which Indian water rights
settlements authorize funding for water and
wastewater infrastructure.

2. Describe the coordination of existing federal water
and wastewater assistance programs that serve
tribal lands in meeting identified needs of tribal
communities.

3. Are the identified needs of tribal communities
adequately addressed by federal assistance in a
proportion equal to the needs of non-tribal
communities?

3/16/2015

No exit

BIA

Michael Oliva

Final report issued on Feb 3, 2016 without
recommenda ions to the Department. No
further action required.

Final Report
GAO-16-166

National Park Service: Revenues
from Fees and Donations Increased,
but Some Enhancements Are
Needed to Continue This Trend

Congressional mandates in Moving
Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century
Act (MAP-21; Sec. 1323) and Fixing
America’s Surface Transportation Act
(FAST Act; Sec. 1318)

361608

1) To what extent have the provisions contained in
Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation
Equity Act: A Legacy for Users (SAFETEA-LU), MAP-
21, and the FAST Act accelerate the delivery of
highway and transit projects been used by states and
others?

2) What is known about the results of the use of
project delivery provisions in accelera ing project
timelines and achieving other benefits?

3) What is known about how efforts to improve
coordination between agencies (including states and
federal agencies outside DOT) have accelerated the
process for environmental permitting?

11/19/2014

10/7/2015

NPS

Brenda Pierce/Stephanie Too hman

Final report issued on with one
recommenda ion to NPS. Statement of
Actions submitted on March 4th.

Final Report
GAO-16-165

Hardrock Mining: BLM and Forest
Service Have Taken Some Actions
to Expedite the Mine Plan Review

Process, but Could Do More

Chairman of the Committee on Natural
Resources, U.S. House of
Representatives

361586

Assess the processes federal agencies use to review
and approve hardrock mines; plans of operations;
and the steps associated with permitting and
approvals.

8/26/2014

11/2/2015

BLM

LaVanna Stevenson

Final report issued with three
recommenda ions to BLM. Final letters sent
on May 4th.
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Status Subject Requesting Source Job code Objectives Entrance Exit Bureau/Office POC Comments
Rare Ear h Materials: Developing a
Comprehensive Approach Could Review the extent DOD identified its use of rare Final report issued on Feb 11, 2016 without
Final Report  |Help DOD Better Manage National earth material as national security risks, and plans in recommenda ions to the Dept. No further
GAO-16-161 Security Risks in the Supply Chain Congressional Mandate 100072 place to mitigate these risks. Multiagency. 3/13/2015 No exit USGS/BLM Becky Bageant action required.
Ranking Member of the House Review the process by which GSA ensures the
Federally Leased Vehicles: Agencies [Committee on Oversight and accuracy and integrity of leased vehicle data and
Should Strengthen Assessment Government Reform and the Chair of steps to fulfill roles and responsibilities of Final report issued with one recommendation
Final Report  |Processes to Reduce Underutilized |the Subcommittee on Transportation identification of underutilized leased vehicles and Vera Washington/Michael Oliva/Debra to NPS. Statement of actions submitted on
GAO-16-136  |Vehicles and Public Assets. 545103 processes used to identify these vehicles. 5/21/2015 10/7/2015 NPS/IA/PAM Sonderman March 10th.
Climate Change: HHS Could Take |Chair of the Senate Committee on Assess the impacts of climate change on public No recommendations to the Dept. Technical
Final Report GAO{Further Steps to Enhance Environment and Public Works and the heath. Describe the key federal implementation and comments submitted to GAO. Final report
16-122/Draft GAO-{ Understanding of Public Health Chair of the Senate Committee on the efforts to understand, communicate, and address issued with recommendation to CDC. No
15-729 Risks Health, Education, Labor and Pensions 361569 the risks of climate change to public health. 8/6/2014 No exit MOA Doug Beard/Robin O'Malley further action required.
Senator Rob Portman, Chairman,
Permanent Subcommittee on
o Investigations, Senate Committee on
Territorial Debt Homeland Security and Government
Affairs; Senator John Cornyn,
Subcommittee on International Trade, Identify the number, type, source and final
Final Report Customs, and Global Competitiveness, disposition of correction requests received under IQA Final report issued with recs to OMB only. No
GAO-16-110 Senate Finance Committee 451121 for fiscal years 2010-2014. TBD 10/15/2015 USGS Becky Bageant further action required.
Aquatic Invasive Species: Addi ional
Steps Could Help Measure Federal Final report issued on November 30th with
Final Report  |Progress in Achieving Strategic Assess the federal costs of and spending on Aquatic recommenda ions. 60-day letters submitted
GAO-16-49 Goals Congressional Mandate 361617 invasive species. 12/9/2014 7/20/2015 MOA Kathy Garrity on February 1st.
Offshore Oil and Gas Resources:
Actions Needed to Better Protect Ranking Member Peter A. DeFazio of
Against Billions of Dollars in Federal |the House Committee on Natural Identify the types, amount, and coverage of bonds in Final Report issued with recs to BOEM &
Final Report  |Exposure to Decommissioning Resources and Representative Joe place to ensure decommissioning of oil and gas BSEE. 60-day letters submitted on March 22,
GAO-16-40 Liabilities Garcia 361609 wells in the Gulf of Mexico. 10/23/2014 8/12/2015 BOEM/BSEE Donna Dixon/Margaret Schneider 2016.
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Status Subject Requesting Source Job code Objectives Entrance Exit Bureau/Office POC Comments
1) the efforts that are underway to restore the Puget
Sound under the National Estuary Program and
the coordination of he participating entities' efforts,
2) the extent to which federal agreements and plans
for these efforts include measurable goals and
objectives, and how their progress is assessed,
3) the funding of these efforts hrough federal versus
Federal Real Property: Additional nonfederal dollars, and
Authorities and Accountability Would 4) federal and nonfederal stakeholders’ views on
Enhance the Implementation of the factors affecting restoration efforts in the Puget Final report issued without recommendations
Final Report [Federal Buildings Personnel Training |Senate Committee on Homeland Sound estuary and additional actions needed, if any, to the Department. No further action
GAO-16-39 Act of 2010 Security and Governmental Affairs 542243 to achieve restoration goals and objectives. 4/21/2015 No exit OHR Chris Lawson required.
State Marijuana Legalization: Review the extent of DOI's actions to monitor the
DOJ Should Document Its Approach [Ranking Member Chuck Grassley of the effects of the marijuana legalizations laws in
Final Report [to Monitoring the Effects of Committee on the Colorado and Washington. The focus of this review Final report issued without recommendations
GAO-16-1 Legalization Judiciary, United States Senate 441235 is the Department of Justice. 10/15/2014 No exit OLES/NPS/BLM Tim Lynn/Dan Fowler/Charles Cuvelier to the Department. No further action required.
1) Status of federal efforts to prevent leaks from
Senate Subcommittee on Oceans, natural gas storage facilities,
Atmosphere, Fisheries and Coast 2) if there are any risks posed to public health and
Guard; Senate Committee on the environment by leaks from natural gas storage Per GAO's email dated August 16, 2016 the
Commerce, Science, and Transportation| GAO focus [facilities, and focus of this review has changed exclusively
and Senator Menendez, Senator shifted to  |3) the tools, best practices, and industry standards Climate Change Working Group/Sarah to NOAA. Therefore we will not be included in
100039 Coastal Habitat and Climate Change [Merkley, and Senator Whitehouse NOAA that experts and stakeholders identify to prevent 11/20/2014 N/A USGS/FWS Greenberger, Joel Clement the exit or the draft report.
Review BLM’s policies for managing potential federal
oil and gas well liability, the extent to which they are
BOR's Technical Evaluation of the  [Chair of the House Committee on implemented and the challenges, if any, hat BLM GAO delivered an oral briefing to the
100605 Gold King Mine incident Natural Resources 100605 face to manage potential oil and gas well liability. 1/11/2016 No exit BOR Ashley Hartman Congressional requestors in September 2016.
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Department-wide - GAO Reports Awaiting Management Response

January 26, 2017

Lead Bureau/
Office

Response
Due Date

Status Contact Current Location/Comments

Report Number

Report Title Requesting Source 0S

Indian Energy Development: Additional Actions by Federal
Agencies Are Needed to Overcome Factors Hindering

Final report issued on November 17, 2016, with several
recommendations to BIA Finalized letters awaiting Mr Black's

Final GAO-17-43 Development (Job Code 100179) Chairman Senate Committee on Indian Affairs BIA 1/20/2017 Michael Oliva signature
Chairman Johnson and Ranking Member Carper of the
Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs,

Grants Management: Selected Agencies Should Clarify Chairman Lankford, Subcommittee on Regulatory Affairs and

Merit-Based Award Criteria and Provide Guidance for Federal Management, Committee on Homeland Security and Vera Washington/ Final report issued on January 12, 2017, with one recommendation
Final GAO-17-113 _ |Reviewing Potentially Duplicative Awards (Job Code 100244) | Governmental Affairs and the Senator Kirsten Gillibrand NPS/FWS Due 3/13/2017 Kathy Garrity to the NPS and two recommendations to FWS

National Park Service: Process Exists for Prioritizing Asset

Maintenance Decisions, but Evaluation Could Improve Efforts Final report issued on January 12, 2017, with one recommendation
Final GAO-17-136 _|(Job Code 100251) Senators Murkowski, Coburn and Enzi NPS Due 3/13/2017 Vera Washington to the Department

Endangered Species Act: U S Fish and Wildlife Service's  |Chairman Lankford, Senate Committee on Homeland Security

American Burying Beetle Conservation Efforts (Job Code and Governmental Affairs, Subcommittee on Regulatory Final report issued on January 23, 2017, with one recommendation
Final GAO-17-154 100402) Affairs and Federal Management FWS Due 3/31/2017 Kathy Garrity to the FWS

Contractor Whistleblower Protections Pilot Program:

Improvement Needed to Ensure Effective Implementation Congressional mandate in the National Defense Authorization Laurie Larson-Jackson/ | Draft report issued on December 21, 2016, with two
Draft GAO-17-227  [(Job Code 100693) Act for Fiscal Year 2013 OIG/PAM Due 1/31/2017 Kathy Bender recommendations to the Department

National Park Service: Concessions Program Has Made Draft report issued on January 3, 2017, with three

Changes in Several Areas, but Challenges Remain (Job code recommendations to the Department Technical comments
Draft GAO-17-302 100525) Senators Murkowski and Enzi NPS 1/27/2017 Vera Washington emailed to GAO on January 25, 2017

Environmental Litigation: Information on Endangered Congressman Grijalva, the Ranking Member of the House Draft report issued on January 3, 2017, without recommendations
Draft GAO-17-304  [Species Act Deadline Suits (Job code 100480) Committee on Natural Resources FWS Due 2/9/2017 Kathy Garrity o the Department

Status Legend

Due - Due within 10 business days or less of the
response due date

Late - After the response due date

Complete - Response sent to GAO
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Department-wide - OIG Reports Awaiting Management Response

As of January 26, 2017

Lead Bureau/ Response Due Exten-
Report Number Report Title oS Office Status Date sion Contact Current Location/Comments
U S Fish and Wildlife Service Wildlife and Sport Fish Restoration 13 recommendations to FWS  Original response was due to
Program Grants Awarded to the State of Utah, Department of the OIG on December 19, 2016 The OIG granted an
Natural Resources, Division of Wildlife Resources, From July 1, extension to January 23, 2017 Response submitted to the
Final 2015-EXT-009 2012, Through June 30, 2014 FWS 1/23/2017 \_|Kathy Garrity OIG on January 23, 2017
Draft 2016-ITA-062 FY 2016 FISMA Performance Audit OCIO Due 2/6/2017 Peter Brownell 21 recommendations to the OCIO and Bureau IT community

The OIG issued the draft report on November 17, 2016, with
16 recommendations to OSMRE OSMRE is working with the
OIG for a revised due date The OIG, OSMRE and UMWA
have agreed to meet in January to discuss the report Per
OSM on January 24, 2017, a new due date has not been

Draft C-IN-OSM-0044-2014A |United Mine Workers of America Health and Retirement Funds OsSM Due TBD \_|Towanna Thompson |established for OSMRE’s response yet

Status Legend

Due - Due within 10 business days or less of the response due date
Late - After the response due date

Complete - Response sent to OIG
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From: Holley, Amy

To: Olivia Ferriter

Subject: Fwd: questions from PMB Sr. Staff meeting
Date: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:19:32 AM
Attachments: PPA memo Cason 2 1 17.docx

Joel, Steve and | are going to discuss this at 3:00 today. Y ou are welcome to join us.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Clement, Joel <joel_clement@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Wed, Feb 1, 2017 at 4:04 PM

Subject: Re: questions from PMB Sr. Staff meeting

To: "Glomb, Steve" <steve glomb@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Shawn Buckner <shawn_buckner@ios.doi.gov>, Amy Holley <amy_holl 10s.doi.gov>

See attached for adraft - thisis a pretty good comprehensive summary of our portfolio and our
capacity going forward - | kept it to 3 pages hope that's ok. | look forward to discussing with
you tomorrow.

Joel Clement - Director, Office of Policy Analysis, U.S. Department of the
Interior 202.208.3295

On Tue, Jan 31, 2017 at 2:55 PM, Glomb, Steve <steve_glomb@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Joel -

Jim Cason had questions at the Sr Staff Meeting that turn into an assignment for PPA. He asked a series of
questions about your office:
What policies and issues is the Office of Policy Analysisworking on now?
What is the workload?
What resources are avail able that might be available to be re-deployed to work on other issues (i.e. that
may be of higher priority to the new leadership team)?

My senseis that he wasn't looking for names, but for an accounting of FTE (2 people full time each, 3 people
half time each, etc.)

He didn't specify any format, but we should probably keep thisto a page or two. Maybe key off the topic areas
you identified in your transition team/landing team briefing?

If those topics seem too broad and you want to get more specific, go ahead. Please include a sentence or two
about each topic area

Hed like thislater this week, so if you can get me something by the end of the day Wednesday we can try to find
some time with Amy on Thursday to go over it and do any fine tuning.

Amy - please add any nuance or direction you may have picked up.

Thanks,
Steve
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INFORMATION MEMORANDUM FOR THE ACTING DEPUTY SECRETARY

DATE: February 1, 2017

FROM: Joel Clement, Director, Office of Policy Analysis
THROUGH: Steve Glomb, Acting DAS-PIA

SUBJECT:  Office of Policy Analysis Profile and Capacity

The Office of Policy Analysis (PPA) has the experience, skills, and objectivity to help decision
makers identify policy issues, conduct economic analysis, evaluate policy options, and develop
and launch feasible, cost-effective solutions that cut across bureau and agency jurisdictions.
While some of the PPA workload is driven by bureau needs across DOI, the office also provides
capacity to meet the needs of the Office of the Secretary (OS). This memorandum provides a
brief description of the current areas of focus for PPA and a summary of available capacity
for emerging priorities.

PPA PORTFOLIO

Located within PMB, PPA provides economic and program analysis for OS, coordinates cross-
bureau activities and initiatives, assists bureaus with analysis, and serves as an honest broker
when policy or mission conflicts arise between bureaus or offices. PPA is currently staffed by 22
FTE’s (one vacant) who are supported by detailees, fellows, and interns. The office portfolio is
constantly in flux as OS leadership and DOI bureaus request support and analysis within a
variety of timeframes, but the following issue areas have remained relatively constant over the
years:

Invasive Species. PPA houses the DOI Invasive Species Coordinator, who is responsible for
managing DOI’s Invasive Species Task Force, implementing the National Framework for Early
Detection and Rapid Response, and serving as the Department’s liaison to the National Invasive
Species Council Secretariat, an interagency body that is housed at DOI. The PPA economic team
also provides analysis and support for this function. The coordinator FTE is funded by the
bureaus through the Working Capital Fund. Two part-time FTE’s are providing economic
analysis.

Oceans, Great Lakes, and Coastal. PPA is home to the Oceans, Great Lakes, and Coastal staff,
a team dedicated to working across the Department to coordinate the many activities and
initiatives of the bureaus as they relate to the marine and coastal environments as well as the
Great Lakes. This team consists of two full-time and two part-time FTE’s, one part-time detailee
from USGS, and a Knauss Fellow. This function is partially supported by the bureaus via the
Working Capital Fund.

Indian Affairs. PPA is providing data and analysis to improve the programs that support
services and economic development to tribes and tribal organizations. Improved data and
analytical capabilities enable tribal programs to deliver services more effectively and efficiently
and are a key to understanding the economic impacts of BIA and other federal programs on
American Indian and Alaska Native (AIAN) communities. Examples of PPA’s Tribal efforts
include: Working with BIA and the Census Bureau to improve the quality of, and access to,
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AIAN data to support decision making (Federal Data Inventory released in 2016); undertaking
evaluations of key programs that serve Native Americans; providing economic analysis to the
Secretary's Indian Water Rights Office to support federal negotiations and settlements; providing
economic analysis on cultural resource damage assessment to support federal litigation and
settlements; and developing a more transparent and reproducible methodology needed for BIA's
Bi-Annual Indian Labor Force Report to Congress. One full-time and four part-time FTE’s work
on these issues.

Arctic. DOI is an Arctic agency, managing 62% of all lands in the US Arctic. The region
represents over 20% of the land DOl manages nationwide. For this reason DOI plays a lead role
in both domestic and international issues as they relate to managing resources in the Arctic. PPA
staff coordinates the Arctic activities of the Department and bureaus. Recent areas of focus
include invasive species, energy permitting, vulnerable Alaska Native villages, and the work of
the Arctic Council. Two full-time and three part-time FTE’s are focused on Arctic issues, with
other staff contributing as needed.

Economic Analysis. A substantial part of PPA’s work involves analysis of the economic effects
of natural resource policies and the relationship between the economy, environment, natural
resource use, regulations, and management — especially on issues that cross bureau lines of
responsibility. PPA economists develop, analyze, and evaluate options that make use of
economic and other incentives to improve the efficiency and effectiveness of Interior policies,
regulations, and programs. PPA also provides technical assistance to the Department and
bureaus conducting economic and policy analysis in pursuit of their strategic plans. Current
projects include the annual DOI Economic Contributions report; economic impacts of the Land
Buy Back program; providing information on energy production from Federal lands; analysis of
PILT options; habitat conservation banking; mineral royalty issues; review of Reclamation
voluntary water transfer policies; natural resource damage assessments; hydropower relicensing;
reviewing regulatory impact analyses; benefit-cost analysis of projects or activities; and
recreation fees. PPA has 7 economists focused on this work (one vacancy).

Resilience and Climate Adaptation. PPA coordinates a wide range of activities associated with
building the resilience of DOI operations, natural resources, and tribal resources in the face of
rapid change. The goal of this work is to reduce redundancies and leverage existing efforts to
help bureaus and partners manage their climate-related risks and opportunities. During the
Obama administration this office helped coordinate the agency’s required response to various
White House orders and measures, although now our focus is limited largely to helping to build
tribal capacity and resilience in the face of change. Two FTEs are dedicated to the wide range of
resilience issues, with a focus on tribal resilience. This work is partially funded by BIA.

Landscape-level Mitigation. PPA coordinates DOI’s efforts to address management issues at
multiple scales. With a focus on good governance, these efforts reflect a series of building blocks
begun during the early Bush Administration to consider appropriate scales and improve
management and outcomes for both development and environmental goals. Most recently, these
efforts have focused on the mitigation hierarchy, which provides a mechanism to avoid the worst
impacts of projects, streamline permitting processes, and use compensatory mitigation offsets
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more strategically to achieve more durable outcomes. Two part-time FTE’s are working on these
efforts.

Science Coordination. To reduce redundancies, maximize budgets, and leverage the success of
the many science efforts taking place around the Department, PPA works with the Secretary’s
Science Advisor and the Office of Budget to coordinate and convene the Bureau Science
Advisors. PPA also works closely with the Director of the USGS to ensure DOI review and
clearance for scientific documents circulated by the Committee on Environment, Natural
Resources, and Sustainability. One part-time FTE currently covers this file, though in the past it
has been a full FTE.

Outreach. PPA conducts two ongoing outreach efforts — the monthly Policy Seminar Series and
the NEWSWAVE newsletter. Hundreds of people each month now tune it to the seminar and
earn professional training credit for doing so, while the award-winning NEWSWAVE showcases
the Department’s diverse stewardship roles for our nation’s ocean, coastal, and Great Lakes
resources, and is distributed online to over 5,000 subscribers. Two part-time FTE’s manage these
outreach efforts.

Technology Transfer and Prize Challenges. PPA serves as the agency point of contact for
technology transfer issues. We coordinate a bureau working group to accelerate technology
transfer at DOI to commercialize the research and innovation that takes place here. PPA also
coordinates efforts to develop and improve innovative drivers such as prize challenges. One part-
time FTE is dedicated to this work.

PPA CAPACITY

As described above, PPA has a broad portfolio that includes many cross-cutting policy issues.
We have over 40 projects underway at this time. These projects are a mix of long, medium, and
short-term efforts. Some projects are required reporting, such as the Triennial Recreation Fee
Reports to Congress, others are not required but generally desired by DOI leadership, such as the
annual Economic Contributions report or energy information reports for the Office of Budget,
and many others are at the request of DOI bureaus or other partners such as the Budget Office or
the Office of Restoration and Damage Assessment.

As we enter 2017 there is an opportunity, and an expectation, to re-purpose some of this capacity
to accommodate new priorities and initiatives of the incoming administration. While there is a
portion of our capacity that is responsible for required and ongoing efforts, we are accustomed to
over-the-transom assignments and can be quite nimble. We have the experience and skills to help
conceive, analyze, and launch policy solutions and, when necessary, help coordinate bureau
efforts as a neutral broker. We also coordinate across the other agencies of the executive branch
as necessary, as well as our international partners in the context of the Arctic Council.

For more information contact Joel Clement, PPA Director, at joel_clement@ios.doi.gov
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From: Holley, Amy

To: Jean Parrish

Subject: Fwd: PPA memo for Cason and Arctic Council 1-pager
Date: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:54:50 PM
Attachments: PPA memo Cason 2 3 17.docx

The Arctic Council at a Glance.pdf

Can you print for Jm? Thanks!

He had asked for information about Policy Office activities.
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INFORMATION MEMORANDUM FOR THE ACTING DEPUTY SECRETARY

DATE: February 3, 2017

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

Located within PMB, PPA provides economic and program analysis for OS and the bureaus,
coordinates cross-bureau activities and initiatives, assists bureaus with analysis, and serves as an
honest broker when policy or mission conflicts arise between bureaus or offices. PPA is
currently staffed by 22 FTE’s (one vacant) who are supported by details, fellows, and interns. In
recent years the office has evolved into a coherent team of highly motivated and talented
individuals and several program areas have been added to the PPA portfolio, including invasive
species and oceans coordination roles. We have also acquired a strong reputation for conducting
balanced and thoughtful program evaluations as requested. Historically, the office’s portfolio has
varied as OS leadership and DOI bureaus request support and analysis within a variety of
timeframes, but the following issue areas represent our core work:

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
provides analysis and support for this function. The coordinator FTE is funded by the bureaus
through the Working Capital Fund. Two part-time FTE’s are providing economic analysis.

Oceans, Great Lakes, and Coastal. PPA is home to the Oceans, Great Lakes, and Coastal staff,
a team working to coordinate the many activities and initiatives of the bureaus through the
Senior Ocean Policy Team as they relate to the marine and coastal environments as well as the
Great Lakes. They also provide the executive secretariat for the Coral Reef Task Force. This
team consists of two full-time and two part-time FTE’s, one part-time detail from USGS, and a
Knauss Fellow. This function is partially supported by the bureaus via the Working Capital
Fund.

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
AlAN data to support decision making (Federal Data Inventory released in 2016); undertaking
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
staff coordinates the interagency Arctic activities of the Department and bureaus. Recent areas of
focus include invasive species, energy permitting, vulnerable Alaska Native villages, and the
work of the Arctic Council (see attachment). Two full-time and two part-time FTE’s are focused
on Arctic issues, with other staff contributing as needed.

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
Buy Back program; providing information on energy production from Federal lands; habitat
conservation banking; mineral royalty issues; review of Reclamation voluntary water transfer
policies; natural resource damage assessments; hydropower relicensing; reviewing regulatory
impact analyses; benefit-cost analysis of projects or activities; and recreation fees. DOI’s Chief
Economist is located within PPA. PPA has 7 economists (one vacancy) focused on the work
identified above.

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
previous administration this office helped coordinate the agency’s required response to various
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
efforts have focused on the mitigation hierarchy, which provides a mechanism to avoid and
minimize the adverse impacts of projects, streamline permitting processes, and use compensatory
mitigation offsets more strategically to achieve more durable outcomes. Two part-time FTE’s are
currently working on these efforts.

Outreach. PPA conducts two ongoing outreach efforts — the monthly Policy Seminar Series and
the NEWSWAVE newsletter. Hundreds of people each month now tune in to the seminar and
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
Reports to Congress, Technology Transfer Activities Report to the Office of Management and
Budget (OMB) and The National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST), and the
American Indian Population and Labor Force Report. The office also produces energy statistical
reports and issue briefing papers for the Office of Budget, and many other documents at the
request of DOI bureaus or other partners such as the Office of Restoration and Damage
Assessment. PPA’s Economic Contributions Report serves multiple federal and state
stakeholders and is referenced in multiple other documents, including the annual budget
submission.

As we enter 2017 there is an opportunity, and an expectation, to re-purpose some of this capacity
to accommodate new priorities and initiatives of the incoming administration. While there is a
portion of our capacity that is responsible for required and ongoing efforts, we are accustomed to
over-the-transom assignments and can pivot as needed to new areas of effort appropriate to our
role in the Department. If the area of effort does not match our skills or, more likely, our network
of relationships and influence, we can identify the most appropriate alternative to PPA. We have
the experience and skills to help conceive, analyze, and launch policy solutions and, when
necessary, help coordinate bureau efforts as a neutral broker. We also coordinate across the other
agencies of the executive branch as necessary, as well as our international partners in the context
of the Arctic Council.

For more information contact Joel Clement, PPA Director, at joel_clement@ios.doi.gov
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The Arctic Council at a Glance

The Arctic Council is the leading intergovernmental forum promoting cooperation, coordination and
interaction among the Arctic States, Arctic indigenous communities and other Arctic inhabitants on
common Arctic issues. In particular, the Arctic Council cooperates on issues of sustainable development
and environmental protection in the Arctic.

The Arctic Council was established in 1996 through the Ottawa Declaration, which designates the
following as Member States: Canada, the Kingdom of Denmark, Finland, Iceland, Norway, the
Russian Federation, Sweden and the United States. Chairmanship of the Arctic Council rotates every
two years among these eight Member States. Each Member State has a designated Senior Arctic Official,
or primary representative, for day-to-day operations within the Arctic Council.

In addition to Member States, there are six Arctic indigenous peoples’ organizations, or Permanent
Participants, of the Arctic Council, which have full consultation rights with respect to Arctic Council
negotiations and decisions. Permanent Participants include: the Aleut International Association, the
Arctic Athabaskan Council, Gwich’in Council International, the Inuit Circumpolar Council,
Russian Association of Indigenous Peoples of the North and the Saami Council.

The work of the Arctic Council is primarily carried out by six Working Groups.

e The Arctic Contaminants Action Program (ACAP) acts as a strengthening and supporting
mechanism to encourage national actions to reduce emissions and other releases of pollutants.

e The Arctic Monitoring and Assessment Programme (AMAP) monitors the Arctic
environment, ecosystems and human populations, and provides scientific advice to support
governments as they tackle pollution and adverse effects of climate change.

e The Conservation of Arctic Flora and Fauna Working Group (CAFF) addresses the
conservation of Arctic biodiversity, working to ensure the sustainability of the Arctic’s living
resources.

o The Emergency Prevention, Preparedness and Response Working Group (EPPR) works to
protect the Arctic environment from the threat or impact of an accidental release of pollutants or
radionuclides.

e The Protection of the Arctic Marine Environment (PAME) Working Group is the focal point
of the Arctic Council’s activities related to the protection and sustainable use of the Arctic marine
environment.

e The Sustainable Development Working Group (SDWG) works to advance sustainable
development in the Arctic and to improve the conditions of Arctic communities as a whole.

In addition to the Working Groups, temporary Task Forces and Expert Groups are sometimes created to
work on a specific issue for a limited period of time. Recent examples include the Expert Group on
Ecosystem-Based Management and the Task Force for Enhancing Scientific Cooperation in the Arctic.

Many non-Arctic states and inter-governmental or non-governmental organizations participate in the
Arctic Council as Observers. They are invited to observe the work of the Arctic Council and are
sometimes invited to make relevant contributions, primarily through engagement at the level of the
Working Group.
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From: Symmes, Peter

To: Mary Pletcher

Cc: Lawson, Christopher B; Ray Limon; Oxyer, Michelle; JONATHAN J. MACK; Ellen Carpenter
Subject: Re: List of employees in probationary status

Date: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 9:10:50 AM

Attachments: DOI - Probationary Period (PERM) After 02062016.xIsx

Mary,

The list of permanent federal employees still in the one year probationary period is
attached. There are 2,604 employees:

e Permanent appointment types only

e Tenure is career conditional/serving probationary period or excepted

appointment serving trial period

Date Probation Period Begins field is filtered to after 2/6/2016

Date Accession field shows the date on which a personnel action beginning an

employee's federal service with a specific department or agency became

effective

» Date Entered on Duty Bureau is the date from which an employee's continuous
service in a specific bureau starts and/or is computed (this dateis entered only by the
bureau’'s who want to maintain this element)

This list would likely need to be verified by the individual bureaus, as we cannot be
completely certain of the data integrity in FPPS (different usage/practice in SPO,
and possible occasional data entry errors).

Please let us know if you need more information on this.
Thanks!

Peter H. Symmes

HR Information Systems
Department of the Interior
Office: 202-208-3172

Fax: 202-219-2184

Mobile: 202-738-2005

On Mon, Feb 6, 2017 at 8:22 PM, Mary Pletcher <mary_pletcher @ios.doi.gov> wrote:
| need two lists:

1) SESin probationary period (Michelle - do we have already have
this? Isthison the latest SES list?)

2) Permanent federal employees still in one-year probationary period.
Need bureaus, job locations, date of hire, occupations, etc.

Any questions about the request?

Thanks,
Mary
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Sent from my iPhone
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Date Accession
5/31/2015
10/5/2015
2/21/2016
3/6/2016
3/20/2016
4/17/2016
8/21/2016
9/18/2016
9/18/2016
9/19/2016
10/16/2016
10/30/2016
11/13/2016
12/11/2016
12/12/2016
12/12/2016
12/18/2016
12/27/2016
1/8/2017
10/28/1984
6/30/1991
9/13/1994
7/9/1995
8/7/1995
8/3/1997
5/5/2002
4/4/2004
5/2/2004
5/3/2004
5/16/2004
4/17/2005
4/17/2005
6/12/2005
10/25/2005
6/25/2006
7/23/2006
4/29/2007
6/4/2007
6/10/2007
8/6/2007
1/6/2008
2/4/2008
4/15/2008
5/11/2008
5/25/2008
6/3/2008
6/8/2008
6/28/2008
12/22/2008
1/4/2009
2/2/2009
2/4/2009
3/1/2009
3/1/2009
3/29/2009
4/26/2009
5/10/2009
5/24/2009
9/25/2009
9/27/2009
12/9/2009
1/3/2010
3/15/2010
3/29/2010
4/11/2010
5/9/2010
5/12/2010
5/23/2010
6/1/2010
6/6/2010
6/6/2010
6/20/2010
6/27/2010
7/4/2010
7/18/2010
10/1/2010
10/24/2010
11/7/2010
12/6/2010
3/13/2011
3/27/2011
4/10/2011
4/10/2011
4/17/2011
5/8/2011
5/8/2011
5/31/2011
6/5/2011
6/5/2011
8/21/2011
9/11/2011
1/15/2012
1/29/2012
2/12/2012
2/19/2012
2/19/2012
2/21/2012
2/26/2012
3/11/2012
3/25/2012
3/25/2012
3/25/2012
3/25/2012
3/27/2012
4/8/2012
4/15/2012
4/29/2012
5/6/2012
5/6/2012
5/6/2012
5/6/2012
5/20/2012
5/20/2012
6/3/2012
6/17/2012
7/1/2012
7/1/2012
7/1/2012
7/1/2012
7/15/2012
7/15/2012
7/29/2012
8/27/2012
9/1/2012
9/9/2012
9/9/2012
9/30/2012
10/7/2012
10/9/2012
10/21/2012
11/18/2012
11/18/2012
12/2/2012
12/2/2012
12/2/2012
12/2/2012
12/2/2012
12/30/2012
1/13/2013
1/14/2013
2/10/2013
2/10/2013
2/10/2013
2/24/2013
2/24/2013
3/10/2013
4/21/2013
4/21/2013
5/5/2013
5/5/2013
5/19/2013
5/19/2013
6/2/2013
6/16/2013
6/16/2013
7/14/2013
7/14/2013
7/14/2013
8/25/2013
8/25/2013
9/3/2013
9/23/2013
11/3/2013
11/3/2013
12/9/2013
1/26/2014
1/26/2014
1/26/2014
2/9/2014
2/9/2014
2/9/2014
2/9/2014
3/9/2014
3/9/2014
3/23/2014
4/6/2014
4/6/2014
4/13/2014
4/14/2014
4/20/2014
4/20/2014
4/20/2014
4/20/2014
4/20/2014
4/22/2014
4/27/2014

Date Entered On
Duty Bureau
5/31/2015
3/20/2016
2/21/2016
3/6/2016
7/17/2006
4/17/2016
8/21/2016
9/18/2016
9/18/2016
9/19/2016
10/16/2016
10/30/2016
11/13/2016
12/11/2016
12/12/2016
12/12/2016
12/18/2016
12/27/2016
1/8/2017
10/9/2011
(blank)
9/16/1992
(blank)
1/2/1992
8/3/1997
5/5/2002
1/8/2006
5/2/2004
5/3/2004
5/16/2004
4/17/2005
5/1/2016
3/20/2016
10/25/2005
6/25/2006
7/23/2006
4/29/2007
6/4/2007
6/10/2007
11/4/2013
1/6/2008
2/21/2016
4/15/2008
5/11/2008
5/25/2008
6/3/2008
6/8/2008
6/28/2008
12/22/2008
11/27/2016
2/2/2009
2/4/2009
3/1/2009
3/1/2009
3/29/2009
4/26/2009
5/10/2009
5/24/2009
3/6/2016
6/26/2016
3/17/2006
1/3/2010
3/15/2010
3/29/2010
1/8/2017
5/9/2010
5/12/2010
9/4/2016
6/1/2010
6/6/2010
6/6/2010
6/20/2010
6/27/2010
(blank)
7/18/2010
10/1/2010
10/24/2010
7/24/2016
10/7/2010
3/13/2011
3/27/2011
4/10/2011
5/29/2016
9/8/2010
5/8/2011
5/8/2011
5/31/2011
6/5/2011
6/5/2011
3/23/2014
9/11/2011
1/15/2012
1/29/2012
2/12/2012
11/10/2009
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
7/10/2016
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
4/15/2013
4/14/2014
4/20/2014
4/20/2014
4/20/2014
4/20/2014
4/20/2014
4/22/2014
4/27/2014

Date Probation Type Of

Period Begins
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
5/15/2016
6/12/2016
1/8/2017
4/3/2016
5/1/2016
3/20/2016
2/7/2016
7/10/2016
4/3/2016
9/4/2016
10/16/2016
12/25/2016
9/18/2016
10/16/2016
2/21/2016
6/1/2016
10/30/2016
3/6/2016
1/8/2017
1/19/2017
9/4/2016
5/1/2016
11/27/2016
11/27/2016
12/25/2016
6/12/2016
1/8/2017
12/11/2016
4/17/2016
7/24/2016
10/30/2016
3/6/2016
6/26/2016
10/2/2016
3/20/2016
6/26/2016
1/8/2017
1/8/2017
12/11/2016
7/24/2016
9/4/2016
4/17/2016
2/7/2016
7/10/2016
12/25/2016
4/3/2016
3/6/2016
2/7/2016
5/15/2016
2/21/2016
7/24/2016
9/4/2016
6/26/2016
4/17/2016
10/5/2016
5/29/2016
4/17/2016
2/7/2016
11/13/2016
12/11/2016
2/21/2016
12/1/2016
6/26/2016
10/30/2016
2/21/2016
10/16/2016
7/10/2016
4/17/2016
2/7/2016
1/8/2017
6/26/2016
9/7/2016
8/21/2016
9/4/2016
9/4/2016
11/13/2016
3/6/2016
1/19/2017
4/6/2016
11/27/2016
2/21/2016
7/13/2016
8/7/2016
1/8/2017
2/7/2016
1/15/2017
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
12/2/2016
11/13/2016
8/24/2016
1/8/2017
6/26/2016
8/21/2016
1/8/2017
1/8/2017
10/30/2016
8/21/2016
9/18/2016
1/8/2017
9/4/2016
11/13/2016
3/20/2016
8/21/2016
1/13/2017
4/17/2016
8/21/2016
4/3/2016
1/8/2017
1/8/2017
2/21/2016
10/2/2016
1/8/2017
11/27/2016
7/10/2016
1/8/2017
6/26/2016
4/3/2016
11/13/2016
1/8/2017
2/7/2016
4/17/2016
7/10/2016
2/10/2016
3/9/2016
4/17/2016
6/26/2016
4/3/2016
9/18/2016
10/2/2016
4/3/2016
4/20/2016
7/10/2016
9/4/2016
11/27/2016
1/8/2017
6/12/2016
4/3/2016

Appointment Type Appt Desc

15
15
30
30
15
15
15
15
15
30
38
15
15
15
15
30
38
30
15
10
15
30
15
30
10
30
15
15
10
15
15
30
15
15
15
38
15
15
35
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

CAREER-COND (COMP SVC PERM)
CAREER-COND (COMP SVC PERM)
SCHED A (EXC SVC PERM)

SCHED A (EXC SVC PERM)
CAREER-COND (COMP SVC PERM)
CAREER-COND (COMP SVC PERM)
CAREER-COND (COMP SVC PERM)
CAREER-COND (COMP SVC PERM)
CAREER-COND (COMP SVC PERM)
SCHED A (EXC SVC PERM)

OTHER (EXC SVC PERM)
CAREER-COND (COMP SVC PERM)
CAREER-COND (COMP SVC PERM)
CAREER-COND (COMP SVC PERM)
CAREER-COND (COMP SVC PERM)
SCHED A (EXC SVC PERM)

OTHER (EXC SVC PERM)

SCHED A (EXC SVC PERM)
CAREER-COND (COMP SVC PERM)
CAREER (COMP SVC PERM)
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
SCHED D (EXC SVC PERM)

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

SCHED B (EXC SVC PERM)
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

Appointing Auth Desc

CS CERT OPM DELEGATION AUTH
CS CERT OPM DELEGATION AUTH
AGENCY UNIQUE SCHA

AGENCY UNIQUE SCHA

CS CERT OPM DELEGATION AUTH
CS CERT OPM DELEGATION AUTH
CS CERT ELIG

CS CERT OPM DELEGATION AUTH
OTHER

AGENCY UNIQUE SCHA

VETERANS RECRUITMENT APPT VRA
CS CERT OPM DELEGATION AUTH
CS CERT OPM DELEGATION AUTH
CS CERT OPM DELEGATION AUTH
CS CERT OPM DELEGATION AUTH
AGENCY UNIQUE SCH A

VETERANS RECRUITMENT APPT VRA
AGENCY UNIQUE SCHA

CS CERT OPM DELEGATION AUTH
DIRECT HIRE AUTH - INFO TECH MGMT (IT)
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
CONV OF 30 PERCENT OR MORE DISABLED VET
SEVERE PHYSICAL DISABILITIES UNDER SCH A
CS CERT OPM DELEGATION AUTH
CS CERT OPM DELEGATION AUTH
OTHER

VETERANS RECRUITMENT APPT VRA
OTHER

CONV OF INTERN PATHWAY PRGM SERV ON TERM APPT

RECENT GRADUATES PATHWAYS PRGM SCH D
AGENCY UNIQUESCHA

SVC UNDER INTERNSHIP PROGRAM

CS CERT OPM DELEGATION AUTH

VETERANS RECRUITMENT APPT VRA

OTHER

CS CERT OPM DELEGATION AUTH

CONV OF RETARDED OR HANDICAPPED EMPLOYEE

CS CERT OPM DELEGATION AUTH

CONV OF INTERN PATHWAY PRGM SERV ON TERM APPT

CS CERT OPM DELEGATION AUTH
OTHER
SVC UNDER RECENT GRADUATES PROGRAM

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

VETS EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY ACT OF 1998

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
CS CERTELIG

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

CONV OF PMF PATHWAY PRGM SERV ON TERM APPT

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
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Tenure Grp Desc

CAREER-COND/CAREER SVG PROB--EXC APPT SVG TRIAL PD
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

Name Whole

HAUSER, ALBERT S
ATCITTY, DELANE JEFFREY
ROWLAND, DORCELLA F
RECINOS, CHRISTINA M
ROBINSON, DARBY NICHOLAS
PUGH, KENNETH ALAN
TOINTIGH, MICHAEL ANTHONY
DAVIS, DAVID HOBART
WENMAN, CHRISTOPHER PAUL
PRINCE, SHELLY A
PARADISE, SUSAN ANN
TRUSCHKE, STEFANO MICHAEL
LEWIS, LEAH ROSELYN
MCGRAW, CRAIG PHILIP
KRUG, DAVID JOHN JR
WITCHER, NATALIE R
JOLLEY, DANIEL RALPH
AKARAN, URSULA M
TOEDTLI, MATTHEW RYAN
LOURBACOS, LYDIA M.
PATE, DALE L.

AUTAUBO, MARLIN L.
SMITH, WILLIAM J.
SHORTY, AURELIA B.
HOPLER, JOAN FRANCES
HARMON, CHAD L.
SIMPSON, WILLIAM G.
DOLLARD, JOHN J. JR.
BARTHOLOMEW, BRIAN J.
JAYO, NATHAN J
HENDERSON, DAVID H.
BURTON, TODD A

JONES, DAVID W.

GRUBER, JOSHUA J.

STOCK, SARAH L.
ROBINSON, ROBIN P.
TALBOTT, BRENT K.
CASPER, AMANDA B
MURRAY, MICHAEL RYAN
SHERMAN, CHARLES L.
DOTSON, JARROD C.
WAHPEKECHE, JENNIFER
HUNTER, JOHN H.

ALLEN, JAIME M

RUDY, DAVID M.

SANDERS, KENNETHA D
MACKIEWICZ, KYLE WILLIAM
DAVIS, MICHAEL BRIAN
SMITH, DARREN J.

OLDS, MELANIE J.
KILPATRICK, SARAH E
COMO, MICHAEL D.
SCHAUER, PAUL V

ELG, TREVER G.

ADAMS, BRICE A

HART, SHARLOT M. D.
HORTON, ELIZABETH A.
SCHULZE, ALAN J
MORTENSEN, VAL-DEANNA RUTH
ROMINE, JASON G.
STINNETT, CHERYL J.
CODDE, SARAH

BENALLY, LYLE H.

LAZZINI, STEVEN P. Il
KESTERSON, MARIANNE ARLENE
MARKOVICH, CHARLES P
STILTZ, MARTAV

FRY, JAMES A
KAWASAKI-YEE, BRYCESON SHANE
FREIDAY, ELIZABETH CIUZIO
LING, LEISA

LAWYER, RODNEY M

KEY, MARCUS H

HENRY, JEFFREY SCOTT
MITCHELL, BYRON L
WATTS, LINDA K

HAY, SARA LOUISE

MORRIS, JOHN D.

TANNER, CHRISTOPHER D.
RICHEN, KEVIN E
CHISHOLM, LINDA C
GRANT, KATHRYN E.

BILLO, MICHAEL E.
MATTHEWS, MAUREEN MARY
KOCER CURINGA, CHRISTINA JEAN
MATELJAK, ANNA IWAKI
ULIBARRI, ROY MANUEL
WOODRUFF, DAWN E.
HARRIS, JOSEPH T

HARRIS, ELIZABETH N
KILLINGER, SARAH E.

FAW, MICHAEL

LITZKOW, JAMIE M

WHITE, CHRISTINA MILLS
DUNLOP, SEAN D

NELSON, KERI A
POWELSON, KATHERINE WYLIE
O'NEILL, JENNIFER C
WHITE, ELIZABETH M
PERALTA, JOSIE L
CHAPPELL, JOHN A

BOWES, JESSICA

RAMOS, TAYLORR
HALTNER, ROBERT MICHAEL JR.
BONES, VIRGINIA LACEY VAUGHAN
EDWARDS, DARYL
DELANEY, TAYLOR JON
HARRIS, ADAM C

MISCHKE, RICHARD
CHAVIS, CHRISTOPHER H.
RILEY, BRANDON R

BURNS, DANIEL JOSEPH
MONTROY, SYDNEY M
SULLIVAN, KATHERINE M
PRUSH, MADELINE RYANN
HUEGEL, CASEY A
BENNETT, SUSAN R
ROGERS, WAYNE M.
BLOCH, TODD S

PRICE, MARK EUGENE
FROST, SCARLETT
FONTAINE, KRISTEN A
SHACKELFORD, JENNIFER B
REICHARD, JONATHAN DAVID
PAVLICK, MEREDITH JEAN
CASTILLO, RAUL G

COMBS, JOSHUA YONG
MANGUAL, RAMON EMILIO
LENTZ, ERIKA EMILY
WEBER, NICHOLAS R
MCINTURFF, DENISE MARIE
KRAMER, JACQUELINE R
MANCUSO, TIMOTHY JOHN
SUMMERS, CHRISTINA ELIZABETH
TRAVIS, REBECCA ELIZABETH
MEDLIN, THOMAS C Il
COCHRAN, SUSAN ALLENE
WILLIAMS, TIFFANY ANN
STIVERS, TERRY LEE
BRENNER, KATHRYN H
MANTOR, DEREK L
TRETTEN, TYLERN
PEACOCK, JARED ROY
WOOD, LOCHEN JAI

MACK, JEREMY SCOTT
CANNON, JOHN W

SNIDER, AIMEE M
GUNDLACH, DAVID L

TOM, YUN-FU J

BAKER, SCOTT A

KAHN, LISAR

DAY, KATHLEEN J
FREEBURG, ADAM K
O'NEILL, MICHAEL P

JOHN, ROEMECHIA L

RASH, DANIEL ALAN
LAWRENCE, JANE K

SYRUS, KERRI LYNN
BUTLER, WILLIAM D
SCHUURMAN, GREGOR W
JOHNSON, LEO NMN JR.

ROANHORSE-DINEYAZHE, MAXINE NMN

KENT, MICHAEL P
JULIUSSON, LARA M
BITSOI, REGINA NMN
PLATZ, JOSEPH A
BREWTON, ERICS
NEUBAUER, RICHARD JOSEPH
COLVIN, BRANDON L
LANGDON, RENEEL L
BROWN, DANIEL A
KAHLER, JESSICA A

PAYNE, STACEY K
D'ANTONIO, ANTHONY J
LYNCH, LIBERTI A

SNOW, ALICIA SARA

REES, RYAN S

VERHAEGHE, JASON R
DUFFY, BRIAN P
BOUDREAUX, SABRA BLAZE
KNIGHT, KYLET

LOGAN, TIMOTHY WADE
ANDERSON, BLAINE A
HALLORAN, ERIN SHANNON
BLACK, ALEX A

LLANES, DIDJANMN

Bureau Desc

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

Series
WG-4749-05/01
GS-0454-11/02
GS-0356-04/01
GS-0356-04/01
GS-0090-05/01
GS-0305-03/01
GS-0802-07/04
GS-0486-09/01
GS-0401-09/01
GS-0303-04/01
GS-0318-06/06
GS-0810-12/03
GS-0486-11/01
WG-4749-07/01

OFC OF SURFACE MINING, RECLAMATION & EN GS-1801-11/01

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

GS-0986-05/01
WG-4749-05/01
GS-0187-07/01
GS-0301-09/01

BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENI GS-2210-14/06

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

GS-1350-13/06
GL-0083-09/09
GS-0090-05/01
GS-1701-12/06

OFC OF SURFACE MINING, RECLAMATION & EN GS-0301-13/05

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

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

GL-1811-09/08
GS-0482-12/01
GS-0404-06/01
WG-5716-10/02
GS-0023-09/03
GS-2101-09/06
GS-0150-09/04
WG-5716-08/04
GS-0482-11/02
GS-0408-11/07
GS-0086-07/04
GS-1010-09/06
GS-0170-11/01
GS-0499-03/05
GS-1701-13/05
GS-0090-04/01
GS-0525-07/01
GL-0025-09/04
GS-0485-07/04
GS-0090-05/01
GS-0090-05/01
WS-4749-06/01
GS-0482-09/01
GS-0343-12/03
GS-0401-11/04
GS-1082-11/01
GS-1315-09/01
GS-1316-09/04
GS-0455-05/02
GS-0440-11/02
GS-0193-09/01
GS-0193-11/01
GS-0090-05/02
GS-0544-05/01
GS-0401-11/05
GS-0303-07/10
GS-0408-07/03
GL-1811-09/06
GS-0482-09/01
GS-0560-09/01
WL-4749-09/03
GS-0394-06/07
WG-5705-07/05
GS-1601-09/01
GS-0401-11/03
GS-0303-07/01
GS-0962-05/01
GS-0401-09/04
WG-4701-09/02
GS-0401-09/05
GS-0301-09/01
GS-1015-09/02
GS-0486-11/05
GS-0401-12/01
WG-4749-05/05
GS-0193-11/01
GS-0025-09/02
GS-1801-11/03
GS-0303-06/10
GS-0401-12/01
GS-0303-06/05
GS-0482-09/01
GS-0303-05/05
WG-3502-03/05
GS-0303-06/01
GS-0020-12/06
GS-1001-11/06
GS-0193-09/10
GS-1101-11/01
WG-4742-05/03
GS-0023-09/05
GS-0401-09/01
GS-0301-09/01
GS-0303-05/01
GS-0303-05/01
GS-1603-06/01
GS-1016-07/01
WG-3502-04/05
GS-0401-09/01
GS-1016-05/01
GS-0962-05/03
WG-4749-06/02
GS-0965-09/02
WS-4749-05/05
GS-0390-06/03
GS-1109-09/01
GS-1316-07/01
GS-0303-06/01
GS-0455-06/01
GS-0401-07/01
GS-1016-07/01
GS-0401-09/04
GS-2151-06/02
GS-0808-11/04
WG-4749-09/02
GS-0301-11/01
GS-0301-11/01
GS-1702-09/01
GS-0401-12/01
GS-1301-12/03
GS-0301-12/04
GS-1316-08/01
GS-1720-09/01
GS-1350-13/01
GS-0023-07/01
GS-0025-11/01
GS-0023-12/04
GS-2210-13/05
GS-0343-14/01
GS-1315-09/02

OFC OF SURFACE MINING, RECLAMATION & EN GS-0028-11/01

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

GS-1350-12/03
GS-0201-09/03
GS-2210-12/02
GS-0485-07/01
WG-5210-08/02
GS-0401-07/01
GS-1313-13/01
GS-0028-11/03
GS-0343-11/04
GS-0404-07/02
GS-0025-07/01
GS-1301-12/01
GL-0025-09/01
WG-4749-07/02
GL-0025-09/01
GS-0303-07/01
GS-0193-11/04
GS-0090-05/01
GS-0640-05/04
GS-1373-07/01
GS-2210-13/10
GS-0025-07/01
GS-0303-05/03
GS-0408-13/01
GS-1701-13/07
GS-1701-13/01
WG-5786-10/02
GS-0401-11/07
GS-1701-12/05
WG-4749-07/04

BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENI GS-0301-13/01

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION
BUREAU OF RECLAMATION
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

GS-0401-12/10
GS-0807-12/02
GS-0303-05/03
GS-1101-09/01
GS-0028-12/01
GS-0018-11/01
GS-0303-05/03

OFC OF SURFACE MINING, RECLAMATION & EN GS-0344-07/03

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

GS-2151-04/03
GS-0025-09/02
GS-0025-09/02
WG-4749-07/02
GS-0080-11/02
GL-0025-09/02
WS-4749-10/01
WG-5703-07/01
GS-0303-06/01
GL-0025-09/03
WG-3502-03/05

Position Title Opm

MAINTENANCE WORKER

RANGELAND MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST
DATA TRANSCRIBER

DATA TRANSCRIBER

PARK GUIDE

MAIL CLERK

PETROLEUM ENGINEER TECHNICIAN
WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST

NATURAL RESOURCE SPECIALIST
ENROLLMENT CLERK OA

SECRETARY

CIVIL ENGINEER

WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST

MAINTENANCE WORKER

SURFACE MINING RECLAM SPEC

LEGAL ASSISTANT

MAINTENANCE WORKER

SOCIAL SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE
PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALIST
IT SPEC (INFOSEC)

GEOLOGIST

SUPERVISORY POLICE OFFICER

PARK GUIDE

EDUCATION SPECIALIST (SCHL IMPRVMT)
REGULATORY PROGRAM SPECIALIST
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATOR

FISH BIOLOGIST

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCE TECHNICIAN(PLANTS)
ENGINEERING EQUIPMENT OPERATOR
OUTDOOR RECREATION PLANNER

SUPV TRANSPORTATION SPEC
GEOGRAPHER

ENGINEERING EQUIPMENT OPERATOR
SUPERVISORY FISHERY BIOLOGIST
ECOLOGIST

SECURITY ASSISTANT (PERSONNEL)
EXHIBITS SPECIALIST

HISTORIAN

STD TRAINEE (BIOLOG SCIENCE)
EDUCATION SPECIALIST (SCHL IMPRVMT)
PARK GUIDE

ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN

PARK RANGER (PROTECTION)

WILDLIFE REFUGE SPECIALIST

PARK GUIDE

PARK GUIDE

MAINTENANCE WORKER SUPERVISOR
FISH BIOLOGIST

PROGRAM ANALYST (DATA MANAGEMENT)
FISH AND WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST

WRITER - EDITOR

HYDROLOGIST

HYDROLOGIC TECHNICIAN

RANGE TECHNICIAN (FIRE)

GENETICIST

ARCHEOLOGIST

ARCHEOLOGIST

PARK GUIDE

CIVILIAN PAY TECHNICIAN

FISH AND WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST
PROGRAM SUPPORT ASSISTANT (OA)
ECOLOGIST_(MARINE)

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATOR

FISH BIOLOGIST

BUDGET ANALYST

MAINTENANCE MECHANIC (LEADER)
COMMUNICATIONS CLERK

TRACTOR OPERATOR

FACILITY MGMT SYSTEMS SPECIALIST
FISH AND WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST
ADMINSTRATIVE SUPPORT ASSISTANT
CONTACT REPRESENTATIVE

BIOLOGIST

PRESERVATIONIST

FISH AND WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST

GIS SPECIALIST

MUSEUM CURATOR

WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST

BIOLOGIST

MAINTENANCE WORKER
ARCHEOLOGIST

PARK RANGER (INTERPRETATION)
SENIOR LAW ENFORCEMENT RANGER
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

FISH AND WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST
ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT ASSISTANT (OA)
FISH BIOLOGIST

VISITOR USE ASSISTANT(FEE COLLECTION)
LABORER

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT ASSISTANT
COMMUNITY PLANNER

ACCESSIBILITY AND EXHIBIT SPECIALIST
ARCHEOLOGIST

CONCESSIONS MGMT SPECIALIST

UTIL SYST REPAIR-OPER HLPR

OUTDOOR RECREATION PLANNER

FISH AND WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST
PARTNERSHIP AND PLANNING COORDINATOR
VISITOR USE ASSISTANT

SUPV VISITOR USE ASST(FEE COLLECTION)
FACILITY SERVICES ASSISTANT

MUSEUM TECHNICIAN

LABORER (MOTOR VEHICLE OPERATING)
FISH AND WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST
MUSEUM TECH (GENERAL)

CONTACT REPRESENTATIVE
MAINTENANCE WORKER (C)

LAND LAW EXAMINER

MAINTENANCE WORKER SUPERVISOR
LEAD TELECOM EQUIP OPERATOR
GRANTS MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST
HYDROLOGIC TECHNICIAN

SUPERVISORY VISITOR USE ASSISTANT
LEAD RANGE TECHNICIAN (FIRE)

FISH AND WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST
MUSEUM TECHNICIAN

NATURAL RESOURCE SPECIALIST
DISPATCHER (PUBLIC SAFETY)
ARCHITECT

MAINTENANCE MECHANIC

WILD HORSE AND BURRO SPECIALIST
WILD HORSE AND BURRO SPECIALIST
SUPV EDUCATION TECHNICIAN

FISH AND WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST
PHYSICAL SCIENTIST

STRUCTURAL FIRE PROGRAM SPECIALIST
HYDROLOGIC TECHNICIAN

EDUCATION PROGRAM SPECIALIST
RESEARCH GEOLOGIST

OUTDOOR RECREATION PLANNER

PARK RANGER (VISITOR SERVICES)
OUTDOOR RECREATION PLANNER
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SPECIALIST
PROGRAM ANALYST

HYDROLOGIST

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION SPECIALIST
GEOLOGIST

HUMAN RESOURCES SPECIALIST

IT SPECIALIST

WILDLIFE REFUGE SPECIALIST

RIGGER

FISH AND WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST
RESEARCH GEOPHYSICIST
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION SPECIALIST
DATA MANAGER

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCE TECHNICIAN

PARK RANGER (1)

PHYSICAL SCIENTIST

PARK RANGER (P)

MAINTENANCE WORKER

PARK RANGER (PROTECTION)

SUPV VISITOR USE ASSISTANT
ARCHEOLOGIST

PARK GUIDE_(FEE COLLECTION)

HEALTH TECHNICIAN (EMT)

LAND SURVEYOR

INFORMATION TECH SPEC(APPSW/SYSADMIN)
PARK RANGER (1)

VISITOR USE ASSIST BACKCOUNTRY
ECOLOGIST

EDUCATION SPECIALIST (SCHL IMPRVMT)
EDUCATION SPECIALIST (SCHL IMPRVMT)
SMALL CRAFT OPERATOR

FISH AND WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST
EDUCATION SPECIALIST (SCHL IMPRVMT)
MAINTENANCE WORKER

REGIONAL AVIATION MANAGER/SAFETY SPEC
NATURAL RESOURCE SPECIALIST
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT (VRM)

VISITOR SERVICES ASSISTANT
CONCESSIONS MGMT SPECIALIST
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION SPECIALIST
SAFETY & OCC. HEALTH SPEC.

VISITOR SERVICES ASSISTANT

PROGRAM ASSISTANT (OA)

DISPATCHER

PARK RANGER (CLIMBING)

PARK RANGER (1)

MAINTENANCE WORKER

PHYSICAL SECURITY SPECIALIST

PARK RANGER (PROTECTION)
MAINTENANCE MECH SUPERVISOR
MOTOR VEHICLE OPERATOR
ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT ASSISTANT (OA)
PARK RANGER (PROTECTION)

LABORER

Location
LACKAWAXEN,PENNSYLVANIA
TAOS,NEW MEXICO
LENEXA,KANSAS
LENEXA,KANSAS

FORT MCNAIR,DC
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
NORMAN,OKLAHOMA
BATTLE MOUNTAIN,NEVADA
FARMINGTON,NEW MEXICO
FAIRBANKS,ALASKA
BLOOMINGTON,MINNESOTA
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
VERNAL,UTAH

ST LOUIS,MISSOURI

GREEN TREE,PENNSYLVANIA
PORTLAND,OREGON
LOVELL,WYOMING
ANCHORAGE,ALASKA
BARSTOW,CALIFORNIA
STERLING,VIRGINIA
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
LAME DEER,MONTANA
PORTER,INDIANA

WINDOW ROCK,ARIZONA
FAIRVIEW,PENNSYLVANIA
FORT YATES,NORTH DAKOTA
LONGVIEW,WASHINGTON
MIAMI-DADE,FLORIDA
FILLMORE,UTAH

TWIN FALLS,IDAHO
YOSEMITE NATL PARK,CALIF
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
NAPA,CALIFORNIA

RED BLUFF,CALIFORNIA
YOSEMITE NATL PARK,CALIF
ATLANTA,GEORGIA

NEW YORK, NEW YORK
PHILADELPHIA,PENNSYLVANI
BAILEYS CROSSROADS, VIRGI
WINDOW ROCK,ARIZONA
MIDDLESBORO,KENTUCKY
PAWHUSKA,OKLAHOMA
GULF BREEZE,FLORIDA
MULESHOE, TEXAS
PORTER,INDIANA
MAMMOTH CAVE,KENTUCKY
SAN FRANCISCO,CALIFORNIA
VANCOUVER,WASHINGTON
BLOOMINGTON,MINNESOTA
CHARLESTON,SOUTH CAROLIN
MARICOPA,ARIZONA
CORAM,NEW YORK
ANCHORAGE,ALASKA
TITONKA,IOWA
LONGVIEW,WASHINGTON
TUCSON,ARIZONA
YELLOWSTONE PARK,WYOMING
PHILADELPHIA,PENNSYLVANI
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
BURBANK,WASHINGTON
PORTLAND,OREGON

POINT REYES STATION,CALI
TOWAOC,COLORADO
VANCOUVER,WASHINGTON
BATTLE MOUNTAIN,NEVADA
BRECKSVILLE,OHIO

SEQUOIA NATIONAL PARK,CA
GRAND JUNCTION,COLORADO
SAN FRANCISCO,CALIFORNIA
GALLOWAY (TOWNSHIP OF),N
WASHINGTON,DC
WASHINGTON,DC
PORTER,INDIANA
GETTYSBURG,PENNSYLVANIA
BOLIVAR,MISSOURI
HINES,OREGON

YOSEMITE NATL PARK,CALIF
ALTURAS,CALIFORNIA
TULSA,OKLAHOMA
PAGE,ARIZONA

KING SALMON,ALASKA

BAR HARBOR,MAINE
ARCATA,CALIFORNIA

ESTES PARK,COLORADO
HADLEY,MASSACHUSETTS
MINERAL,CALIFORNIA

CLEAR LAKE CITY,TEXAS
DEVILS TOWER,WYOMING
WASHINGTON,DC
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
PHILADELPHIA,PENNSYLVANI
SAN FRANCISCO,CALIFORNIA
SPOKANE VALLEY,WASHINGTO
YELLOWSTONE PARK,WYOMING
KULA,HAWAII

MOAB,UTAH
SACRAMENTO,CALIFORNIA
FLAGSTAFF,ARIZONA
TOWSON,MARYLAND
SEARCHLIGHT,NEVADA
APPOMATTOX,VIRGINIA
ROME,NEW YORK

NEW YORK, NEW YORK
ROSEBURG,OREGON
MARTINEZ,CALIFORNIA
KINGMAN,ARIZONA
PIPESTONE,MINNESOTA
WASHINGTON,DC

SAN FRANCISCO,CALIFORNIA
FORT WASHAKIE,WYOMING
WASHINGTON,DC
MIDDLETON,WISCONSIN
YOSEMITE NATL PARK,CALIF
DOYLE,CALIFORNIA

BAILEYS CROSSROADS, VIRGI
DAYTON,OHIO

SAN FRANCISCO,CALIFORNIA
PHILADELPHIA,PENNSYLVANI
SAN FRANCISCO,CALIFORNIA
SPRINGFIELD,ILLINOIS
JACKSON,MISSISSIPPI
MILWAUKEE,WISCONSIN
MAMMOTH CAVE,KENTUCKY
HADLEY,MASSACHUSETTS
MIDDLETON,WISCONSIN
WASHINGTON,DC
NORTHBORO,MASSACHUSETTS
BEATRICE,NEBRASKA
WOODS HOLE,MASSACHUSETTS
GLENNALLEN,ALASKA
BURBANK,WASHINGTON
WRIGHTSVILLE,PENNSYLVANI
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
WASHINGTON,DC
ALBUQUERQUE,NEW MEXICO
DENVER,COLORADO

SANTA CRUZ,CALIFORNIA
SACRAMENTO,CALIFORNIA
PORTER,INDIANA
WILLIAMSTOWN, WEST VIRGIN
SAN FRANCISCO,CALIFORNIA
CARR,COLORADO

MENLO PARK,CALIFORNIA
FORT COLLINS,COLORADO
CRATER LAKE,OREGON
CAMP VERDE,ARIZONA
TULELAKE,CALIFORNIA
BOULDER CITY,NEVADA
KAILUA KONA,HAWAII
DEVILS TOWER,WYOMING
YOSEMITE NATL PARK,CALIF
ESTES PARK,COLORADO
FAIRBANKS,ALASKA
MCLEAN,VIRGINIA

NEW YORK, NEW YORK
SUSANVILLE,CALIFORNIA
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
TRIANGLE,VIRGINIA
GATLINBURG, TENNESSEE
FORT COLLINS,COLORADO
SHIPROCK,NEW MEXICO
PHOENIX,ARIZONA

KEY WEST,FLORIDA
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
CROWNPOINT,NEW MEXICO
BIG BEND NATL PARK,TEXAS
JEFFERSON,LOUISIANA
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
PHOENIX,ARIZONA

NEW YORK, NEW YORK
HONOLULU,HAWAII

SALT LAKE CITY,UTAH
GRAND COULEE,WASHINGTON
NEW YORK, NEW YORK
KNOXVILLE,TENNESSEE
WHISKEYTOWN, CALIFORNIA
MONTROSE,COLORADO
SKAGWAY,ALASKA
NAPA,CALIFORNIA
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
CEDAR CITY,UTAH
MAMMOTH CAVE,KENTUCKY
GRAND CANYON,ARIZONA
KING SALMON,ALASKA

DEL RIO,TEXAS
HONAUNAU,HAWAII

Total
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003328



5/4/2014
5/4/2014
5/4/2014
5/4/2014
5/4/2014
5/4/2014
5/4/2014
5/14/2014
5/18/2014
5/18/2014
5/18/2014
5/18/2014
5/18/2014
5/18/2014
6/1/2014
6/1/2014
6/15/2014
6/15/2014
6/15/2014
6/16/2014
6/29/2014
6/29/2014
6/29/2014
6/29/2014
7/13/2014
7/13/2014
7/21/2014
7/27/2014
7/27/2014
8/10/2014
8/10/2014
8/10/2014
8/24/2014
8/24/2014
8/25/2014
8/31/2014
9/7/2014
9/7/2014
9/7/2014
9/8/2014
9/21/2014
9/21/2014
10/5/2014
10/5/2014
10/19/2014
11/2/2014
11/2/2014
11/2/2014
11/2/2014
11/14/2014
11/16/2014
11/16/2014
11/30/2014
11/30/2014
11/30/2014
11/30/2014
12/8/2014
12/14/2014
12/28/2014
1/5/2015
1/11/2015
1/11/2015
1/11/2015
1/14/2015
1/25/2015
1/25/2015
1/25/2015
1/25/2015
2/8/2015
2/8/2015
2/22/2015
2/22/2015
3/8/2015
3/8/2015
3/9/2015
3/11/2015
3/30/2015
4/5/2015
4/5/2015
4/5/2015
4/5/2015
4/5/2015
4/5/2015
4/5/2015
4/8/2015
4/19/2015
4/19/2015
4/19/2015
4/19/2015
4/19/2015
4/19/2015
4/19/2015
5/3/2015
5/3/2015
5/3/2015
5/3/2015
5/3/2015
5/3/2015
5/3/2015
5/5/2015
5/10/2015
5/17/2015
5/17/2015
5/17/2015
5/17/2015
5/17/2015
5/17/2015
5/17/2015
5/17/2015
5/17/2015
5/24/2015
5/31/2015
5/31/2015
5/31/2015
5/31/2015
5/31/2015
5/31/2015
5/31/2015
5/31/2015
5/31/2015
5/31/2015
5/31/2015
6/1/2015
6/1/2015
6/1/2015
6/14/2015
6/14/2015
6/14/2015
6/23/2015
6/28/2015
6/28/2015
6/28/2015
6/28/2015
6/28/2015
7/12/2015
7/12/2015
7/12/2015
7/13/2015
7/21/2015
7/26/2015
7/26/2015
7/26/2015
8/9/2015
8/9/2015
8/9/2015
8/9/2015
8/17/2015
8/23/2015
8/23/2015
8/24/2015
8/30/2015
9/6/2015
9/6/2015
9/6/2015
9/6/2015
9/20/2015
10/1/2015
10/4/2015
10/4/2015
10/4/2015
10/4/2015
10/4/2015
10/18/2015
10/18/2015
10/18/2015
10/18/2015
10/18/2015
10/18/2015
10/18/2015
11/1/2015
11/1/2015
11/1/2015
11/1/2015
11/15/2015
11/15/2015
11/16/2015
11/18/2015
11/29/2015
11/29/2015
12/13/2015
12/13/2015
12/13/2015
12/13/2015
12/14/2015
12/14/2015
12/27/2015
12/27/2015
1/3/2016
1/10/2016

5/4/2014
5/4/2014
5/4/2014
5/4/2014
5/4/2014
6/12/2016
10/2/2016
7/5/2015
5/6/2012
5/18/2014
5/18/2014
5/18/2014
5/18/2014
1/22/2017
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
5/16/2010
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
5/22/2011
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
2/14/2016
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
6/13/2016
10/2/2016
1/8/2017
5/15/2016
7/10/2016
10/2/2016
5/1/2016
9/18/2016
11/2/2016
12/25/2016
1/8/2017
2/7/2016
12/11/2016
5/3/2016
5/29/2016
11/13/2016
11/27/2016
3/6/2016
8/21/2016
7/10/2016
5/15/2016
5/15/2016
5/31/2016
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
4/19/2016
2/7/2016
3/6/2016
4/17/2016
7/10/2016
1/8/2017
1/8/2017
10/2/2016
10/30/2016
8/21/2016
4/3/2016
5/1/2016
5/15/2016
5/15/2016
7/10/2016
8/7/2016
9/4/2016
10/30/2016
1/15/2017
5/24/2016
6/12/2016
5/1/2016
5/15/2016
7/10/2016
7/10/2016
10/16/2016
10/30/2016
12/11/2016
12/25/2016
8/7/2016
3/6/2016
2/22/2016
3/6/2016
1/19/2017
6/12/2016
6/26/2016
4/3/2016
2/7/2016
2/21/2016
9/18/2016
10/2/2016
1/8/2017
1/8/2017
7/12/2016
4/3/2016
7/10/2016
2/21/2016
4/3/2016
2/7/2016
6/12/2016
8/21/2016
3/6/2016
3/20/2016
7/10/2016
10/30/2016
9/18/2016
3/20/2016
3/20/2016
8/24/2025
4/3/2016
5/1/2016
9/4/2016
9/6/2016
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
36
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
EXECUTIVE (EXC SVC PERM)
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
SVC UNDER PMF PROGRAM

OTHER

CS CERT OPM DELEGATION AUTH
CS CERT OPM DELEGATION AUTH
CS CERT OPM DELEGATION AUTH
CS CERT OPM DELEGATION AUTH
CS CERT OPM DELEGATION AUTH
SVC UNDER INTERNSHIP PROGRAM

CONV OF RECENT GRADUATE PATHWAY PRGM SERV ON TERM .

SVC UNDER INTERNSHIP PROGRAM

CONV OF RETARDED OR HANDICAPPED EMPLOYEE
CONV OF RETARDED OR HANDICAPPED EMPLOYEE

SVC UNDER INTERNSHIP PROGRAM

CS CERT OPM DELEGATION AUTH

VETERANS RECRUITMENT APPT VRA

PSN BROUGHT INTO COMP SVC

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
INTERNSHIP PATHWAYS PRGM SCH D
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
MENTAL RETARDATION UNDER SCH A
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

CONV OF RECENT GRADUATE PATHWAY PRGM SERV ON TERM ,

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

REINS - HAD COMP STATUS OR WAS SERVING PROB WHEN SEP

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

GS-1316-05/01
GL-0025-09/02
GS-0525-06/08
GL-0025-07/01
GS-1109-09/01
GS-1016-05/06
GS-0401-09/01
WG-4749-08/05
GS-0023-11/02
GS-0881-11/01
GS-0560-07/02
GS-0404-07/01
GS-1015-05/03
GS-0401-09/01
GS-0401-09/07
GS-0499-03/01
GL-0025-09/02
GS-0401-12/01
GS-1301-11/01
GS-0462-05/01
WG-4607-09/04
WG-5716-08/02
GS-1316-08/01
GS-1313-11/02
GS-1170-12/01
GS-1701-12/04
GS-1316-06/03
WG-5716-08/05
GS-0303-05/02
GS-0303-05/01
GS-0090-05/01
WG-4749-06/01
GS-0318-05/01
GL-0025-09/03
GL-0025-09/01
GS-0303-06/01

BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENI GS-0881-07/01
BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENI GS-0881-05/01

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

BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT
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

GS-0090-05/03
GS-1350-09/01
WG-4749-09/02
GS-0193-09/01
GS-1199-05/01
GS-0150-12/02
GS-1350-09/01
GS-1101-09/01
GS-0023-11/01
GS-0482-09/02
GS-0303-05/02
GL-0025-07/01
GS-1101-07/02
GS-0025-07/01
GS-0303-05/01
GS-0090-05/02
WG-4749-08/02
GS-1313-11/01
GS-0303-06/07
GS-0025-09/02
GS-0986-05/04
GS-0025-09/01
GS-0404-07/01
GS-0090-05/01
WG-4749-08/02
GS-0303-07/01
GS-2210-07/01
GS-0455-05/08
GS-0301-09/01
GS-0301-12/07
WG-4749-07/02
WG-4749-05/02
WG-4749-07/02
GL-0025-09/01
GS-0301-07/01
GL-0025-09/01
GS-0025-09/01
GS-0454-07/01
GS-0303-05/02
WG-4749-07/03
WG-4749-07/05
GS-0025-07/01
GS-0810-07/01
GS-0303-06/01
WG-4749-05/03
GS-0401-09/02
GS-0301-09/02
GS-0486-07/01
GS-1101-09/01
GS-1170-09/02
GS-0303-05/01
GS-0090-04/02
GS-1373-07/01
WG-4749-05/02
WG-4749-05/02
GS-0099-09/01
GS-0343-07/01
GS-0318-07/02
GS-0090-05/02
GS-1170-09/02
GS-0460-07/01
GS-2210-13/03
GS-0318-07/01
GS-0020-11/02
GS-1373-07/01
GS-0455-07/06
GS-2151-06/01
GS-0025-09/01
GS-0408-09/01
GS-0810-12/04
GS-0485-09/01
GS-0341-11/01
GS-0090-05/01
GS-0817-07/02
GS-0485-09/01
GS-0510-07/01
GS-0081-08/01
GS-0440-12/01
GS-0341-07/01
WG-5003-06/01
GS-0090-05/01
GS-0203-06/01
GS-0303-06/01
GS-1603-05/01
GS-0401-11/01
GS-0343-12/01
WS-4749-06/02
GS-0810-11/02
WL-4749-09/02
GS-0090-05/01
GS-1702-05/03
GS-1316-06/01
GS-0401-09/01
WG-4749-08/01
GS-0025-09/01
GS-1350-11/02
WL-4749-08/02
GS-0356-04/02
GS-0408-13/02
GS-1084-07/02
GS-0025-09/01
GL-0025-09/01
GS-0303-06/01
GS-0025-07/01
WG-4749-09/05
GS-1171-12/01
GS-0193-07/02
GS-0301-07/01
GL-0025-09/01
WG-5716-10/01
GS-0404-06/01
GL-0025-09/01
GS-1603-06/02
WG-5716-08/02
GS-1399-05/01
GL-0025-09/01
GS-0099-05/01
GS-0303-06/01
WG-5406-07/02
WG-5406-07/01
GS-0810-07/01
BB-5701-00/00
GS-0193-09/01
GS-0090-05/01
GS-0560-07/01
WG-5406-07/02
GS-0203-06/01

PARK RANGER (P)

PARK RANGER (PROTECTION)

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT SPECIALIST
PARK RANGER (PROTECTION)
PHYSICAL SCIENTIST

HYDROLOGIC TECHNICIAN

CIVILIAN PAY TECHNICIAN

UTILITY SYS REPAIR-OPTR

PARK RANGER (P)
ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT ASSISTANT (OA)
RESEARCH GEOLOGIST

PETROLEUM ENGINEER

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

PARK GUIDE

PARK RANGER (PROTECTION)

VISITOR SERVICES ASSISTANT
PROGRAM ANALYST

MAINTENANCE WORKER

CIVILIAN PAY TECHNICIAN

OFFICE AUTOMATION CLERK

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT SPECIALIST
ENGINEERING EQUIPMENT OPERATOR
BIOLOGIST

INSPECTOR (OFFSHORE OPS & SAFETY)
HYDROLOGIC TECHNICIAN

PARK RANGER (PROTECTION)
ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN (PROBATE)
PARK RANGER (PROTECTION)

GRANTS MGMT SPECLST (AGREEMENTS)
MUSEUM TECH (GENERAL)

PERMITS BIOLOGIST

MAINTENANCE WORKER

OUTDOOR RECREATION PLANNER
PETROLEUM ENGINEER

BUDGET ANALYST

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCE TECHNICIAN
MUSEUM CURATOR

FISH AND WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST

FISH AND WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST
STUDENT TRAINEE (FORESTRY)

PARK RANGER (P)

FISH AND WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST
PHYSICAL SCIENTIST
RANGE/FORESTRY TECHNICIAN (FIRE)
CARPENTER

ENGINEERING EQUIPMENT OPERATOR
HYDROLOGIC TECHNICIAN
GEOPHYSICIST

REALTY SPECIALIST

EDUCATION SPECIALIST (SCHL IMPRVMT)
HYDROLOGIC TECHNICIAN
ENGINEERING EQUIPMENT OPERATOR
VISITOR USE ASST (FEE COLLECTION)
ADMIN SUPPORT ASSISTANT

PARK GUIDE FEE COLLECTION
MAINTENANCE WORKER

SECRETARY (OA)

PARK RANGER (P)

PARK RANGER (PROTECTION)

FIRE PROGRAM ASSISTANT (OA)
PETROLEUM ENGINEER

PETROLEUM ENGINEER

PARK GUIDE

GEOLOGIST

MAINTENANCE MECHANIC
ARCHEOLOGIST

STUDENT TRAINEE (SUPPORT TECHNICIAN)
GEOGRAPHER

GEOLOGIST

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST
OUTDOOR RECREATION PLANNER
FISHERY BIOLOGIST (GEN)
VISITOR USE ASSISTANT

PARK RANGER (PROTECTION)

INDIAN SELF DETERMINATION SPEC.
PARK RANGER (INTERPRETATION)
OFFICE ASSISTANT

PARK GUIDE

MAINTENANCE WORKER
GEOPHYSICIST

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

PARK RANGER (INTERPRETATION)
LEGAL ASSISTANT

PARK RANGER (INTERPRETATION)
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCE TECHNICIAN
PARK GUIDE

MAINTENANCE WORKER

SUPV VISITOR USE ASST(FEE COLLECTION)
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SPECIALIST
SUPERVISORY RANGE TECHNICIAN (FIRE)
PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALIST
TRAINING & EMP DEVELOPMENT COORD
MAINTENANCE WORKER
MAINTENANCE WORKER
MAINTENANCE WORKER (MVO)

PARK RANGER (PROTECTION)
RECORDS MANAGEMENT SPEC

PARK RANGER (PROTECTION)

PARK RANGER

RANGELAND MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST
VISITOR USE ASSISTANT
MAINTENANCE WORKER
MAINTENANCE WORKER (TRAILS)
PARK RANGER

CIVIL ENGINEER
ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT ASSISTANT (OA)
MAINTENANCE WORKER

BIOLOGIST

DATA STEWARD

WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST

CONCESSIONS MGMT SPECIALIST
REALTY SPECIALIST
VISITOR USE ASSISTANT

PARK GUIDE

LAND SURVEYOR

MAINTENANCE WORKER
MAINTENANCE WORKER

PARK RANGER (1)

PROGRAM ANALYST

SECRETARY (OA)

PARK GUIDE

REALTY SPECIALIST (CONTRACTS MGMT)
FORESTER
SUPERVISORY IT SPECIALIST
SECRETARY (OA)

COMMUNITY PLANNER

LAND SURVEYOR

RANGE TECHNICIAN (WEEDS)
DISPATCHER (PUBLIC SAFETY)

PARK RANGER (1)

ECOLOGIST

CIVIL ENGINEER (STRUCTURAL CONST MGT)
WILDLIFE REFUGE SPECIALIST
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

PARK GUIDE

SURVEYING TECHNICIAN
WILDLIFE REFUGE SPECIALIST
SUPERVISORY ACCOUNTANT

FIRE PROTECTION INSPECTOR
GENETICIST

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

GARDENER

PARK GUIDE

HUMAN RESOURCES ASSISTANT
ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT ASSISTANT (OA)
FACILITY SERVICES ASSISTANT
NATURAL RESOURCE SPECIALIST
PROGRAM ANALYST (DATA MANAGEMENT)
MAINTENANCE WORKER SUPERVISOR_(TRAILS
CIVIL ENGINEER (HIGHWAY)

MAINT MECH LEADER

PARK GUIDE

EDUCATION TECHNICIAN
HYDROLOGIC TECHNICIAN

FISH AND WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST
MAINTENANCE MECHANIC

PARK RANGER

GEOLOGIST

MAINTENANCE WORKER LEADER

DATA TRANSCRIBER

RESEARCH ECOLOGIST

VISUAL INFORMATION SPECIALIST
PARK RANGER (INTERPRETATION)
PARK RANGER (PROTECTION)
ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT ASSISTANT (OA)
PARK RANGER (1)

MAINTENANCE MECHANIC

REVIEW APPRAISER

ARCHEOLOGIST

GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM SPEC
PARK RANGER (PROTECTION)
ENGINEERING EQUIPMENT OPERATOR
BIOLOGICAL TECHNICIAN (PLANTS)
PARK RANGER (PROTECTION)

FACILITY SERVICES ASSISTANT
ENGINEERING EQUIPMENT OPERATOR
STUDENT TRAINEE (LAND SURVEYOR)
PARK RANGER (P)
STUDENT TRNEE (PARK GUIDE)

SUPVY VISITOR USE ASST.

UTILITY SYSTEMS OPERATOR

UTILITY SYSTEMS OPERATOR

CIVIL ENGINEER

EQUIP OPERATOR (FISH FACILITY)
ARCHEOLOGIST

PARK GUIDE

BUDGET ANALYST

UTILITY SYSTEMS OPERATOR

HUMAN RESOURCES ASSISTANT

GATLINBURG, TENNESSEE

ST GEORGE,UTAH
WASHINGTON,DC
INTERIOR,SOUTH DAKOTA
RESTON,VIRGINIA
YAKIMA,WASHINGTON
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
KANE,UTAH
TULELAKE,CALIFORNIA
WILLCOX,ARIZONA
MONTPELIER,VERMONT
HOUMA,LOUISIANA
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
PORTER,INDIANA
SUMMIT,OHIO

GREAT FALLS,VIRGINIA
LEXINGTON,KENTUCKY
SPRINGDALE,UTAH
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
REDDING,CALIFORNIA
RESTON,VIRGINIA
MERLIN,OREGON
WASHINGTON,DC
HOUMA,LOUISIANA
FROSTBURG,MARYLAND
VAN HORN, TEXAS
ALBUQUERQUE,NEW MEXICO
THURMONT,MARYLAND
PORTLAND,OREGON

HYDE PARK,NEW YORK
BAILEYS CROSSROADS,VIRGI
MARBLEMOUNT,WASHINGTON
OAKLAND,CALIFORNIA
JEFFERSON,LOUISIANA
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO

ST CROIX,VIRGIN ISLANDS
SAN JUAN,PUERTO RICO
BALDWIN,ALABAMA
YREKA,CALIFORNIA
FLAGSTAFF,ARIZONA
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS
FALMOUTH,MAINE
GRANTS,NEW MEXICO
HAWAII NATL PARK,HAWAII
YOSEMITE NATL PARK,CALIF
BURBANK,WASHINGTON
NORCROSS,GEORGIA
MENLO PARK,CALIFORNIA
PHILADELPHIA,PENNSYLVANI
SHIPROCK,NEW MEXICO
COLUMBUS,OHIO

KARNACK, TEXAS

DEATH VALLEY,CALIFORNIA
MEDFORD,OREGON

ONEIDA, TENNESSEE
AMERICAN FORK,UTAH
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
DAVENPORT,WASHINGTON
SEQUOIA NATIONAL PARK,CA
BARSTOW,CALIFORNIA
JEFFERSON,LOUISIANA
JEFFERSON,LOUISIANA
ANCHORAGE,ALASKA
ANCHORAGE,ALASKA

PORT ANGELES,WASHINGTON
ASTORIA,OREGON
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
RICHFIELD,UTAH

LAS VEGAS,NEVADA
ANCHORAGE,ALASKA
VANCOUVER,WASHINGTON
SPRINGDALE,UTAH
MARRERO,LOUISIANA
MESCALERO,NEW MEXICO
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
LAKEVIEW,OREGON
EDDY,NEW MEXICO

SAN FRANCISCO,CALIFORNIA
GOLDEN,COLORADO
ANCHORAGE,ALASKA

PORT ALSWORTH,ALASKA
PORTLAND,OREGON

DENALI PARK,ALASKA
MOOSE,WYOMING
MCLEAN,VIRGINIA

SAN FRANCISCO,CALIFORNIA
PORT ANGELES,WASHINGTON
GOLDEN,COLORADO

COEUR D ALENE,IDAHO
WASHINGTON,DC
ANCHORAGE,ALASKA
MURFREESBORO, TENNESSEE
SPRINGFIELD,ILLINOIS
WASHINGTON,DC
SPRINGDALE,UTAH

SANTA FE,NEW MEXICO
YELLOWSTONE PARK,WYOMING
DOLORES,COLORADO
ELY,NEVADA

ESTES PARK,COLORADO

BIG BEND NATL PARK,TEXAS
TWENTYNINE PALMS,CALIFOR
PUXICO,MISSOURI
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
DENALI PARK,ALASKA

MESA VERDE NAT PK,COLORA
ASHLAND,OREGON
MEDFORD,OREGON
DILLON,MONTANA
MOOSE,WYOMING

BAKER CITY,OREGON

ST AUGUSTINE,FLORIDA
VANCOUVER,WASHINGTON
LAS VEGAS,NEVADA
FAIRFAX,VIRGINIA
SHARPSBURG,MARYLAND
NEW YORK, NEW YORK
ATLANTA,GEORGIA
HAGERSTOWN,MARYLAND
ROOSEVELT,ARIZONA
MUSKOGEE,OKLAHOMA
FORT WASHAKIE,WYOMING
SACRAMENTO,CALIFORNIA
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO

SAN MARCOS, TEXAS
RENO,NEVADA
WINNEMUCCA,NEVADA
BUSHKILL,PENNSYLVANIA
SAN FRANCISCO,CALIFORNIA
FORT COLLINS,COLORADO
LOWELL,MASSACHUSETTS
HONOLULU,HAWAII
LONGVIEW,WASHINGTON
OMAHA,NEBRASKA
SALEM,OREGON
GLENWOOD,WASHINGTON
PAWHUSKA,OKLAHOMA
SAN FRANCISCO,CALIFORNIA
LAMAR,PENNSYLVANIA
CALIPATRIA,CALIFORNIA
WASHINGTON,DC
WASHINGTON,DC
BOISE,IDAHO
INTERNATIONAL FALLS,MINN
BAR HARBOR,MAINE
CASPER,WYOMING
OKLAHOMA CITY,OKLAHOMA
PAICINES,CALIFORNIA
ALBUQUERQUE,NEW MEXICO
ISLE ROYALE NAT PK,MICHI
SAVANNAH BEACH,GEORGIA
ORICK,CALIFORNIA
BALTIMORE,MARYLAND
ROSEBURG,OREGON

NEW ORLEANS,LOUISIANA
LAS CRUCES,NEW MEXICO
FLAGSTAFF,ARIZONA
MARRERO,LOUISIANA
LENEXA,KANSAS

LOS ALAMOS,NEW MEXICO
YELLOWSTONE PARK,WYOMING
BALTIMORE,MARYLAND
YOSEMITE NATL PARK,CALIF
LONGMIRE,WASHINGTON
BIG BEND NATL PARK,TEXAS
BRECKSVILLE,OHIO
ATLANTA,GEORGIA
PETERSBURG,VIRGINIA
SACRAMENTO,CALIFORNIA
DEATH VALLEY,CALIFORNIA
BRYCE CANYON,UTAH

RAPID CITY,SOUTH DAKOTA
BOULDER CITY,NEVADA
ONEIDA, TENNESSEE

PORT ANGELES,WASHINGTON
EL DORADO HILLS,CALIFORN
KINGS CANYON NATL PK,CAL
GRAND CANYON,ARIZONA
ST MARYS,GEORGIA
YELLOWSTONE PARK,WYOMING
YELLOWSTONE PARK,WYOMING
BOISE,IDAHO
BYRON,CALIFORNIA
SACRAMENTO,CALIFORNIA
WASHINGTON,DC
TWENTYNINE PALMS,CALIFOR
YELLOWSTONE PARK,WYOMING
ANCHORAGE,ALASKA

P PR RPRRPRRRPRRRPRRPRRPRRPRRPRRPRRPRRPRRRRERRRPRRPEPRRAPRRRPRRRPRRERRPRRERRRPRRPRRRPRRERRPRERRPRRERRPRRPEPRRPRRPRRRRERRRERRPRREPRRPRRAPRRRPRRERRPRRERRPRRRPRRPRRREPRRRPRRPRRERRPRRERRRPRREPRRPRRRRERRREPRREPRREPRRAPRRRPRRERRERRRERRREPRRPRREPRERRPRRERRRERREPRRPEPRRAPRRRPRRRERRPRRERPRRERRRAEPRRRAPRRERRPRRERRREPRPRREPRRPEPRREPRRRPRERRRERREPRREPRRAEPRRRBPRRERRRERRRERRRAEPRRRAERRRPRERRRERREPRREPRREBRRBRRBRRBRRRRERR R

003329



1/10/2016
1/10/2016
1/10/2016
1/14/2016
1/15/2016
1/17/2016
1/22/2016
1/24/2016
1/24/2016
1/24/2016
1/31/2016
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
2/8/2016
2/8/2016
2/8/2016
2/9/2016
2/10/2016
2/12/2016
2/16/2016
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
2/23/2016
2/23/2016
2/28/2016
2/28/2016
2/29/2016
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
7/24/2011
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
7/8/2012
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
3/6/2015
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
8/20/2016
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
4/9/2016
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
32
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
CS CERT ELIG UNDER ACWA

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

TRANSFER SAME GRD OR PSN IN DIFFER PAY PLAN
VETS EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY ACT OF 1998
VETS EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY ACT OF 1998

ATTORNEYS UNDER SCH A
SEVERE PHYSICAL DISABILITIES UNDER SCH A
VETERANS RECRUITMENT APPT VRA
RECENT GRADUATES PATHWAYS PRGM SCH D
CS CERT OPM DELEGATION AUTH
CRITICAL HIRING NEED SCH A

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

TRANSFER HIGHER GRADE

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

REINS WHEN PSN IN EXC SVC BROUGHT INTO COMP SVC
TRANSFER SAME GRD OR PSN IN DIFFER PAY PLAN

N NN NN NNNNNMNDNMNMNNNNNRNNNNMNNMNNNNNNNNMDNNMNNNNNRNDNNMNDNNMNNMNNNNNRNNNNMNNNNNNNNNNMNNMNNNNNRNNNNDNNMNNNNNNNRNNNNMNNNNMNNNNNNMNNNNNNNNNDNNMNDNNMNNNNRNNRNNNNMNNNMNNNNNNNNNMNNMNNNNRNNNDNDNNMNNNNNNRNDNNNNNNNNNNNNMDNNNNNNRNNNNMNDNNMNNNNNNRNNNNNNNNNNNNNMNNNNNNRNNNNDNMNNNNNNRNNNNNNNNNNNNNNMNNNNNNRNNMNNDNMNNNNRNNNNMNNNMNNNNNNNNNNMNDNNMNNNNRNNRNNNNDNNMNNNNNRNNMNNMNNNNNNNNNMDNNNRNNNDNNMNNNNNNRNNNNMNNNNNNNNMDNNNNNMNNNNNNNNNMNNNDN

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
OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR

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
GS-1315-11/01
GS-0342-09/01
GS-0511-11/01
GS-1170-11/01
GS-1340-12/01
GS-0303-06/01
GS-0486-09/01
GS-2210-14/05
GS-0850-09/06
GS-0401-09/01
WS-4749-06/02
GS-0830-11/09
GS-0881-11/01
GS-1084-11/01
GS-0455-05/01
WG-4749-07/04
GS-2210-14/04
GS-0025-07/01
WG-4749-05/02
GS-0482-05/05
GS-2210-11/09
GS-0303-07/01
GL-0025-09/01
GS-0301-12/01
GS-1373-12/01
GS-2005-07/01
GS-0391-11/01
GS-0356-04/01
GS-0511-12/03
GS-0905-14/01
GS-0090-04/01
GS-2210-14/01
GS-0099-05/01
GS-0025-07/01
GS-0203-05/01
GS-0318-08/01
GS-0503-05/01
WG-4749-07/02
WG-4749-05/05
GS-1102-11/01
GS-1350-12/01
WG-4749-09/02
GS-2101-12/01
GS-2151-07/01
GS-0303-05/01
GS-0090-05/01
GS-2151-05/08
GS-0025-09/01
WG-3566-04/02
GS-0150-11/01
GS-0404-05/01
GS-0303-06/01
GS-0343-07/01
GS-0303-05/01
GS-0881-12/01
GS-0544-05/01
GS-0470-11/01
GS-0090-05/02
GS-0544-05/01
GS-0090-05/01
GS-2005-06/01
GS-0962-07/01
GS-0544-05/10
WG-4749-09/02
GS-0544-05/01
GS-1173-09/01
GS-0802-09/01
GS-0018-12/01
GS-0544-05/01
GS-0455-06/01
GS-1350-11/01
GS-0080-11/05
GS-0090-05/01
GS-0881-09/01
GS-0544-05/01
GS-0544-05/01
GS-0303-04/01
GS-0510-12/01
GS-0544-05/01
GS-0455-05/01
GS-2210-13/01
GS-0544-05/04
WG-4749-09/02
WG-3566-04/02
GS-0455-05/01
GS-0090-05/02
GS-2210-13/10
GL-0025-09/01
GS-0486-12/01
GS-0404-06/01
GS-0090-05/02
GS-0544-05/01
GS-1301-11/01
BB-5352-00/00
WG-5716-10/02
GS-2210-14/05
GS-0301-09/01
GS-0303-05/01
GS-0454-07/01
GS-0401-09/01
GS-1801-09/04

PROCUREMENT ANALYST PLCC

LEAD FORESTRY TECHNICIAN (FIRE)
FISH BIOLOGIST

SUPERVISORY BIOLOGIST

PARK RANGER ()

OFFICE AUTOMATION CLERK
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCE TECHNICIAN
PARK RANGER (PROTECTION)

BUDGET TECHNICIAN

ENGINEERING EQUIPMENT OPERATOR
PARK RANGER (PROTECTION)

PARK GUIDE

MAIL AND FILE CLERK

APPRAISAL PROGRAM SPECIALIST
VISITOR USE ASSISTANT

UTILITYMAN

RANGE TECHNICIAN (WEEDS)
RANGELAND MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN (PETROLEUM)
AUDITOR

REVIEW APPRAISER

GENETICIST

POWER SYS CONTROL CRAFTSMN (M)
CIVIL ENGINNER (HYDRAULICS)

LAND SURVEYOR

BILLING & COLLECTION TECHNICIAN
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCE TECH (AQUATICS)
LEAD RANGE TECH (HELITACK)
CONGRESS / LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS SPEC
FISH AND WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST
RESEARCH FISH BIOLOGIST
ELECTRICIAN (PS) (M)

RANGELAND MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST
CUSTODIAL WORKER (MVO)

RESEARCH GEOLOGIST

ELECTRICIAN (PS) (M)

VISITOR USE ASSISTANT

UTILITYMAN

SUBSISTENCE COUNCIL COORDINATOR
FISH AND WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST
OUTDOOR RECREATION PLANNER
NATURAL RESOURCE SPECIALIST
TRAINING SPECIALIST

PARK RANGER

HYDROMECHANIC

LAND SURVEYOR

ATTORNEY-ADVISER (GENERAL)
ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS ASSISTANT
CARPENTER HELPER

HUMAN RESOURCES ASSISTANT (OA)
FACILITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS SPEC
VISITOR USE ASST (FEE COLLECTION)
ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS ASSISTANT
ELECTRICAL ENGINEER

ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN CIVIL
STUDENT TRAINEE (FORESTRY)

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT SPECIALIST
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCE TECHNICIAN
ARCHEOLOGICAL TECHNICIAN
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCE TECH

CIVIL ENGINEER

PUBLIC SAFTEY DISPATCHER

PARK GUIDE

PARK RANGER (LAW ENFORCEMENT)
PARK GUIDE

PARK RANGER (1)

ELECTRICIAN (PS) (M)

ELECTRICIAN (PS) (M)

INSPECTOR (OO&sS)

LABORER

RANGELAND MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST
MAINTENANCE WORKER

GEOLOGIST

RANGE TECHNICIAN (FIRE)

GENERAL ENGINEER

CIVIL ENGINEER

PETROLEUM ENGINEER

SUPERVISORY FISH BIOLOGIST
MANAGEMENT AND PROGRAM ASSISTANT
GEOLOGIST

ELECTRICIAN (PS) (M)

MINING ENGINEER

ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS ASSISTANT
INSPECTOR (OFFSHR OPER & SFTY)
ARCHEOLOGIST

HYDROLOGIST

SECRETARY (OA)

SUPVY RANGE TECHNICIAN (FIRE)
HYDROLOGIST

SUPPORT SERVICES SUPERVISOR
AUDITOR

REALTY SPECIALIST

METEOROLOGIST

ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS ASSISTANT
WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST

IT SPECIALIST (DATAMGT)

ELECTRICAL ENGINEER

FISH AND WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST
MAINTENANCE WORKER SUPERVISOR(TRAILS)
MECHANICAL ENGINEER

PETROLEUM ENGINEER

VISUAL INFORMATION SPECIALIST
RANGE TECHNICIAN (FIRE)
MAINTENANCE WORKER (TRAILS)

IT SPECIALIST (INFOSEC)

PARK RANGER

MAINTENANCE WORKER

FISH BIOLOGIST

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SPECIALIST
ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT ASSISTANT (OA)
PARK RANGER (PROTECTION)
ASSISTANT FIELD MANAGER RENEWABLE
LAND SURVEYOR

SUPPLY TECHNICIAN
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SPECIALIST
DATA TRANSCRIBER

AUDITOR

ATTORNEY-ADVISER (GENERAL)

PARK GUIDE

SUPERVISORY IT SPECIALIST

STUDENT TRAINEE (PARK GUIDE)

PARK RANGER (INTERPRETATION)
HUMAN RESOURCES ASSISTANT
SECRETARY

REMITTANCE TECHNICIAN
MAINTENANCE WORKER
MAINTENANCE WORKER

CONTRACT SPECIALIST

RESEARCH GEOLOGIST

MAINTENANCE MECHANIC
TRANSPORTATION SPECIALIST

FIRE LOGISTICS DISPATCHER

OFFICE ASSISTANT

PARK GUIDE

DISPATCHER (PUBLIC SAFETY)

PARK RANGER ()

CUSTODIAL WORKER

GEOGRAPHER

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCE TECH
ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT ASSISTANT
PROGRAM ANALYST

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT ASSISTANT (OA)
PETROLEUM ENGINEER

CIVILIAN PAY TECHNICIAN

SOIL SCIENTIST

PARK GUIDE

CIVILIAN PAY TECHNICIAN

PARK GUIDE

SUPPLY TECHNICIAN (PROPERTY/FLEET)
CONTACT REPRESENTATIVE

CIVILIAN PAY TECHNICIAN
MAINTENANCE MECHANIC

CIVILIAN PAY TECHNICIAN

HOUSING MANAGER

ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN

SAFETY AND OCC HEALTH MANAGER
CIVILIAN PAY TECHNICIAN
SUPERVISORY RANGE TECH (FIRE)
GEOLOGIST

DEPUTY SECURITY SPECIALIST

PARK GUIDE

PETROLEUM ENGINEER

CIVILIAN PAY TECHNICIAN

CIVILIAN PAY TECHNICIAN

VISITOR USE ASSIST (FEE COLLECTION)
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

RESEARCH WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCE TECHNICIAN
PARK GUIDE

CIVILIAN PAY TECHNICIAN

PHYSICAL SCIENTIST

MAINTENANCE MECHANIC |
ENGINEERING EQUIPMENT OPERATOR
IT SPECIALIST (INFOSEC)

WEBMASTER

LAW ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATIVE
RANGELAND MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST
NATURAL RESOURCE SPECIALIST
WILDLIFE INSPECTOR

BOISE,IDAHO
COLLIER,FLORIDA
MARQUETTE,MICHIGAN
ESTES PARK,COLORADO
FORKS,WASHINGTON
PENINSULA,OHIO
YELLOWSTONE PARK,WYOMING
CHINCOTEAGUE,VIRGINIA
PORTLAND,OREGON

LA COMBE,LOUISIANA
STEARNS,KENTUCKY

PORT ALSWORTH,ALASKA
YOSEMITE NATL PARK,CALIF
ALBUQUERQUE,NEW MEXICO
GRAND CANYON,ARIZONA
DAVIS DAM,ARIZONA
ELKO,NEVADA
WINNEMUCCA,NEVADA
JEFFERSON,LOUISIANA
FARMINGTON,NEW MEXICO
LAS VEGAS,NEVADA
ASHLAND,OREGON

GRAND COULEE,WASHINGTON
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
PARKDALE,ARKANSAS
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
GUNNISON,COLORADO
CALIENTE,NEVADA

BAILEYS CROSSROADS,VIRGI
PALM SPRINGS,CALIFORNIA
STEVENS POINT,WISCONSIN
GRAND COULEE,WASHINGTON
WINNEMUCCA,NEVADA
DEATH VALLEY,CALIFORNIA
MENLO PARK,CALIFORNIA
GRAND COULEE,WASHINGTON
GULF BREEZE,FLORIDA
PARKER DAM,CALIFORNIA
ANCHORAGE,ALASKA
BISHOP,CALIFORNIA
CALIENTE,NEVADA
CARLSBAD,NEW MEXICO
GUNNISON,COLORADO
TUCSON,ARIZONA

GRAND COULEE,WASHINGTON
FERGUS FALLS,MINNESOTA
WASHINGTON,DC
KEARNEYSVILLE,WEST VIRGI
YELLOWSTONE PARK,WYOMING
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
MANTEO,NORTH CAROLINA
BALTIMORE,MARYLAND
HENDERSON, NEVADA
REDDING,CALIFORNIA
ANCHORAGE,ALASKA
PABLO,MONTANA
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
YELLOWSTONE PARK,WYOMING
MOAB,UTAH
LODI,CALIFORNIA

SEQUOIA NATIONAL PARK,CA
YOSEMITE NATL PARK,CALIF
PHILADELPHIA,PENNSYLVANI
PHILADELPHIA,PENNSYLVANI
WEST ORANGE,NEW JERSEY
WASHINGTON,DC

GRAND COULEE,WASHINGTON
GRAND COULEE,WASHINGTON
HOUMA,LOUISIANA
MOAB,UTAH

ELKO,NEVADA

NORTH BEND,OREGON
JEFFERSON,LOUISIANA
ROSWELL,NEW MEXICO
RESTON,VIRGINIA
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
HOUMA,LOUISIANA
COLUMBIA,MISSOURI
NORMAN,OKLAHOMA
ANCHORAGE,ALASKA

GRAND COULEE,WASHINGTON
BILLINGS,MONTANA
BOISE,IDAHO
LAFAYETTE,LOUISIANA
BATTLE MOUNTAIN,NEVADA
KLAMATH FALLS,OREGON
JEFFERSON,LOUISIANA
ASHLAND,MONTANA
YAKIMA,WASHINGTON

FORT SMITH VILLAGE,MONTA
SACRAMENTO,CALIFORNIA
LOWELL,MASSACHUSETTS
ANCHORAGE,ALASKA
HELENA,MONTANA
DELANO,CALIFORNIA
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
BOISE,IDAHO

PALM SPRINGS,CALIFORNIA
WEST GLACIER,MONTANA
WOODS HOLE,MASSACHUSETTS
JEFFERSON,LOUISIANA

SAN FRANCISCO,CALIFORNIA
ROSWELL,NEW MEXICO
SANFORD, TEXAS
RESTON,VIRGINIA

PALM SPRINGS,CALIFORNIA
WASHINGTON,DC
WADMALAW ISLAND,SOUTH CA
PAGE,VIRGINIA

WEST BRANCH,IOWA
HONAUNAU,HAWAII
KINGMAN,ARIZONA
BOISE,IDAHO
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
BAKERSFIELD,CALIFORNIA
LENEXA,KANSAS
ALBUQUERQUE,NEW MEXICO
WASHINGTON,DC
TUPELO,MISSISSIPPI
ATLANTA,GEORGIA
APPOMATTOX,VIRGINIA
BROOKLINE,MASSACHUSETTS
BLOOMINGTON,MINNESOTA
PHOENIX,ARIZONA
MONTROSE,COLORADO
NATCHEZ,LOUISIANA
SHANKSVILLE,PENNSYLVANIA
BOISE,IDAHO

MENLO PARK,CALIFORNIA
AJO,ARIZONA
SACRAMENTO,CALIFORNIA
NESPELEM,WASHINGTON
SACRAMENTO,CALIFORNIA
ST AUGUSTINE,FLORIDA
ASHFORD,WASHINGTON
NAGEEZI,NEW MEXICO
SEQUOIA NATIONAL PARK,CA
PORTLAND,OREGON
OROFINO,IDAHO
NORMAN,OKLAHOMA
ANCHORAGE,ALASKA
ANCHORAGE,ALASKA
JEFFERSON,LOUISIANA
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
KANAB,UTAH
WASHINGTON,DC
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
VENTURA,CALIFORNIA
MOAB,UTAH

RENO,NEVADA
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
MOUND CITY,MISSOURI
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
FAIRBANKS,ALASKA
CLARK,NEVADA
TUPELO,MISSISSIPPI
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
WORLAND,WYOMING
TONOPAH,NEVADA

GRAND COULEE,WASHINGTON
EADS,COLORADO
JEFFERSON,LOUISIANA
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
BULLHEAD CITY,ARIZONA
HERNDON,VIRGINIA
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
CARLSBAD,NEW MEXICO
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
HAWAII NATL PARK,HAWAII
TORREY,UTAH
CARLSBAD,NEW MEXICO
WASHINGTON,DC
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO

DEL RIO, TEXAS
CLEMSON,SOUTH CAROLINA
BAR HARBOR,MAINE
WASHINGTON,DC
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
RESTON,VIRGINIA

PARKER DAM,CALIFORNIA
AJO,ARIZONA
LAKEWOOD,COLORADO
SALT LAKE CITY,UTAH

SALT LAKE CITY,UTAH

ROCK SPRINGS,WYOMING
DICKINSON,NORTH DAKOTA
TORRANCE,CALIFORNIA
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
3/7/2016
3/7/2016
3/7/2016
3/7/2016
3/7/2016
3/8/2016
3/8/2016
3/13/2016
3/13/2016
3/13/2016
3/14/2016
3/17/2016
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
3/21/2016
3/21/2016
3/21/2016
3/21/2016
3/21/2016
3/21/2016
3/21/2016
3/30/2016
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
4/4/2016
4/4/2016
4/4/2016
4/4/2016
4/4/2016
4/4/2016
4/4/2016
4/4/2016
4/4/2016
4/4/2016
4/5/2016
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
7/17/2011
2/21/2015
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
3/23/2016
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
9/30/2016
5/28/2016
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
6/15/2016
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

NONCOMP APPT MILITARY SPOUSE

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

PSYCHIATRIC DISABILITY UNDER SCH A
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

JONES, JEFFREY WILSON
HANEY, JIM M

IPSEN, ELIZABETH ANN
WILLIAMS, JAMES EVERETT
CLEMENT, NICOLE L
SESSIONS, TYLER S
MCLOUGHLIN, ALAN J
BURTON, JASON SCOTT
SULLIVAN, JOSHUA LEE
DILLON, KRISTEN G
FULLARD, CLARENCE DAVID JAMES
LEWIS, ETHAN GLENN
PRITCHARD, KYLE R

ADAMS, BRUCE ALLEN I
O'DAY, THOMAS EDWARD
RAND, JENNIFER A

SMITH, TED ALLEN

BOLTIJES, CYNTHIA MARIE
WHITE, RICHARD LOUIS
DEWHURST, JASON LEE
EVANS, ALYCE B

NUNEZ, FRANCCO ALBERTO
BLACKSMITH, SAMUEL J
IRON CLOUD, WILLOW GRACE
VALERO, CHARLOTTE A
LATONE, LISANMN

SPURR, TIMOTHY L
BRUINGTON, KRISTIAN LEE
MONTIEL, FELIPE MARTIN
CARLISLE, MAYA HART
SCHULTE, ELIZABETH ANN
HILL, LUCAS )

JENNI, KAREN ELIZABETH
ARMSTRONG, JOHN A
HARVEY, HEATHER L
SMITHEY, DAVID WAYNE
LYTLE, MICHAEL D

ALLEN, KELLEN EDWARD
SOUZE, JASON MARC
FRAZIER, DANIELLE M
ANDERSON, RAFAEL L
LECLAIR, RICHARD F
ZIMMER, ROBERT R
BENNETT, ROBERT H

BERRY, SCOTT JAMES
BRADLEY, MEGAN ELIZABETH
CARR, TW NMN

CILFONE, CATHERINE M
DAIGNEAULT, MICHAEL JOSEPH
DENBEAU, RICHARD DENNIS
DEVORE, LAUREN M
DEWELL, CHRISTOPHER BURR
DUAN, CHANGLI NMN
DUDLEY, CHRISTY MICHELLE
FAIRMAN, LEAH S
GADDOURA, JEZERIK AZHARI
GOOD, LYDIA CLARE
GUIDROZ, WALTER SCOTT
HAQUE, MUSTAFA HASANSADI
HENDERSON, MICHAEL JAMES
HICKS, KENNETH DALE
JACKSON, REBECCA A
JONSSON, HUNTER M
KOCHER, KENTON WALKER
MCGLORY, FRANCIS ROBERT COLE Il
MIDDLEKAUFF, STEPHEN ALLEN
MILLER, AARON MICHAEL
MILLER, STEVEN DON

NOEL, LARRY MICHAEL
OGLE, THOMAS A

PERCIVAL, DAVID W
PHILPOTT, SUSAN MARIE
PISARCIK, DANETTE LYNN
POWELL, CHANDA LATRELL
PRICE, KELLY ANNE
STAUROWSKY, JILLIAN M
STEELE, NICHOLAS E
TORRES, ELIZABETH C W
WILLIAMS, BRADLEY TODD
RANSON, ADAM D

ALIRE, RICHARD ROMERO
KYES, RANDY SCOTT

WALSH, JEAN MARIE
CHISOLM, LATWAN TRAVELLE
PRICE, SHANTEL CHRISTINE
RUANE, DIANA FLYNN
RUPANI, AMIT GOVERDHAN
BREAUX, JOHN AMEDEE
KNAUTH, BENJAMIN NMN
PALSGROVE, RICHARD E
WELCHANS, ROSHARON J
BLATZ, DAVID |

JAGO, TONY LEE

DOHN, BRENDAN THOMAS
TILLINGHAST, NATHAN ALBERT
WEST, KYLE LANDON
DELDIN, ELLYSE N
LOCKWOOD, MELISSA A
HARRIS, JUSTIN RAY

BESST, TYSON W
ZAROSINSKI, MICHAEL J
KUN, AUGUSTINE TEAH
CORWITT, CONNIER

PICARD, ELIAS J

YUSELEW, RICHARD ALLEN
TAFOYA, QUINCY NOCONA
ARREGLO, CARLO G

DORSEY, DANE M

GROSS, JORDAN LEE
STEWART, ALEXANDER BRUCE
SMITH, DERRICK JEROME
ACHESON, STEVEN DEAN
ALLEMAN, BILL CASEY
ARGOTE, RANDOLPH MOLINES
BIENVENUE, DAVID BENJAMIN
BROWN, KYLE RAYNARD
COLE, BRYAN JEFFREY
COOPER, ROBERT WAYNE
CUADROS, PATRICIA ADELE
FLETCHER, JOHN CLELE 111
GUNDLE, COLIN JAMES
HALL, JUSTIN D

HANSEN, DEENA A
HENDERSON, MARK JAMES
HUGGINS, GARRETT PRESTON
JOHNSON, DETRICK LAMONT SR
JOHNSON, ZACHARY D
KEEGAN, BROOKS JUSTIN
LOVRIEN, ED THOMAS JR
MILLER, JOSEPH LEVI

MUNIZ, ALICIA M

MURRAY, CALUM DOUGLAS
OROZ, ANA TERESA

PATTON, CHARLES EDWARD
PELL, JOHN DARRELL
PLASEIED, ATOUSA NMN
QUINN, ELEANOUR SNOW
RIKER, MICHAEL WILLIAM
RILEY, PATRICK LAWRENCE
SHEPHERD, KEATON GREGORY
TELLER, CECILM

WALSH, MICHAEL THOMAS
WELTY, DONALD R JR

MCKAY ARCHIBALD, BARBARA J
RUPLEY, KIMBERLY ANN
BRODHEAD, LAURA ELLEN
GUZMAN, ALEJANDRA LAZCANO
MAKHSOUSI, GELAREH NMN
MANLEY, SARA BETH
O'CONNOR, BRENDAN PAUL
MITCHELL, CHRISTINE ANNE
JOHN, JOLENE N

GARCIA, THOMAS ANTHONY
STONE, ANTHONY DWAYNE
CHARLES, CAROL A

BAILEY, MICHAEL EDWARD
FILA, ROBERT S

CUSSON, JOSEPH FRANCIS
VASQUEZ, ANDREW MASON
JOE, KRISTAD

CATLEDGE, GARY L
KANDROR, ELIZABETH NMN
TORO, ANGEL L

LANIER, JASON T

POWELL, CARRIE LYNN
GRAMCKOW, ANDREA L
COLLINS, PATRICK W

BAZSO, NICHOLAS S
HENDRICKS, WADE TIMOTHY
HOPTAK, JOHN DAVID
MERECKA, STEVEN EUGENE
MCCQOY, SAMANTHA J
HOLTON, P BRANDON
KRASKA, JOHNATHON LEE
DUWE, ALEXANDER JAMES
RAFFAELI, MICHAEL A
HELLER, JENNIFER LYNN
STEWART, ADAM M
BRENNAN, CATHERINE L
EUSTACE, FABIAN L

KIPP, GERAD GRAYSON
SHOPTEESE, CAROL ANNETTE
SIMPSON, CHARLES W

ZUNI, EDWIN D

KENDALL, JEREMIAH JAY
WEINER, NATHAN ISAAC
SKIBA, TIMOTHY STANLEY
ROYSTON, DANNY R
FINNERTY, CAROLYN EILEEN

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
GL-1811-09/01
GS-1035-11/01
GS-1101-11/01
GS-0525-07/01
GS-1101-07/01
WL-4749-07/02
GS-1035-09/01
GS-0499-05/05
GS-0486-09/01
GS-0482-09/01
GS-1316-05/01
GS-0408-09/01
GS-0028-11/01
GS-0404-07/01
GS-1106-05/01
GS-2210-14/01
GS-0318-06/01
WG-3566-04/02
GS-0455-04/01
GS-0303-05/02
WG-4749-07/02
GS-0462-04/01
GS-0301-05/01
GS-1101-06/01
GS-0462-05/01
GS-0455-05/02
GS-0455-07/01
WG-4749-05/02
GS-0303-05/02
GS-0905-14/05
WG-5716-08/03
GS-1515-14/10
GS-1301-09/04
GS-0303-05/02
GS-0090-05/01
GS-1702-08/10
GS-0090-05/01
GS-0090-05/01
GS-0455-06/01
GS-0303-05/01
GS-1702-08/01
GS-0303-05/01
WG-4749-05/02
GS-0303-07/01
GS-0482-07/01
WG-3502-05/02
GS-0090-05/01
GS-0401-13/05
WG-5042-08/02
GS-0090-05/01
GS-0090-05/01
GS-2210-14/10
GS-0303-06/01
GS-0306-11/01
GS-1410-11/05
GS-0303-05/02
GS-1350-15/05
GS-0881-09/01
GS-0462-05/01
WG-2805-10/03
GS-0303-05/01
GS-0881-11/10
GS-0855-05/01
GS-1601-07/02
GS-0810-11/01
WG-2805-10/02
GS-0090-05/01
WG-4749-05/05
GS-1171-12/01
GS-0303-05/01
GS-0090-05/01
GS-0090-05/01
GS-0090-05/01
GS-1109-12/01
GS-0090-05/01
GS-1311-06/01

BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENI GS-0131-12/05

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

GS-1550-13/07
GS-0343-13/10
GS-0341-09/02
GS-0301-11/01
GS-1102-09/01
GS-0303-07/01
GS-0023-09/01
GS-0501-11/01
GS-0326-05/01
GS-1316-05/01
GS-0201-05/01
GS-2151-06/01
GS-0025-09/02
GS-0455-05/01
WG-3502-04/01
GS-2151-06/01
GL-0025-07/01
WG-5703-06/05
GS-0303-06/01
GS-0090-05/02
WG-5703-07/02
GS-0462-05/01
GS-0810-12/05
GS-0881-09/01
GS-0901-05/01
GS-0963-05/01
GS-0462-05/01
GS-0462-04/01
GS-0025-09/01
GS-0802-05/01
WG-3566-04/02
GL-1801-07/05
WG-4749-05/02
GS-0854-14/08
GS-0455-06/01
GS-0301-12/02
GS-0455-05/01
GS-2210-09/01
GS-0301-09/02
WG-5716-10/02
GS-0343-07/01
BB-4749-00/00
GS-0455-06/01
GS-2210-11/05
GS-1360-11/06
GS-0482-12/03
GS-0455-05/01
WG-4749-10/02
GS-0830-09/03
BB-5407-00/00
WG-5716-08/02
GS-0455-06/01
GS-0510-12/04
GS-0462-05/01
GS-2151-06/01
BB-4749-00/00
GS-0455-06/01
GS-0806-11/10
GS-1301-14/04
GS-0462-05/01
BB-4749-00/00
GS-0462-05/01
GS-1171-13/01
GS-0806-11/01
GS-2181-12/01
GS-0301-09/01
GS-0303-05/01
GS-0408-07/01
GS-0025-05/01

OFC OF SURFACE MINING, RECLAMATION & EN GS-1801-07/01

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
GS-0301-13/01
GS-0301-09/01
GS-0303-06/01
GS-0503-04/01
GS-0561-07/06

BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENI GS-2210-14/07

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

GS-0085-05/01
GS-0085-05/01
GS-0499-04/01
GS-1603-07/01
GS-0303-05/01
GL-1801-07/01
GS-0455-08/01
GS-0455-05/01
WG-4701-05/02
WG-4749-05/05
GS-0455-05/01
GS-0455-06/01
GS-1702-06/01
WG-5823-10/02
GS-0303-04/01
GS-0486-11/01
GS-0401-07/01
GS-0150-05/01
GS-0025-09/01
GS-1701-13/01
GS-0401-07/01
GS-0187-07/01
GS-0462-05/01
GS-0459-05/01
GS-0185-12/01
GS-0460-09/01
GS-0462-05/01
GS-0303-06/01
GS-0455-06/01
GS-0460-07/01
WG-5703-07/03
GS-2151-05/01

NATURAL RESOURCE SPECIALIST
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATOR

PUBLIC AFFAIRS SPECIALIST

SUPV GENERAL SERVICES SPECIALIST
ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN
SELF-DETERMINATION SPECIALIST
MAINTENANCE WORKER LEADER
PUBLIC AFFAIRS SPECIALIST

STUDENT TRAINEE(FORESTRY)
WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST

FISH BIOLOGIST

HYDROLOGIC TECHNICIAN

ECOLOGIST

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION SPECIALIST
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCE TECHNICIAN
PROCUREMENT TECHNICIAN (FBMS REQ.)
IT SPECIALIST (DATAMGT)

SECRETARY (OA)

CUSTODIAL WORKER (MVO)

RANGE TECHNICIAN (FIRE)

VOLUNTEER PROGRAM ASSISTANT (OA)
MAINTENANCE WORKER

FORESTRY TECHNICIAN (FIRE)

STAFF ASSISTANT

REALTY ASSISTANT CONTRACTS MGMT/OA
LEAD FORESTRY TECHNICIAN (FIRE)
RANGE TECHNICIAN (FIRE)
SUPERVISORY RANGE TECHNICIAN (FIRE)
MAINTENANCE WORKER

VISITOR USE ASSISTANT
ATTORNEY-ADVISER (GENERAL)
ENGINEERING EQUIPMENT OPERATOR
OPERATIONS RESEARCH ANALYST
PHYSICAL SCIENTIST

VISITOR USE ASSISTANT

PARK GUIDE

TRAINING TECHNICIAN

PARK GUIDE

PARK GUIDE

RANGE TECHNICIAN (FIRE)

MAIL & LOCATOR MGMT ASST
TRAINING TECHNICIAN

VISITOR USE ASST (FEE COLLECTION)
MAINTENANCE WORKER

SUPERVISORY VUA (FEE COLLECTION)
FISH BIOLOGIST

LABORER (MOTOR VEHICLE/

PARK GUIDE

FISH AND WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST

TREE WORKER (MVO)

PARK GUIDE

PARK GUIDE

IT SPECIALIST (DATAMGT)
ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT ASSISTANT (OA)
GOVERNMENT INFORMATION SPECIALIST
LIBRARIAN

VISITOR USE ASSIST (FEE COLL)
GEOLOGIST

PETROLEUM ENGINEER

LEAD FORESTRY TECHNICIAN (FIRE)
ELECTRICIAN

VISITOR USE ASSISTANT (REMIT)
PETROLEUM ENGINEER

ELECTRONICS ENGINEER

FACILITY MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST
CIVIL ENGINEER (HYDROLOGIC)
ELECTRICIAN (MVO)

PARK GUIDE

MAINTENANCE WORKER

REVIEW APPRAISER

VISITOR USE ASSISTANT

PARK GUIDE

PARK GUIDE

PARK GUIDE

GRANTS MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST
PARK GUIDE

PHYSICAL SCIENCE TECHNICIAN
INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS SPECIALIST
COMPUTER SCIENTIST

MANAGEMENT ANALYST
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL
CONTRACT SPECIALIST
ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT ASSISTANT
OUTDOOR RECREATION PLANNER
FINANCIAL SPECIALIST

OFFICE AUTOMATION ASSISTANT
HYDROLOGIC TECHNICIAN

HUMAN RESOURCES SPEC (HR DEVELPMNT)
DISPATCHER (PUBLIC SAFETY)

PARK RANGER (INTERPRETATION)
RANGE TECHNICIAN (FIRE)

LABORER (MVO)

DISPATCHER

PARK RANGER (P)

MOTOR VEHICLE OPERATOR
BACKCOUNTRY VISITOR TECHNICIAN
PARK GUIDE

MOTOR VEHICLE OPERATOR

FORESTRY TECHNICIAN (FIRE)

CIVIL ENGINEER

PETROLEUM ENGINEER

LEGAL ADMIN SPEC (PROBATE)

LEGAL INSTRUMENTS EXAMINER
FORESTRY TECHNICIAN (FIRE)
FORESTRY TECHNICIAN (FIRE)

PARK RANGER (INTERPRETATION)
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN (PETROLEUM)
CUSTODIAL WORKER (MVO)

LE RANGER

MAINTENANCE WORKER

COMPUTER ENGINEER

LEAD RANGE TECHNICIAN (FIRE)
SUPERVISORY APPRENTICE COORDINATOR
LEAD RANGE TECHNICIAN (FIRE)

IT SPECIALIST (CUSTSPT)
CONGRESSIONAL AND LEGISLATIVE SPCS
ENGINEERING EQUIPMENT OPERATOR
PROGRAM ANALYST

MAINTENANCE WORKER (C)

LEAD RANGE TECHNICIAN (FIRE)

IT SPECIALIST (INFOSEC)
OCEANOGRAPHER

RESEARCH FISHERY BIOLOGIST

RANGE TECHNICIAN (FIRE)
MAINTENANCE MECHANIC
MECHANICAL ENGINEER (HYDROPOWER)
APP CNTRL CNTR OPR (7TH STEP)
ENGINEERING EQUIPMENT OPERATOR
SUPERVISORY RANGE TECHNICIAN (FIRE)
ACCOUNTANT

LEAD FORESTRY TECHNICIAN

FIRE LOGISTICS DISPATCHER
MAINTENANCE WORKER (C)

LEAD RANGE TECHNICIAN (FIRE)
MATERIALS ENGINEER

SUPVY PHYSICAL SCIENTIST

LEAD FORESTRY TECHNICIAN (FIRE)
MAINTENANCE WORKER (C)

LEAD FORESTRY TECHNICIAN (FIRE)
REVIEW APPRAISER

MATERIALS ENGINEER

AIRPLANE PILOT

GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SPECIALIST
VISITOR USE ASSISTANT (FEES)
ECOLOGIST

PARK RANGER (INTERPRETATION)
SURFACE MINING RECLAM SP